Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, January 11, 2022
Library
5:00 p.m. — Closed Session; 5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

e If'you wish to participate in this public meeting through a Zoom webinar, please register in
advance at the following address:

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwsdO-urzMrG9EZ8gic5SwC3WmR0a2D4W6Z1

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
meeting.

e Ifyou do not have internet access, please call 805-937-1148 ext. 113 to arrange for participation
via telephone.

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.
Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

L. Closed Session
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,

evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

IL. Convene in Open Session

III.  PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

January 11, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda



A. Welcome Guests
B. Announce Closed Session Action
C. Reports
i. Charter School Reports
a. Family Partnership Charter School
b. Trivium Charter School
¢. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
d. Trivium Charter School: Voyage
ii. Teacher Reports
iii. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities use — Jeania Reasner; 10 tables; 12/12/2021
B. Golden State Water Company Notice of Intent to Abandon Pipeline Easement and
Tank Easement
C. Family Partnership Charter School Educator Effectiveness Block Grant

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. LCAP Goals
i. Improve math, science, and English language arts test scores
ii. Improve our English Language Learner reclassification rate
iii. Improve school engagement and climate
B. Facilities
i. General maintenance

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of December 14,2021 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — December, 2021

i. Payroll $ 185,366.96
ii. Commercial Warrants $177,410.29
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00

TOTAL $362,777.25

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

January 11, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of the following Trivium Charter School reports:

i. Trivium Charter School 2021/2022 First Interim report

i. Trivium Charter School: Adventure 2021/2022 First Interim report
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage 2021/2022 First Interim report

iv. Trivium Charter School 2020/2021 Audit Report

[ty

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Trivium Charter
School reports as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s reports:
i. Family Partnership Charter School 2021/2022 First Interim report
ii. Family Partnership Charter School 2021/2022 P-1 Attendance report

**% JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Family Partnership
Charter School’s reports as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of December 2021 Benjamin Foxen Elementary Attendance Report

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the attendance report as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

January 11, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda



B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2021/2022 P-1 Attendance Report

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Blochman Union School
District’s 2021/21022 P-1 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of the following revised board policies and administrative regulations: BP
0420.42; BP 1312.3; AR 1312.3; E 1312.3 (1); AR 3515.6; AR 4217.3; AR 5125; AR
5145.3; BP 5148.2; AR 5148.2; AR 6112; BP 6112; BP 6143; AR 6143; BP 6170.1; BB
9320 (note BP and AR 6158 were not revised at this time).

*** JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the revised board policies
and administrative regulations as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of donations:
i. $405.55; various parents to Blochman Union School District
ii. $40.00; various parents to Blochman ASB

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the donations as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all

January 11, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda
~ 4 ~



items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEOQUS AGENDA ITEMS

A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: February 8, 2022; closed session at 5:00 p.m.; open
session at 5:30 p.m., Library
X. Adjourn
TIME:
MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

January 11, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda






.o:o Golden State

oo oe Water Company

e e o o e ASubsidiary of American States Water Company

December 20, 2021

Blochman Union School District
c/o Doug Brown

4949 Foxen Canyon Road

Santa Maria, CA 93454

Re: Notice of Intent to Abandon Pipeline Easement and Tank Easement
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as notice of Golden State Water Company’s (GSWC) intent to abandon
the Pipeline Easement and Tank Easement no later than May 14, 2022 as described on
Page 4, Section 6 of the Grant of Easements and Agreement entered into by GSWC and
Blochman Union School District on June 13, 2019.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any concerns.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Mark Zimmer
DN: cn=Mark Zimmer, 0=Golden State

Mark Zimmaer v cangany. o,

email=markzimmer @gswe.com, c=US
Date: 2021.12.20 11:20:59 -0800"

Mark Zimmer
General Manager, Coastal District

Ce Paul Rowley, GSWC Senior Vice President
Ernie Gisler, GSWC Director of Capital Programs

2330 A Street, Suite A, Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel: (805) 349-7407 Fax: (805) 349-7617 www.gswater.com


















Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
DECEMBER 14, 2021

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on December 14, 2021. Closed session was held at 5:00 p.m.
and open session at 5:30 p.m.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Thomas Gibbon, and Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent: Daniella Pearce and
Jeania Reasner.

L PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 5:30 p.m.
and then welcomed guests. She noted that Trisha Vais of Trivium Charter School attended via
Zoom. Mrs. Salas-Ernst report the following action taken during closed session:

ACTION POSITION FTE
Temporary Employ
11/15/2021 - 2/28/2022 Maintenance/Grounds 0.6300
Employ 1/7/2022 Head Cook 0.7500
Employ 12/13/2021 Campus Aide Substitute 0.7813
MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

A. Reports
i. Charter School Reports

a. Family Partnership Charter School — Stephanie Eggert reported that they
have kicked off their WASC accreditation process. They are preparing for
the visit in April. They are currently working on their SARC. The centers
are doing holiday virtual events with students and their families. The
middle school and some of the elementary school students went on a field
trip to PCPA to see The Secret Garden. Enrollment is approximately 409.
They are working on their P-1 attendance report. CALPADS is certified.

b. Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported that enrollment keeps
increasing. They hired three new teachers. Their WASC accreditation visit
is in February. They are looking forward to the winter break.

ii. Teacher Reports — none.

~ 1 ~
December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes



iii. Superintendent/Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current
enrollment is 177 students. The after-school program is going well. Boys and girls
basketball will start in January. COVID statistics are as follows: countywide,
67.9% of residents aged 5 and older are vaccinated; 73% of our staff is vaccinated;
the case rate is currently 12.6 per 100,000; 13 students have tested positive since
the beginning of the school year.

IL. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities update — We had someone come out to give us a quote on installing the drinking
fountains and replacing the water lines. However, due to the cost, we will have to send it
out for bid. Also, storage is a problem and the district is considering enclosing the back
area of the cafeteria.
B. Facilities use — none.
C. ESSER III Expenditure Plan — county approval

III. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. Solar panel efficiency — Mr. Brown has been researching the effectiveness of the solar
panels. The annual production should be 69,000 kwh. The system has an application that
shows production, and we are currently on track to exceed the annual production estimate.
Mr. Brown believes that the system is working as designed.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of November 9, 2021 Regular Meeting

***% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the minutes as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — November 2021
i. Commercial Warrants $266,288.42

ii. Payroll $173,885.58
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 440,174.00

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION
~D ~

December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes



A. Approval of the Governing Board meeting schedule for 2022 (Attachment B).

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the 2022
Governing Board meeting schedule as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

B. Election of the 2022 School Board President (Attachment C).

***The Board elects Shannon Clay as the 2022 School Board President.

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

C. Election of the 2022 School Board Clerk/Secretary (Attachment C).

***The Board elects Kelly Salas-Ernst as the 2022 School Board Clerk/Secretary.

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Shannon Clay SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

D. Election of the 2022 School Board Representative to the County Committee on School
District Organization (Attachment D).

***The Board elects Daniella Pearce as the 2022 School Board Representative to the County
Committee on School District Organization.

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

E. Approval of district personnel for Release of Commercial and Payroll warrants
(Attachment F).

~3~

December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes



***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the district
personnel for release of commercial and payroll warrants as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

F. Approval of the district personnel to act as District Agents (Attachment G).

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the district
personnel to act at district agents as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

G. Approval of the Resolution of the Governing Board Delegating the Authority to Make
Cash and Budget Transfers (Attachment H-1).

***[T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Resolution Delegating the Authority to Make Cash and Budget Transfers as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

H. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School November 2021 Attendance Report.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School November 2021 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

I. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2020/2021 audit report.

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2020/2021 audit report as presented:

~ 4 ~
December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes



MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

J. Tabled: Approval of the Blochman Union School District’s Educator Effectiveness Block

Grant.

Motion to take this item from the table:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Thomas Gibbons SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

***]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s Educator Effectiveness Block Grant as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

The board discussed the items presented in the plan before giving final approval.

K. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2021/2022 First Interim report.

***]T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2021/2022 First Interim report as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

L. Approval of donations:
a. Patricio’s Pizza; $200; ASB
b. Jane Alfaro; $250; General Fund
c. Golden State Water Company; $300; to purchase food gift cards for students

¥+ IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes



MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

VII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS

A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion — none.

B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items — Mrs. Salas-Ernst expressed
condolences to Doug Brown for the passing of his father. She also wished everyone a
Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

C. Items not on the Agenda — none.

D. The next regular board meeting will be held on January 11, 2022, closed session at
5:00 p.m.; open session at 5:30 p.m., Library.

X. Adjourn

TIME: 6:11 p.m.

MOVED: Thomas Gibbons SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
YOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes






WV90:0L 2202 ¥ uer ‘(NY34VHSZ0) Jajeys AoueN Joj pajesauss

3213S1Q |O0YIS UOIUN uewydO|d - Z0O

| Jo | abed

3dvDs3 (120215121 = @1e@ Aeg Buipu3 'LZ0z/L/ZL = 91eq Aed Buels ‘z = 610) Aq pasayii ‘610 Aq padnois  uonoeies
e 10°686'88 1v10L
JoN oJaz
SPIOH o8y
19N anijebaN 96'99£°581 96°99£'s81
HOV 19N [elled SUOINQUILOD “G£095'€S GE'095'€S Augert puisIg
z 2L°5¢S %08y suonaNpad '/ 18'2y 19'908°LEL sBuiweg ssaio
62 GE'ESH'88 shisodaq yoaug Red 19N /0'686'88
| 1aN] | V1VQ ONIONVvSE |
HOV PIOA 62 68°L25°96
SyoaYD [99ue) sz $5°'108'v8 Salqery JopuaA
panssioy v $€°9/G6L1L SHO3YD) JOPUIA

120Z/62/Z} 916Q SS9201d 10} BNSSIaY/|3IUE) | _

1202/6Z/2) 31eq Aed 10} Asewwng Jopuap

68°21£'96 $€°095°€S yS7LL8TY SIviol
18°166°C¢ 80°209°cT 6.°38¢'6 Jviolans 6v°990°08 0z 19°908°LEL e Tviol
LL71gE'ee 90°00% 90°00¥ saxe]
€6°0LL'eS G1'G8.°L GL'G8L'L sbuineg Jawwng
006 86°20C°L1L 00700001 86°202°L OSIN 6€685'¥2 L 1Z'112'6€ gl payisse|d
80°€09'ElL 80°€09°EL sjyausg 0L°LI¥'SS 6 $£'5€5'26 Sl pajeoyluad
sassoi9) Jalgng jejol 13kojdwig aafojdwz SNOILLONa3a _ Togo_aEw ajewad adA] uosiad w02.zm<m\_
6£°€£0°6E 06°912'v2 6v'918'vL Ivioians 19°908'LE1 Y10l
9e°ele 9e'ele OSIN
86°299°¢ 58609 €2°250' sjyauag
05°90L°LL 6€°GLLE ¥.°086'L SOv6L°L 29/S4dl1S 00°L¥0'L spuadiig
91'929'0L €1°681'6L ¥6'6v6°'LL 6L'6€C°L 09/S4dlS A 4] BWILBAQ
ov'eLe‘ee L9°0LO'LL €L'eer's 88'9/6'C 29 /Sy3d Yo¥1L9'C snoaueysosiiN
00¥ev's 2€°229'L yoTve’L 89'6.€ SH3d G5'ZL8CL fed aseg
sassolg Jafqng |ejo lafojdw3 aakodw3z SNOILONA3Y _ _ﬂSEz:_Eq awoau| dnoug Aq SONINYVI
£9°75¢vT 18°0¥L'S 92°2719'81 Jviolans 19°908°LEL Jviol
25°08e'82L 17168 L€°.68 dwoD SISO
25°08€'821 26°L¥9 26°LY9 INs
25°08¢c'8¢CL coeel'e 167198°L 1G7198°L aIedIpalN
89'veL'LE YL6L9'Y /GS'6EE'T 1S6€€'C Aunoag [epos
21'066°9LL Le'gee’'e LE'8eL'e Butpjoyyim atels
21°066°9LL 182011 18°2.0°LL BUIPIOYUHAA 1BJ9pa4 19°908°LEL Jejnfay
$9sS5049) J03[qng jejoL Jakojdwig a9ko|dwug SAXVL _ _ sjuausnipy awoduy apoo sbuiwiegz Aq SONINYYVI

Bi0 Aq Aiewwung jjoJAed

eLoAed

120Z/62/Z1 81eq Aed




ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 12/01/2021 through 12/31/2021

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-673973 12/06/2021 Brown, Douglas C 01-4400 1,071.71
01-673974 12/06/2021 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 365.00
01-673975 12/06/2021 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 309.66
01-673976 12/06/2021 Cal Coast Fire Protection 01-5800 599.50
01-673977 12/06/2021 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-4300 50.00
01-673978 12/06/2021 County Of Santa Barbara 13-5800 585.00
01-673979 12/06/2021 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 116.40
01-673980 12/06/2021 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 271.21
01-673981 12/06/2021 Frontier Communications 01-5910 1,267.04
01-673982 12/06/2021 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 99.64
01-673983 12/06/2021 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 7,870.00
01-673984 12/06/2021 OnSolve, LLC 01-5800 333.27
01-673985 12/06/2021 Procare Janitorial Supply 01-4300 784.34
01-673986 12/06/2021 Smart & Final 13-4710 53.67
01-673987 12/06/2021 The Berry Man, Inc. 13-4710 224,05
01-673988 12/06/2021 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 489.28
01-675087 12/13/2021 Myers, Nancy 01-4300 193.91
01-675088 12/13/2021 Alpha Fire Unlimited 01-5800 189.14
01-675089 12/13/2021 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 53.82
01-675090 12/13/2021 Best, Best & Krieger LLP 01-5830 411.70
01-675091 12/13/2021 Cen-Cal Mechanical, Inc. 13-5800 828.38
01-675092 12/13/2021 Jordanos Food Service Division 13-4300 1,366.27

13-4710 3,172.65 4,538.92
01-675093 12/13/2021 LogMeln Communications Inc. 01-5910 420.21
01-675094 12/13/2021 McGraw-Hill School Education 01-4100 2,453.94
01-675095 12/13/2021 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 206.02

13-4300 135.25 341.27
01-675096 12/13/2021 Moss Levy & Hartzheim 01-5810 1,644.00
01-675097 12/13/2021 Ready Refresh by Nestle 01-4300 319.38
01-675098 12/13/2021 Renaissance Learning, Inc. 01-5800 3,260.00
01-675099 12/13/2021 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIF INC 01-5200 275.00
01-675100 12/13/2021 Sisc il Insurance 67-5450 18,197.40
01-675101 12/13/2021 The Berry Man, Inc. 13-4710 185.90
01-675102 12/13/2021 TSA CONSULTING GROUP 01-5800 50.00
01-675103 12/13/2021 Westech Systems, Inc. 01-6270 9,788.98
01-675984 12/20/2021 Barnes, Deanna 01-5200 46.14
01-675985 12/20/2021 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 363.50
01-675986 12/20/2021 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 47.33
01-675987 12/20/2021 Cal-Coast Machinery 01-4300 212.32
01-675988 12/20/2021 Cen-Cal Mechanical, Inc. 13-5800 227.16
01-675989 12/20/2021 Department Of Justice 01-5800 32.00
01-675990 12/20/2021 FAMILY PARTNERSIP CHARTER 01-8096 34,338.00
01-675991 12/20/2021 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 136.21
01-675992 12/20/2021 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 239.89
01-675993 12/20/2021 Industrial Medical Group 01-5800 20.00
01-675994 12/20/2021 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 246.69
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization uﬂg_m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Jan 4 2022 10:04AM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 12/01/2021 through 12/31/2021

Check Check Pay to the Order of : Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-675994 12/20/2021 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 13-4300 531.83 778.52
01-675995 12/20/2021 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 477.51
01-675996 12/20/2021 Restaurant Supply LLC 13-4400 8,503.94
01-675997 12/20/2021 The Bemrry Man, Inc. 13-4710 305.65
01-675998 12/20/2021 Trivium Charter School 01-8096 72,681.00
01-675999 12/20/2021 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 225.63
01-5800 179.88
13-4400 179.85
13-4710 159.60
14-6200 10.00 754.96
01-676000 12/20/2021 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 604.44
Total Number of Checks 50 177,410.29
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 37 141,898.79
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 15 17,304.10
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 1 10.00
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 18,197.40
Total Number of Checks 50 177,410.29
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 177,410.29
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization Mm
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Jan 4 2022 10:04AM



| abed

00°0

aviol

aouejeg

unowy

Hds

N0 UNo22Y owap

wnpn

ajeq adAL

120Z 19qwasaq
[leyaq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy

aNN4d SNIATOAIY NVINHOOT4

siseq [eniooy
Z2Z/iv0/10

WV LL:0L






CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report Certification

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter
{continued)
CDS #: 42691120124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1319
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Cfficial, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financia! obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
x_) 2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby ﬂl7by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

e oy
Signed: uO(//l\& l %) pate: /277 A|
' Charter School Official
(Criginal signature required)

Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
X)) 2021/22 CHARTER.SCHOOL FIRSJINNTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with they pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: s Date: /(;Z' C) - «;20 &/
! Authorizedgi preséntative of
Charter roving Entity
(Qriginal signature required)
Print
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity; For Charter School:
Nancy Shafer Aaron Guibord
Name Name

Interim Business Manager Business Manager
Title ) Title

805-937-1148 x113 805-390-1813
Phone Phone
blochman(@sbeeo.org aguibord@csmei,com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Date



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter
(continued)
CDS #: 42691120124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1319
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, {Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,269,036.00 383,544.00 1,424,878.02 (844,157.98) -37.20%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year ... 8012 698,117.00 186,763.00 | 1,163,329.01 465,212.01 66.64%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - - : - -
Transfers to Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 378,043.00 67,884.15 '378,667.86 624.86 _017%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 - - - -
Total, LCFF Sources 3,345,196.00 638,191.15 2,966,874.89 (378,321.11) -11.31%
2. Federal Revenues
Every Student Succeeds Act (Title I-V) 8290 71,528.00 31,142.25 74,539.99 3,011.99 4.21%
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 42,853.00 - 40,750.00 (2,103.00) -4.91%
Child Nutrition - Federat 8220 - - - -
Donated Food Commodities 8221 - - - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 70,723.00 77,289.53 127,393.72 56,670.72 80.13%
Total, Federal Revenues 185,104.00 108,431.78 242,683.71 57,579.71 31.11%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 222,944.00 58,984.00 202,366.99 (20,577.01) -9.23%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 268,757.00 - 82,904.67 (185,852.33 -69.15%
Total, Other State Revenues 491,701.00 58,984.00 285,271.66 (206,429.34) -41.98%
4. Other Local Revenues .
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAQ - 1,475.32 996.81 996.81 New
Total, Local Revenues - 1,475.32 996.81 996.81 New
5. TOTAL REVENUES 4,022,001.00 | 807,082.25 | 3,495,827.07 |  (526,173.93)] -13.08%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,641,934.00 586,126.80 1,325,346.50 (316,587.50) -19.28%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 57,331.00 11,730.93 37,740.02 (19,590.98) -34.17%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 164,115.00 51,833.98 151,733.25 (12,381.75) -7.54%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - - - -
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,863,380.00 649,691.71 1,514,819.77 (348,560.23) -18.71%
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides’ Salaries 2100 167,651.00 51,852.21 147,810.58 (9,840.42) -6.24%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 167,709.00 42,669.61 87,477.10 (80,231.90) _ -47.84%
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 288,831.00 71,957.99 163,774.63 (125,056.37) -43.30%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 - 17,734.83 61,112.12 61,112.12 New
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - 20,106.64 24,704.16 24,704.16 New
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 614,191.00 204,321.28 484,878.59 (129,312.41) -21.05%
3. Employee Benefits .
STRS 3101-3102 283,660.00 102,610.96 255,591.85 (28,088.15) -9.89%
PERS 3201-3202 - - - I
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 74,005.00 24,115.03 59,058.00 (14,947.00) -20.20%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 165,616.00 62,001.71 89,828.68 (75,787.32) -45.76%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 20,039.00 3,969.60 19,418.22 (620.78) -3.10%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 52,029.00 11,543.93 41,993.64 (10,035.36)| -
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - - )
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - - - -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - 4,194.04 4,194.99 4,194.99 New
Total, Employee Benefits 595,349.00 208,435.27 470,085.38 (125,263.62) -21.04%

Page 10f 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter
{continued)
CDS #: 42691120124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1319
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

1st interim vs, Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials . 4100 69,586.00 84,881.52 74,985.33 539933 ~ 776%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 8,435.00 706.96 3,749.27 (4685.73)[ ~ -65.55%
Materials and Supplies 4300 31,630.00 24,944.95 34,118.42 2,488.42 7.87%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 67,478.00 130,753.87 209,958.95 142,480.95 211.15%
Food 4700 1,054.00 491.95 1,124.80 70.80 6.72%
Total, Books and Supplies 178,183.00 241,779.25 323,936.77 145,763.77 81.80%
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures )
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - - "
Travel and Conferences 5200 11,809.00 1,732.18 5,623.90 (6.185.10) ~ -562.38%
Dues and Memberships 5300 10,122.00 6,281.80 8,998.22 (1,123.78) ~ -11.10%
Insurance 5400 16,869.00 7,837.23 16,121.92 |  (1,747.08)! ~ -10.36%
Operations and Housekeeping Services ~ 5500 2,109.00 2,042.08 3,749.26 [ ~ 1640.26 C11.77%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 149,565.00 60,130.78 138,272.18 (11,292.82) - -7.55%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 - - - I
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. i 5800 306,247.00 112,603.87 330,318.47 24,071.47 . 1.86%
Communications o..5%00 44,282.00 23,204.70 48,740.50 4,458.50 10.07%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 541,003.00 213,832.64 550,824.45 9,821.45 1.82%
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - - - - o
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 - - - - ]
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major . 1 _
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - - D
Equipment 6400 - - - -
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - - ]
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 4,593.00 - 4,083.33 (509.67) -11.10%
Total, Capital Outlay 4,593.00 - 4,083.33 (509.67) -11.10%
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 - - - -
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - - - o
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE - - - o -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - - o
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 - - - - ]
Transfers of Indirect Costs ~7300-7399 - - - - 0
Debt Service: . ]
Interest 7438 - - - -
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - - - -
Total, Other Outgo - - - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,796,690.00 | 1,518,060.15 | 3,348,628.29 |  (448,070.71)| -11.80%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 225,302.00 |  (710,977.90)} 147,198.78 | (78,103.22)] -34.67%

Page 2 of 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Eirst Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter
{continued)
CDS #: 42691120124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1319
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)

7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change

Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES

1. Other Sources 8930-8979 - - - L

2, Less: Other Uses ~ 7630-7699 - - - -

3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts B

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 -] -] -] -]

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES -] - - | - |

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 225,302.00 |  (710,977.90)] 147,198.78 | (78,103.22)| -34.67%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. Asof July 1 9791 318,722.99 137,187.97 137,187.97 (181,535.02) -56.96%

b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 - (39,352.34) (39,352.34) (39,352.34) New

c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 318,722.99 97,835.63 97,835.63 TR

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 544,024.99 (613,142.27) 245,034.41

Components of Ending Fund Batance :

a. Nonspendable D
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 - - - . - _
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 - - - - _

Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 - - - R
All Others 9719 - - - -l e

b. Restricted 9740 - - - -

¢ Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - - o R
Other Commitments B 9760 - - - -

d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 - - - -

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 - - - -
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 544,024.99 (613,142.27) 245,034.41 (298,990.58) -54.96%

Page 3of 3



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Eirst Interim Report Cetrtification

Charter School Name: Trivium Adventure
{continued)
CDS #: 42691120137877
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1994
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
_x) 2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: I)l(/)'“” \/a,u. Date: /2 '9) - 227
v ! Charter School Official
(Original signature required)

Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
_x_) 2021/22 CHARTE HOOL FIRST/ANTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the Clounty Superintend, ursuant o Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: (Qx(/%%; pate: [ 2-7 - 02002'/
T Authorized resdriative of y

Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Print
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact;

For Approving Entity: For Charter School;
Nancy Shafer Aaron Guibord
Name Name

Interim Business Manager Business Manager
Title Title

805-937-1148 x113 805-390-1813
Phone Phone
blochman@sbceo.org aguibord@csmci.com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Date



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Adventure

(continued)

CDS #: 42691120137877
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union

County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1994
Fiscal Year: 2021/22
1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (2) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,862,570.00 505,206.00 1,789,973.02 (72,596.98) -3.90%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 45,738.00 11,386.00 44,946.01 (791.99)|  -1.73%|
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - - - S
Transfers to Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxeq 8096 244,616.00 46,104.65 268,617.51 24,001.51 9.81%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 - - - - o
Total, LCFF Sources 2,152,924.00 562,696.65 2,103,536.54 (49,387.46) -2.29%
2. Federal Revenues
Every Student Succeeds Act (Title I-V) 8290 35,185.00 11,017.58 43,052.00 7,867.00 22.36%
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 27,729.00 - 27,6256.00 (104.00) -0.38%
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 - - - T -
Donated Food Commodities __...8221 - - - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 51,704.00 34,583.09 91,983.48 40,279.48 77.90%
Total, Federal Revenues 114,618.00 45,600.67 162,660.48 48,042.48 41,92%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 144,258.00 43,988.00 165,308.99 2105099 |  1459%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 192,117.00 - 56,409.97 (135,707.03) -70.64%
Total, Other State Revenues 336,375.00 43,988.00 221,718.96 (114,656.04) -34.09%
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO - 960.93 707.14 707.14 New
Total, Local Revenues - 960.93 707.14 707.14 New
5. TOTAL REVENUES 2,603,917.00 | 653,246.25 | 2,488,623.12 |  (115,293.88)] -4.43%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,107,395.00 250,694.42 1,011,741.36 (95,653.64)] -8.64%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 36,855.00 7,597.06 104,088.51 |  67,233.51 182.43%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 105,503.00 33,568.54 34,175.72 (71,327.28) -67.61%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - - - -
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,249,753.00 291,860.02 1,150,005.59 (99,747.41) -7.98%
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 103,387.00 12,356.55 96,573.60 (6,813.40) -6.59%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 117,812.00 6,632.78 52,863.38 |  (64,948.62)| -65.13%
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 185,678.00 46,601.18 118,637.16 [  (67,040.84)]  -36.11%
Clerical and Office Salaries | 2400 - 11,485.37 44,5685.33 [  44,695.33 ~ New
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - - 18,027.36 18,027.36 New
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 406,877.00 77,075.88 330,696.83 (76,180.17) -18.72%
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 191,129.00 44,955.89 194,058.76 292976 [ 1.53%
PERS 3201-3202 - - - - R
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 49,247.00 9,818.23 41,973.36 |  (7.27364)|  -1477%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 112,900.00 26,636.98 45,821.33 |  (67,078.67) -59.41%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 13,661.00 711.74 12,790.52 (870.48)( _ -8.37%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 34,789.00 6,264.41 31,094.77 (3,694.23) -10.62%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - I
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 - - - - o
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - 1,679.82 1,681.99 1,681.99 New
Total, Employee Benefits 401,726.00 90,067.07 327,420.73 (74,305.27) -18.50%

Page 10f 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Adventure
(continued)

CDS #: 42691120137877
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1994
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget

Increase, (Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z2) (2) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
4, Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 45,052.00 52,617.34 53,380.85 8,32885| = 18.49%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 5,461.00 459.83 2,669.06 (2.791.94)  -51.13%
Materials and Supplies i 4300 20,478.00 17,015.98 24,288.32 3,810.32 18.61%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 43,686.00 89,771.16 149,466.38 105,780.38 242.14%
Food 4700 683.00 387.54 800.70 117.70 17.23%
Total, Books and Supplies 115,360.00 160,251.85 230,605.31 115,245.31 99.90%
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - - -
Travel and Conferences 5200 7,645.00 1,060.28 4,003.54 (3,641.46)] -47.63%
Dues and Memberships 5300 6,553.00 3,339.56 6,405.72 (147.28) -2.25%
Insurance 5400 10,922.00 5,075.34 10,765.06 |  (156.94) o -1.44%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,365.00 1,322.43 2,669.02 1,304.02 | 95.53%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 109,402.00 42,808.48 105,743.94 | (3,658.06) ~ -3.34%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 - - - R
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 197,884.00 62,475.16 234,892.37 . 87,008.37 18.70%
Communications 5900 28,669.00 16,142.76 34,697.57 6,028.57 21.03%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 362,440.00 132,224.01 398,177.22 36,737.22 10.14%
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land improvements 6100-6170 - - - ,, - B
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - - - B N _
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major B B _
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - - B - -
Equipment 6400 - - - - S
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 2,974.00 - 2,906.85 (67.15) -2.26%
Total, Capital Outlay 2,974.00 - 2,906.85 (67.15) -2.26%
7. Other Qutgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 - - - - .
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE - - - o - o
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - - -
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 - - - - _
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 - - - -l
Debt Service: _ L
Interest B 7438 - - - o - o
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - - - -
Total, Other Outgo - - - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,539,130.00 | 751,478.83 | 2,440,812.53 | (98,317.47)] -3.87%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 64,787.00 | (98,232.58)] 47,810.59 | (16,976.41)] -26.20%

Page 2 0f 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Adventure

{continued)

CDS #: 42691120137877

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 1994

Fiscal Year: 2021/22

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget

Increase, (Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. {X) (2) vs. (X)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources ~ 8930-8979 - - - B -
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 - - - - o
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts B S
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 - | -] - -
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES -] - - -
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 64,787.00 | (98,232.58)] 47,810.59 | (16,976.41)] -26.20%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance o
a. Asof July 1 9791 162,776.00 100,976.60 100,976.60 (61,799.40) - -37.97%
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 - (25,726.25) (25,726.25) (25,726.25) New
¢. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 162,776.00 75,250.35 75,250,385 | o oo o et
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 227,563.00 (22,982.23) 123,060.94
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable e e
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 - - - R
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 - - - B
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 - - - - - _
All Others 9719 - - - - B
b. Restricted | 9740 - - - -
¢ Committed B
Stabilization Arrangements - 9750 - - - o - _ _
Other Commitments 97160 - - - -
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 - - - -
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 - - - I
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 227,663.00 (22,982.23) 123,060.94 (104,502.06) -45.92%

Page 3 of 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report Certification

Charter School Name: Trivium Voyage
{continued)
CDS #: 42691120137885
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school;
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by.the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: AL Ae F— Date: ) 2 " § 2oL/
\ ' Charter School Official
(Original signature required)

Print
Name; Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools;

2021/22 CHARTER,SCHOOL FIRSTANTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the Qounty Buperintengenf pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: Qe g 19%% M Date: /‘Q - 9 - 02—'()02//
{ Authorized resghtative of
Charter roving Entity

(Original signature required)

Print
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:
Nancy Shafer Aaron Guibord
Name Name

Interim Business Manager Business Manager
Title Title

805-937-1148 x113 805-390-1813
Phone Phone
blochman(@sbeeo.org aguibord@csmei.com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Date



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name:
{continued)
CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union

Trivium Voyage

42691120137885

County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2021/22
1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) {Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,097,282.00 500,632.00 2,386,922.00 289,640.00 13.81%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 52,074.00 11,344.00 60,192.00 8,118.00 15.59%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - - - -
Transfers to Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 278,502.00 49,544.20 358,734.47 81,232.47 29.17%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 - - - - -
Total, LCFF Sources 2,427,858.00 561,520.20 2,806,848.47 378,990.47 15.61%
2. Federal Revenues
Every Student Succeeds Act (Title I-V) 8290 31,780.00 11,137.17 44,543.00 12,763.00 [  40.16%
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 31,570.00 - 36,125.00 4,555.00 14.43%
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 - - - - ] -
Donated Food Commodities 8221 - - - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 56,775.00 38,117.63 123,923.50 67,148.50 118.27%
Total, Federal Revenues 120,125.00 49,254.80 204,591.50 84,466.50 70.32%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 164,242.00 43,754.00 251,572.00 ~87,330.00 53.17%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 198,636.00 - 75,617.82 (123,018.18) -61.93%
Total, Other State Revenues 362,878.00 43,754.00 327,189.82 (35,688.18) -9.83%
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues __LocalRevAO - 1,068.85 946.90 946.90 New
Total, Local Revenues - 1,068.85 946.90 946.90 New
5. TOTAL REVENUES 2,910,861.00 | 655,597.85 |  3,339,576.69 | 428,715.69 | 14.73%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,293,352.00 334,220.29 1,326,596.26 33,244.26 2.57%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 42,315.00 8,490.09 36,720.03 (5.,594.97) -13.22%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 121,132.00 37,614.17 147,632.42 26,500.42 21.88%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - - - -
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,456,799.00 380,224.55 1,510,948.71 54,149.71 3.72%
2. Non-certificated Salaries .
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 110,242.00 21,835.78 90,092.77 (20,149.23)[ -18.28%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 131,118.00 9,328.60 73,656.52 (67,561.48)|  -43.90%
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 213,185.00 52,078.68 156,695.19  (66,489.81) ~ -26.50%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 - 12,835.38 59,460.46 59,460.46 _New
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - - 24,036.48 24,036.48 New
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 454,545.00 96,078.44 403,841.42 {50,703.58) -11.15%
3. Employee Benefits o
STRS - 3101-3102 223,149.00 58,302.75 254,956.32 - 31,807.32 ~ 14.25%
PERS ~3201-3202 - - - - o
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 55,897.00 12,421.63 52,802.66 ~(3,094.34) _ -5.54%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 126,707.00 29,714.72 82,161.18 |  (44,545.82) -35.16%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 15,332.00 808.81 15,461.00 129.00 0.84%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 40,138.00 7,986.63 40,210.53 7253  0.18%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - o
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - - - b B
Other Employee Benefits ~3901-3902 - 1,877.24 1,879.00 1,879.00 New
Total, Employee Benefits 461,223.00 111,111.78 447,470.69 (13,752.31) -2.98%

Page 1 0of 3




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Trivium Voyage
{continued)
CDS #: 42691120137885
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, (Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (2) vs. (X) (2) vs. (X)
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 50,362.00 5§9,017.02 71,633.79 21,271.79 42.24%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 6,105.00 673.04 3,681.68 (2,5623.32) _ -41.33%
Materials and Supplies 4300 22,892.00 21,114.92 32,593.38 9,701.38 42.38%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 48,836.00 100,245.27 200,574.54 151,738.564 |  310.71%
Food 4700 763.00 410.80 1,074.54 311.54 40.83%
Total, Books and Supplies 128,958.00 181,461.05 309,457.93 180,499.93 139.97%
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures -
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - - -
Travel and Conferences 5200 8,546.00 1,249.89 5,372.59 (3,173.41)| -37.13%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,325.00 3,584.48 8,596.09 1,271.09 17.35%
Insurance 5400 12,209.00 5,672.03 14,446.056 |  2,237.05 18.32%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,626.00 1,477.88 3,681.67 2,055.67 134.71%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 116,209.00 41,431.31 121,169.13 495013 |  4.26%]
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 - - - L
Professional/Consuiting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 221,848.00 66,130.64 314,731.95 | 92,883.95  M.87%
Communications 5900 32,049.00 14,020.44 46,5661.93 14,612.93 45.28%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 399,712.00 133,566.67 514,449.41 114,737.41 28.71%
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - - - - L
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings [ 6200 - - - -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major B .
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - - -
Equipment 6400 - - - o
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 3,324.00 - 3,900.82 576.82 17.35%
Total, Capital Outlay 3,324.00 - 3,900.82 576.82 17.35%
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 - - - - B L
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - - - o
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE - - - o -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - - -
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 - - - -
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 - - - -
Debt Service: o o
Interest 7438 - - - -
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - - - -
Total, Other Outgo - - - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,904,561.00 | 902,442.49 | 3,190,068.98 | 285,507.98 | 9.83%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 8,300.00 |  (246,844.84)| 149,507.71 | 143,207.71 | 2273.14%

Page 2 0f 3




Charter School Name: Trivium Voyage
{continued)
CDS #: 42691120137885
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2021/22

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget

Increase, (Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (2) vs. (X)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources ~ 8930-8979 - - - - :
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 - - - - _
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts -
(must net to zero) - 8980-8999 - - ] - -]
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES - -] - -]
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 6,300.00 |  (246,844.64)] 149,507.71 | 143,207.71 | 2273.14%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 181,272.00 100,144.30 100,144.30 (81,127.70) -44.75%
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 - (50,424.00) (50,424.00) (50,424.00) New
¢. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 181,272.00 49,720.30 49,720,30 |, e B
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c)) 187,572.00 (197,124.34) 199,228.01
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 - - ~ - )
Stores {equals object 9320) 9712 - - - -
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 - - - - -
All Others 9719 - - - - - N
b. Restricted 9740 - - - -
¢ Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - - -
Other Commitments 9760 - - - -
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 - - - -
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated _
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 - - - . e
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 187,572.00 (197,124.34) 199,228.01 11,656.01 6.21%

Page 3 of 3



Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

The Trivium Academy of Classical

Education

(Operating Trivium Charter School #1319,
Trivium Charter School: Voyage #1995, and
Trivium Charter School: Adventure #1994)

EideBailly

eidebailly.com



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Table of Contents
June 30, 2021

INAEPENAENt AUGITOI'S REPOI ....viiiiiiiviiicitt ettt ettt et ettt et e e s eeesraeeesaae sttt esaeeesenenaneensaeeessessseansensreeses 1

Financial Statements

Statement Of FINANCIA POSILION ..c.oiviiiiiiiiiiiiicce ettt sttt e s s e s abe et e enaenesanneesaensneeesssesessseensneesas 3
SEALEMENT OF ACTIVITIES .vviiiiiieiiiei ettt e e s b et s sttt e e s beeeeraeneeesasetesasasessssenssesnsresssseesseneeen 4
Statement Of FUNCHIONEI EXPENSES c.....vvvviiiriiiiiite e sctesresre st sbe st sre s eta e snteete s st aaaesbeste b s srbassesatarssrssons 5
STALEMENT OF CASN FIOWS ..ovviiiiiiiciic ettt ettt e steeee e st e e s eeestntsensteeenseeersessnsessasessseerans 6
NOtEs t0 FINANCIAl STALEMENTS ..eiii it s e st r e et s s et eneeeeseteeerereeeesanereenaannes 7

Supplementary Information

Local Education ABency Organization SErUCTUTE .........coivviiiiiie ittt sr e esetteesr v etessranesaneeeseeeseneenseenaneeeenas 17
Schedule Of INSTrUCHIONAT TIME......ciiiiiiiiiie sttt ettt et e sttt e teeseaessreenesaressenesrneareesas 18
Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements ..........cc.cceveeeverneennn. 19
Combining Statement Of FINGNCIal POSHION .......ccviiviiii ittt ettt s e s stesets e eteessrneesireees 20
Combining STatemMENT Of ACHIVILIES.....iiiiiii et e e e s et e st b e e e ertesrteesbaestbesrrrseas 22
Note to Supplementary INfOrmMation .........ccccci i et ee e tr e e e s steesstn e s s sties s s et 24

Independent Auditor’s Reports

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing
SEQNAAIAS c...coiiiiiiriii ittt e s e e e st e e s beeesbeeeabet e teeesbeseasaee sessabeessabebrsebaessanbanesbessabesssaassnteeeesans 25

Independent Auditor’s Report 0n State COMPHANCE ......coivvviveiriiier i iecee et e e s e e s sreeeessteesssatssssranesenins 27

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

SUMMATY OF AUCITOI'S RESUILS .. .vvviieiiiiiei sttt ettt et s sar et e eta e s s sab b e s eatesrtesebesesabessabess 30
Financial Statement FINAINGS ......oiviiiiiiririiiie it stb e s er b e ratasraes e beesbesstsetbeenbesnteserserates 31
State Compliance Findings and QUeStioNed COStS ........civieierieiiiie ittt cetr et srer e esere e snrs 32

Summary Schedule of Prior AUt FINAINGS........civiiiiiiiiiieceiiece sttt sbe e s ssas st e sare e s sabe s sranas 33



EideBailly
(PAs; BUSIN‘ESS ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Governing Board
The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Santa Maria, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
{the Organization) (a California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statement of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

What inspires you, inspires us. eidebailly.com
10681 Foothill Bivd., Ste. 300 - Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-3831 | T909.466.4410  F 909.466.4431  EOE



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Organization, as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying supplementary information as listed on the table of contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.

The supplementary information as listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management,
and was derived from, and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 5,
2021 on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

gi@,&idg Lo’

Rancho Cucamonga, California
November 5, 2021



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2021

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Security deposits
Property and equipment, net

Total non-current assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Note payable

Refundable advance
Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

$ 1,301,128
1,665,232
76,283

3,042,643

4,100
13,464

17,564

S 3,060,207

$ 91,853
344,139
21,842
922,904
284,812

1,665,550

1,394,657

S 3,060,207




The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Without Donor
Restrictions

Support and Revenues

Local Control Funding Formula $ 6,766,989
Federal revenue 291,549
Other state revenue 1,137,498
Local revenues 55,049
Interest income 1,346
Fundraising revenue 3,782
Total support and revenues 8,256,213
Expenses
Program services 6,593,478
Management and general 1,273,781
Fundraising and development 72
Total expenses 7,867,331
Change in Net Assets 388,882
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,005,775
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,394,657

See Notes to Financial Statements 4



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program Management and Fundraising and Total
Services General Development Expenses
Salaries S 4,040,167 S 681,777 S - S 4,721,944
Employee benefits 853,402 47,922 - 901,324
Payroll taxes 535,703 56,147 - 591,850
Fees for services 277,461 325,190 - 602,651
Advertising and promotions 2,529 2,099 - 4,628
Office expenses 83,881 14,052 - 97,933
Information technology 77,858 8,708 - 86,566
Occupancy 285,435 48,054 - 333,489
Conferences and meeting 19,661 2,986 - 22,647
Depreciation - 7,023 - 7,023
Insurance 31,319 5,284 - 36,603
Other expenses 125,596 980 72 126,648
Capital outlay 6,939 1,159 - 8,098
Instructional materials 253,176 4,730 - 257,906
Nutrition 351 - - 351
District oversight fees - 67,670 - 67,670
Totai functional expenses  § 6,593,478 S 1,273,781 S 72 S 7,867,331

See Notes to Financial Statements




The Trivium Academy of Classical Education

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Operating Activities
Change in net assets S 388,882
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash from (used for) operating activities

Depreciation expense 7,023
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (584,722)
Prepaid expenses 64,440
Accounts payable (81,419)
Accrued liabilities (313,461)
Refundable advance 284,812
Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities (234,445)

Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of notes 944,800
Principal payments on notes (21,896)
Net Cash from (used for) Financing Activities 922,904
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 688,459
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 612,669
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year S 1,301,128

See Notes to Financial Statements 6



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Note 1- Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

The Trivium Academy of Classical Education {the Organization) was incorporated in the State of California in
2011 as a nonprofit public benefit corporation that is organized under the Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
Law exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954. The Charter Schools were renewed by Blochman Union School District for five years ending in
2025.

Trivium Charter School
Charter school number authorized by the State: 1319

Trivium Charter School is located in Santa Maria, California at 1550 S. College Drive, that currently serves
318 students.

Trivium Charter School: Voyage
Charter school number authorized by the State: 1995

Trivium Charter School: Voyage is located in Goleta, California at 4597 Hollister Avenue, that currently serves
244 students.

Trivium Charter School: Adventure
Charter school number authorized by the State: 1994

Trivium Charter School: Adventure is located in Lompoc, California at 1600 Berkeley Drive, that currently serves
202 students.

The Academy also operates two Learning Centers, which serves all students in grades K-12:

® Arroyo Grande Learning Center: 207 Pilgrim Way, California
e Atascadero Learning Center: 9333 Santa Barbara Road, California

Trivium’s Mission: “Is to offer the best combination of homeschooling, classroom experience and personalized
learning. Trivium focuses on creating an engaging school experience whether your student is in the classroom or
at home. Trivium wants your student(s) to enjoy learning while mastering foundational and critical thinking
skills. This equips our students with the tools to be successful at whatever they choose to do in their future”.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements were prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to nonprofit
organizations. Revenues are recognized as discussed below, and expenditures are recognized in the accounting
period in which the liability is incurred.



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or grantor
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to
donor restrictions. The Governing Board has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, net assets
for discretionary State grants.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions ~ Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. Some donor
imposed (or grantor) restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time
or other events specified by the donor. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor
stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. The Organization did not have net assets with donor
restrictions for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all cash including cash in County Investment Pool and highly liquid financial
instruments with original maturities of three months or less, and which are neither held for nor restricted by
donors for long-term purposes, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Receivables and Credit Policies

Accounts receivable consist primarily of noninterest-bearing amounts due for educational programs.
Management determines the allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable based on historical experience, an
assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent collections. Accounts receivable are written off
when deemed uncollectable. No allowance for doubtful accounts has been established, as the Organization
deems all amounts to be fully collectible. Substantially all outstanding accounts receivable as of June 30, 2021
are due from state and/or federal sources related to grant contributions and are expected to be collected within
a period of less than one year.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment additions over $5,000 are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of
donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
ranging from 3 to 30 years, or in the case of capitalized leased assets or leasehold improvements, the lesser of
the useful life of the asset or the lease term. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
depreciation is removed from the accounts, and any remaining gain or loss is included in the statement of
activities. Cost of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective
assets are expensed currently.

The Organization reviews the carrying values of property and equipment for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future
cash flows expected to resuit from its use and eventual disposition. When considered impaired, an impairment
loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. There were no indicators of
asset impairment during the year ended June 30, 2021,



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Operating funds for the Organization are derived principally from state and federal sources. The Organization
receives state funding based on each of the enrolled student’s average daily attendance (ADA) in its school.
Contributions are recognized when cash or notification of an entitlement is received.

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable federal and state contracts and
grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable
qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when the Organization has incurred
expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring
qualifying expenditures are reported as refundable advances in the statement of financial position. The
Organization received cost-reimbursable grants of $912,285 that have not been recognized at June 30, 2021
because qualifying expenditures have not yet been incurred, with an advance payment of $284,812 recognized
in the statement of financial position as a refundable advance.

Contributions of goods are recorded at fair value. Contributions of services are recorded at fair value as revenue
at the time the service is rendered when specialized skills are required and when the Organization would
otherwise purchase the services. No amounts have been reflected in the accompanying financial statements for
contributed goods or services during the year being reported because items did not meet the definition above.
Contributions with donor restrictions received are recorded as increases in net assets with donor restrictions.
Net assets with donor restrictions received are recognized as revenue without donor restrictions when the
terms of the restrictions are met, which may be in the same period if the revenue is received and the restriction
satisfied during the same period. All contributions are considered to be available for use without donor
restrictions unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The financial statements report categories of expenses that are attributed to program service activities or
supporting services activities such as management and general activities and fundraising and development
activities. The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses present the natural classification detail of
expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited based on management’s estimates. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy, which
are allocated on a square footage basis, as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll and taxes, professional
services, office expenses, information technology, interest, insurance, and other, which are allocated on the
basis of estimates of time and effort.



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Income Taxes

The Organization is organized as a California nonprofit corporation and has been recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code
as an organization described in Section 501(c)({3), and qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction. It is
also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code. The Organization is annually required to file a Return of Qrganization Exempt from Income Tax
{Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, the Organization is subject to income tax on net income that is derived
from business activities that are unrelated to its exempt purpose. The Organization determined that it is not
subject to unrelated business income tax and has not filed an Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(Form 990-T) with the IRS.

Management believes that the Organization has appropriate support for any tax positions taken affecting its
annual filing requirements, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the
financial statements. The Organization would recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits and liabilities in income tax expense if such interest and penalties are incurred.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit with
financial institutions believed by management to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed
insured limits or include uninsured investments in money market mutual funds. To date, no losses have been
experienced in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with accounts receivable is considered to be limited
due to high historical collection rates and because substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due from
governmental agencies supportive of the Organization’s mission.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases. ASU 2016-02 requires a
lessee to recognize a lease asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term, and a lease
liability for the payments to be made to lessor, on its statement of financial position for all operating leases
greater than 12 months. Although the full impact of this update on the Organization’s financial statements has
not yet been determined, the future adoption of this guidance will require the Organization to record assets and
liabilities on its statement of financial position relating to facility and other leases currently being accounted for
as operating leases.

The ASU is effective for the Organization for the year ended June 30, 2023. Management is evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this standard.

10



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

In September 2020, FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by
Not-for-Profit Entities Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which requires a nonprofit entity to present contributed
nonfinancial assets in the statement of activities as a line item that is separate from contributions of cash or
other financial assets. ASU 2020-07 also requires additional qualitative and quantitative disclosures about
contributed nonfinancial assets received, disaggregated by category. The ASU is effective for the Organization
for the year ended June 30, 2022. Management is evaluating the impact of the adoption of this standard.

Change in Accounting Principle

As of July 1, 2020, the Organization adopted the provisions of FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 606,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which provides a comprehensive revenue recognition model for all
contracts with customers. The new model requires revenue recognition to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers at an amount that reflects the consideration expected to be received in exchange for
those goods or services. Management has determined that the adoption of this standard did not have a
significant impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

in August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosure Framework —
Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement, which modifies the disclosure
requirements for fair value measurements by removing, modifying, or adding certain disclosures. ASU 2018-13 is
effective for all entities for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after

December 15, 2019. The Organization has adopted this ASU as of July 1, 2020. Management has determined
that the adoption of this standard did not have a significant impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

Note 2 - Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use,
within one year of the statement of financial position date, comprise the following:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,301,128
Accounts receivable 1,665,232
Total S 2,966,360

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available
as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations become due.

11



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Note 3 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2021:

Computer and equipment S 97,144
Less accumulated depreciation (83,680)
Total S 13,464

Note 4 - Notes Payable
Notes payable consist of the following at June 30, 2021:

Note payable, principal and interest at 6.49%, collateralized

by (A) the amounts constituting 20% of the first principal
apportionment that is the LCFF State Aid portion of such School's
total general purpose entitlement apportioned pursuant to
Education Code Section 14041(a)(3), payable with respect to the
month of May 2021, approximately 75.93% of which is currently
deferred to August 2021 pursuant to Education Code Section
14041.6(i); and (B) the amounts constituting the second principal
apportionment that is the LCFF State Aid portion of such School's
total general purpose entitlement apportioned pursuant to
Education Code Section 14041(a)(4), with a carrying value of

$944,800. Balance due at June 30, 2021: S 922,904

Note 5- Operating Leases

The Organization leases five facility sites located in Lompoc, Santa Maria, Goleta, Atascadero, and Arroyo
Grande, California. All leases, with the exception of Arroyo Grande, are yearly agreements and expire in
accordance with appropriate contracts on June 30. Arroyo Grande’s lease was recently renewed for a two-year
term and expires June 30, 2023, Lease expense for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 was $331,445, which is

included in occupancy in the statement of functional expenses.

12



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending Lease
June 30, Payment
2022 S 86,400
2023 86,400
Total S 172,800

The Organization receives no sublease rental revenues nor pays any contingent rentals associated with these
leases.

Note 6 - Net Assets

Net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2021:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Designated for Classified School Employees Professional Development S 3,615
Undesignated 1,391,042
Total net assets without donor restrictions $ 1,394,657

Note 7 - Employee Retirement Systems

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by
agencies of the State of California. Academic employees are members of the California State Teachers’
Retirement System (CalSTRS).

The risks of participating in these multi-employer defined benefit pension plans are different from
single-employer plans because: (a) assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used
to provide benefits to employees of other participating employers, (b) the required member, employer, and
State contribution rates are set by the California Legislature, and (c) if the Organization chooses to stop
participating in the multi-employer plan, it may be required to pay a withdrawal liability to the plan. The
Organization has no plans to withdraw from this multi-employer plan.

13



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

The details of the plan are as follows:
California State Teachers’ Retirement System {CalSTRS)
Plan Description

The Organization contributes to the State Teachers Retirement Plan (STRP) administered by the California State
Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS). STRP is a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively
amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law.

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting
purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2019, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined
Benefit Program Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publicly available
reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at: http://www.calstrs.com/member-
publications.

Benefits Provided

The STRP provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members’
final compensation, age and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with

five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after
January 1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The
normal retirement benefit is equal to 2.0% of final compensation for each year of credited service.

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash
Balance Benefit Program and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of
providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray
reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the State is
the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the trust. In addition, the State is both an employer and nonemployer
contributing entity to the STRP.

The Organization contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit Program; thus, disclosures are not included
for the other plans.

14



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

The STRP provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2021, are summarized as follows:

STRP Defined Benefit Program

On or before On or after
Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% at 60 2% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Retirement age 60 62
Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 2.0% - 2.4%
Required employee contribution rate 10.25% 10.205%
Required employer contribution rate 16.15% 16.15%
Required state contribution rate 10.328% 10.328%

Contributions

Required member, Organization, and State of California contributions rates are set by the California Legislature
and Governor and detailed in Teachers’ Retirement Law. The contributions rates are expressed as a level
percentage of payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with AB 1469, employer
contributions into the CalSTRS will be increasing to a totai of 19.1% of applicable member earnings phased over
a seven-year period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2021, are presented
above, and the Organization’s total contributions were $543,629.

On Behalf Payments

The State of California makes contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of the Organization. These payments consist of
State General Fund contributions to CalSTRS in the amount of $350,919 (10.328% of annual payroll). Under
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these amounts are to be reported as
revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these financial statements.

Note 8 - Contingencies, Risks, and Uncertainties

The Organization has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it is
believed that any reimbursement, if required, would not be material.

The Organization has been negatively impacted by the effects of the world-wide coronavirus pandemic. The
Organization is closely monitoring its operations, liquidity, and capital rescurces and is actively working to
minimize the current and future impact of this unprecedented situation. As of the issuance date of these
financial statements, the full impact to the Organization’s financial position is not known beyond increased cash
flow monitoring due to state apportionment deferrals. '

15



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Note 9- Subsequent Events

The Organization’s management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition
or disclosure in the financial statements through November 5, 2021, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. Management has determined that there were no subsequent events or transactions
that would have a material impact on the current year financial statements.

Assembly Bill 130 approved on July 9, 2021 extends the terms of all charter schools whose terms expire on or

between January 1, 2022 and June 30, 2025, inclusive, by two years. No action is required of charter authorizers
or charter schools for this extension.

16



Supplementary Information
June 30, 2021

The Trivium Academy of Classical
Education

eidebailly.com



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Local Education Agency Organization Structure
June 30, 2021

ORGANIZATION

The Trivium Academy of Classical Education ({the Organization) operates schools providing homeschool/
independent study instruction to students in grades kindergarten through twelve in California under five

charters. Charters were granted for each school for up to five years. As of June 30, 2021, the Organization
operated the following:

Number of
Charter Charter Sponsoring Charter Grades Students
School Name Number Agency Expiration Served Served
Trivium Charter School 1319 Blochman Union  June 30, 2025 K-12 318
Trivium Charter School: Voyage 1995 Blochman Union  June 30, 2025 K-12 244
Trivium Charter School: Adventure 1994 Blochman Union  June 30, 2025 K-12 202

Governing Board

Member Office Term Expires
Annette Lawrence President June 30, 2022
Sarah Bruce Secretary June 30, 2022
Steve Bucholz Treasurer June 30, 2021
Patricia Osaki Trustee June 30, 2021
Pam Jonidis Trustee June 30, 2021

Administration

Name Title

Trisha Vais Executive Director

See Note to Supplementary Information 17



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Schedule of Instructional Time
Year Ended June 30, 2021

California Education Code Section 47612.5 states this schedule does not apply to independent study programs;
accordingly, such schedule has not been presented.

See Note to Supplementary Information 18



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Summarized below are the net asset reconciliations between the Unaudited Actual Financial Report and the

audited financial statements.

Net Assets
Balance, June 30, 2021, Unaudited Actuals
Decrease in
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable

Balance, June 30, 2021, Audited Financial Statements

See Note to Supplementary information

Trivium Trivium
Trivium Charter School: Charter School:
Charter School Voyage Adventure

S 137,187 S 100,144 S 100,976

(76,857) (71,091) (42,763)

37,505 20,667 17,037

$ 97,835 $ 49,720 $ 75,250
19



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Combining Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2021

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Intra-entity receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Security deposits
Property and equipment, net

Total non-current assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Note payable
Refundable advance

Intra-entity payable

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

See Note to Supplementary Information

Trivium Trivium

Trivium Charter School: Charter School:

Charter School Voyage Adventure
$ - S - $ -
256,518 703,856 704,796
296,918 - -
25,681 19,074 19,144
579,117 722,930 723,940
- 4,100 -
8,987 1,919 2,558
8,987 6,019 2,558
S 588,104 S 728,949 S 726,498
$ 35,407 $ 20,441 $ 22,567
8,778 6,520 6,544
321,141 288,848 312,915
124,943 76,340 83,529
- 287,080 225,693
490,269 679,229 651,248
97,835 49,720 75,250
S 588,104 S 728,949 S 726,498

20



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Combining Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2021

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Intra-entity receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Security deposits
Property and equipment, net

Total non-current assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Note payable
Refundable advance

Intra-entity payable

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

See Note to Supplementary Information

Home Office
Network Eliminations Total

S 1,301,128 S - S 1,301,128
62 - 1,665,232

215,855 (512,773) -
12,384 - 76,283
1,529,429 (512,773) 3,042,643

) - 4,100

- - 13,464

- - 17,564

S 1,529,429 S (512,773) S 3,060,207
S 13,438 S - S 91,853
344,139 - 344,139

R - 21,842

- - 922,904

- - 284,812

- (512,773) -

357,577 (512,773) 1,665,550
1,171,852 - 1,394,657

S 1,529,429 S (512,773) S 3,060,207
21



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Combining Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Support and Revenues
Local Control Funding Formula
Federal revenue
Other state revenue
Local revenues
Interest income
Fundraising revenue
Total support and revenues
Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising and development
Total expenses
Change in Net Assets Before Intra-Entity Transfers
Intra-Entity Transfers
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Note to Supplementary Information

Trivium
Charter School

Trivium
Charter School:
Voyage

Trivium
Charter School:
Adventure

Without Donor
Restrictions

Without Donor
Restrictions

Without Donor
Restrictions

S 2,744,576

$ 2,002,881

S 2,019,532

137,459 73,719 80,371
451,439 341,408 344,651
26,492 13,855 14,702

566 397 383

1,130 1,181 1,471
3,361,662 2,433,441 2,461,110
2,723,343 1,880,052 1,990,083
480,428 408,575 384,778

31 20 21

3,203,802 2,288,647 2,374,882
157,860 144,794 86,228
(191,782) (187,369) (101,193)
(33,922) (42,575) (14,965)
131,757 92,295 90,215

$ 97,835 $ 49,720 $ 75,250
22



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Combining Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Support and Revenues
Local Control Funding Formula
Federal revenue
Other state revenue
Local revenues
Interestincome
Fundraising revenue
Total support and revenues
Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising and development
Total expenses
Change in Net Assets Before Intra-Entity Transfers
Intra-Entity Transfers
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Note to Supplementary Information

Home Office
Network
Without Donor
Restrictions Total
S - 6,766,989
- 291,549
- 1,137,498
- 55,049
- 1,346
- 3,782
- 8,256,213
- 6,593,478
- 1,273,781
- 72
- 7,867,331
- 388,882
480,344 -
480,344 388,882
691,508 1,005,775
S 1,171,852 1,394,657
23



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education

Note to Supplementary Information
June 30, 2021

Note 1 - Purpose of Supplementary Schedules
Local Education Agency Organization Structure

This schedule provides information about the Organization’s operations, members of the governing board, and
members of the administration.

Schedule of Instructional Time
This schedule presents information on the number of instructional days offered on the traditional calendar and
on any multitrack calendars by the Organization and whether the Organization complied with the provisions of
Education Code section 47612,

Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report with Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets reported on the unaudited actual
financial report to the audited financial statements.

Combining Statement of Financial Position and Combining Statement of Activities
The combining statement of financial position and combining statement of activities are included to provide
information regarding the individual programs of the charter schools within the Organization and are presented

on the accrual basis of accounting. Eliminating entries in the combining statement of financial position and
combining statement of activities are for activities between each charter school.

24



Independent Auditor’s Reports
June 30, 2021

The Trivium Academy of Classical
Education

eidebailly.com



EideBailly

CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Governing Board
The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Santa Maria, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The Trivium
Academy of Classical Education (the Organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as
of June 30, 2021, and the related statement of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated November 5, 2021.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Organization’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

What inspires you, inspires us. | eidebailly.com
10681 Foothill Bivd., Ste. 300 - Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-3831 | T909.466.4410  F 909.466.4431  EOE

25



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

’

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

éfo/ﬁ«z%zuﬂ

Rancho Cucamonga, California
November 5, 2021

26



EideBailly.
(PASIS;kl.il‘lsrlNESS ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report on State Compliance

Governing Board
The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Santa Maria, California

Report on State Compliance

We have audited The Trivium Academy of Classical Education’s (the Organization) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the 2020-2021 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local
Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting applicable to the state laws and regulations listed in
the table below for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the state laws and regulations as identified in the table
below.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Organization’s compliance with state laws and
regulations based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to below. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of the 2020-2021
Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the compliance requirements listed below has occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on state compliance. However,
our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s compliance.

What inspires you, inspires us. : eidebuilly.com 27
10681 Foothill Bivd., Ste. 300 Roncho Cucomonga, CA 917303831 | T909.466.4410  F 909.466.4431  EOE



Compliance Requirements Tested

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to
determine the Organization’s compliance with laws and regulations applicable to the following items:

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCIES OTHER THAN CHARTER SCHOOLS (EXCEPT AS
STATED IN ATTENDANCE AND DISTANCE LEARNING AND INSTRUCTIONAL
TIME)

Attendance and Distance Learning

Teacher Certification and Misassignments

Kindergarten Continuance

Instructional Time

Instructional Materials

Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers

Classroom Teacher Salaries

Early Retirement incentive

Gann Limit Calculation

School Accountability Report Card

K-3 Grade Span Adjustment

Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction

Comprehensive School Safety Plan

District of Choice

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTY OFFICES OF EDUCATION, AND
CHARTER SCHOOLS
California Clean Energy Jobs Act
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts
Independent Study - Course Based

CHARTER SCHOOLS
Attendance
Mode of Instruction
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction
Charter School Facility Grant Program

Procedures
Performed

No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below

No, see below
Yes
Yes

No, see below

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No, see below

Programs listed above for “Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools except as stated in
Attendance and Distance Learning and Instructional Time” are not applicable to charter schools;

therefore, we did not perform any related procedures.

We did not performed procedures for Attendance and Distance Learning and Instructional Time because

the Organization is entirely nonclassroom-based.

We did not perform California Clean Energy Jobs Act procedures because the Organization did not

receive funding for this program.

28



The Organization does not offer an Independent Study - Course Based program; therefore, we did not
perform any procedures related to the Independent Study - Course Based Program.

We did not perform procedures for the Charter School Facility Grant Program because the Organization
did not receive funding for this program.

Unmadified Opinion
In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the laws and regulations of the
state programs referred to above for the year ended June 30, 2021.

The purpaose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the results of our testing based on
the requirements of the 2020-2021 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

@M“%

Rancho Cucamonga, California
November5, 2021

29



Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2021

The Trivium Academy of Classical
Education

eidebailly.com



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Summary of Auditor’s Results
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued
Internal control over financial reporting
Material weaknesses identified
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weaknesses

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

State Compliance

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for programs

Unmodified

No
None Reported

No

Unmodified

30



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Financial Statement Findings
Year Ended June 30, 2021

None reported.

31



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
State Compliance Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2021

None reported.

32



The Trivium Academy of Classical Education
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended June 30, 2021

There were no audit findings reported in the prior year’s Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

33






CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
July 1, 2021 to October 31, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name: Family Partnership Home Study Charter School
CDS#: 42691120111773
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union School District
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 7630

if the following information is missing:

For information regarding this report, please contact:

For County Fiscal Contact: For Approving Entity: For Charter School:
Nicole Evenson Doug Brown Stephanie Eggert
Name Name Name
District Financial Manager Superintendent Interim Executive Director
Tiltle Title Title
805-934-4710 ext. 5271 (805)937-1148 ext 114 (805) 348-3333 ext. 1025
Telephone Telephone Telephone
nevenson@sbceo.org dbrown@blochmanusd.org stephanie.eggert@fpcharter.org
Email address E-mail address E-mail address

To the entity that approved the charter school:

(X) 2021-22 CHARTER SCHOOL EIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
( S?wmﬂ@hmer school pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(b).
Signed: Date: / - -
”" Charter School Offfcial /2 /3 21
(Original signature required)
Printed
Name: Stephanie Eggert Title: Interim Executive Director
To the County Superintendent of Schools:
X) 2021-22 CHARTER SCHOONFIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Sectlon 4210 )
Signed: W Date: / 20 \l /
' Authorize@pfeséﬁtative of
Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)
Printed
Name: Doug Brown Title: Superintendent
To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:
(X) 2021-22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
verified for mathmatical accuracy by the County Superintendent os Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).
Signed: Date:

County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)




CHARTER SCHOOL. 2021-22 FIRST INTERIM
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
JULY 1,2021 to OCT 31, 2021

Charter School Name;
CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:
County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the following basis of aceounting;

Family Partnership Home Study Charter School

42-69112-0111773

Blochman Union School District

Santa Barbara County

0763

Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-

X (9499, and 9660-9669)

- Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

LA Deseription - Object Code| - Unrestricted |- *:Restricted - Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Years 8011  1,415,606.00 | 1,415,606.00
Education Protection Account 8012 1,590,791.00 1,590,791.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 . 0.00 f- 0.00
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 429,229.00 CoT 429,229.00
Other Revenue Limit Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 92,355.00 92,355.00
Total, LCFF Sources 3,435,626.00 92,355.00 3,527,981.00
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in section L)
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Suceeds Act 8290 ; . 0.00 0.00
Special Education - Federal 8181,8182 |- ~61,790.00 61,790.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 000 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 ety 000 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 110, 8260-82¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Federal Revenues 0.00 61,790.00 61,790.00
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education State StateRevSE T O _153,128.00 153,128.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 81,884.85 140,681.52 222,566.37
Total, Other State Revenues 81,884.85 293,809.52 375,694.37
4. Other Local Revenues ;
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO! 60,055.32 i 0.00 60,055.32
Total, Local Revenues 60,055.32 0.00 60,055.32
5. TOTAL REVENUES 3,577,566.17 447,954.52 4,025.,520.69
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 1,508,661.88 |  319,697.48 1,828,359.36
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 65,588.67 0.00 65,588.67
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 115,757.04 0.00 115,757.04
Other Centificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,690,007.59 319,697.48 2,009,705.07
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Salaries 2100 | 148,080.13 , ~0.00 148,080.13
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 109,633.42 0.00 109,633.42
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 46,146.74 , 0.00 46,146.74
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 . 0.00 88,320.24
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00
Total, Non-centificated Salaries 392,180.53 0.00 392,180.53
- Description’ - ' . Object Code| - Unrestricted” Restricted - Total:"~
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 272,908.90 17,638.51 290,547.41
PERS 3201-3202 58,387.36 000 58,387.36
OASDI/ Medicare / Alternative 3301-3304 | 52,327.15 ~3,14035 55,467.50
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 21581837 | 11,832.83 |  227,651.20 |
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 7I0,79964§79+ 8742 11,084.11
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 | 34,524.36 558.00 35,082.36
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 . 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Employee Benefits 644,962.83 33,257.11 678,219.94
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 ..000: 000 0.00
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 79,723.57 ~12,141.79 91,865.36
Materials and Supplies 4300 | 49,771.52 8,769.43 58,540.95
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 16,358.05 0.00 16,358.05




Food 4700 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
Total, Books and Supplies 150,853.15 20,911.22 171,764.36
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 : 000 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 20,745.63 i 15,000.00 35,745.63
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 12,115.56 | 0.00 12,115.56
Insurance 5400 51,442.38 0.00 51,442.38
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 79,064.86 0.00 79,064.86
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 B 350 857.90 ~0.00 350,857.90
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 119,532.51 0.00 119,532.51
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 185,168.22 108,114.41 293,282.63
Communications 5900 46,350.21 0.00 46,350.21
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 865,277.27 123,114.41 988,391.68
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00
Depreciation Lxpense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 - 000 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 | o 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221- 72235E_ . 0 00 000 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AC 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 |  0.00: 0.00 0.00
Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: i
Interest 7438 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Outgo 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,743,281.37 496,980.22 4,240,261.59
“Description:: . : - Object Code; . Unrestricted - Restricted - ~Total
. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8 (165,715.20) (49,025.70) (214,740.90)
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES :
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 | _ 0| _0.00 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts !
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (214,740.90) 214,740.90 0.00
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (214,740.90) 214,740.90 0.00
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (380,456.10) 165,715.20 (214,740.90)
. FUND BALANCE/NET POSITON
1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position
a. AsofJulyl 9791 ~613,793.00 J 52,741.00 666,534.00
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 649,517.00 649,517.00
c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position 1,263,310.00 52,741.00 1,316,051.00
2. Ending Fund Balance/Net Position June 30 (E + Fic) 882,853.90 218,456.20 1,101,310.10
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Bas
a. Nonspendable
# Revolving Cash (equals Object 9130) 9711 0.00
#  Stores (equals Object 9320) 9712 0.00
# Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330) 9713 0.00
#  All Others 9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 | i wE 0.00
c. Committed SR T ; T 0.00
# Stabilization Arrangments 9750 0.00
# Other Commitments 9760 ! 0.00
d.  Assigned 9780 i 0.00




; 0.00 |

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertanties 9789 0.00
Unassigned / Unappropriated Amount 9790M 0.00
# Components of Ending Net Position (Accrual Basis only)
a. Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 751,310.10
b. Restricted Net Position 9797 350,000.00 350,000.00
¢, Unrestricted Net Position 9790A 131,543.80 131,543.80 0.00
Cwe e Deseription T s e Objéct Codel - Unrestricted | " Restricted” [ =77 Total:
ASSETS
1. Cash ;
In County Treasury 9110 | 624837.13:  52,741.00 677,578.13
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 . 0.00
In Banks 9120 o 136,18323; 000 136,183.23
In Revolving Fund 9130 - 0.00 0.00
With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 o 0.00 0.00
2. Investments 9150 0.00 0.00
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 284,543.75 B 284,543.75
4. Due from Grantor Government 929 | 0.00 0.00
5. Stores 9320 0.00 0.00
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 ., 935430 9,354.30
7. Other Current Assets 9340 | 300.00 ) 300.00
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL ASSETS 1,055,218.41 52,741.00 1,107,959.41
DEFFERED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
# Deferred Outlaws of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
# TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 : 6,649.31 0.00 6,649.31
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 . . __0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Current Loans 9640 000! 000 0.00
4, Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,649.31 0.00 6,649.31
Deferred Inflows of Resources .
# Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 {G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) 1,048,569.10 52,741.00 1,101,310.10

FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2, THE FOLLOWING
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH
THE FEDERAL NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND (NCLB) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service

Include in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are

the following amounts paid out of federal funds

Federal Program Name (If no amounts, indicate "NONE")

Capital Outlay Debt Service Total
a. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
€. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
g. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
h. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
i. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
j. None 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY AND [0 i 00005 0 000000] il 2055 7400.00

2, Community Services Expenditues
Provide the amount of State and Local Funds reported in section B that were expended for Community Services Activities
Objects of Expenditures Amount

(Enter "0.00" if none
a. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 [ 000 ]



b. Noncertificated Salaries

c. Employee Benefits

d. Books and Supplies

€. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES

3. State and Local Expenditures to be Used for 2017-18 ESSA Annual Maintenance of Effort Calculation:

2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Results of this calculation will be used for comparison with expenditures. Failure to maintain the required

90 percent expenditures level on either an aggregate or per capita expenditures basis will result in reduction to

allocations for covered programs in 2020-21
a. Total Expenditures (B8)
b. Less Federal Expenditures (Total A2)

(Revenues are used as proxy for expenditures because most federal revenues
are normally recognized in the period that qualifing expenditures are incurred)

c. Subtotal of State & Local Expenditures

(a minus b)

d. Less Community Services

(L2 Total)

¢. Less Capital Outlay & Debt Service

(Total B6 plus objects 7438 and 7439, fess L1 Total)

TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE

(¢ minus d minus ¢)




oL/ 65£/58¢0 L/wio4Aiugereqoiweuig/iooyosianery/aob eo aposedyisdny

SaA :uonepijep ejeq passed

SUON :uojjeonp3 Jo adYO AJuno) | :sBuluiepp Jo JaquinN

Wd ¥¥:/2:9 1202/L£/Z). - TUMOIGP :3013siq |ooYydS 0 :s104.3 JO JaquINN

WV 8€:51:6 1202/22/Z | - BBB63S tjybisiang 1011 - 100Y2S Japey) / :Spio2ay jo JaquinN
uojjewaoju] uonesiHa) uoljewloju] uonepijean

LLZv..06 -3l eled

Wd S€:0¥°C 1202/12/2| :@3eq uoljepl|eA jseq £9/0 doquinN JaHey)

uo)snpu .Ag uoepliea 3se €L/111021169 2 :@p0d SAD

Wd 81:6€:C 1202/12/2| -93eQ PaAeg jseq Japeyn diysisuped Ajiwe :jooyss

UCISApW :Ag paAeg }se] elegieg ejueg :Ajuno?)

sjeaQ uoneurnoju; Ayyuz

A uoneuwlioju] pioday

JOOYOS i9jey) saduepusjjy

[00U9g Jepeyn) aouepusyly / Jeueyn diysisuped Alwed / |ooyog Jepeyn ; Ajujeleg / awoy

L-d 22-120¢ :pouad Buioday ‘| -4 22-120¢ :@19AD Buissasoud

(Davd) uonoajjog ejeq juawuonioddy [ediduLid

(uogeonp3 jo 1deq v2) (DAVd) Uoioa||0) eleq uswuoiuoddy,  OuUld - [00YDS JSUBYD SOUBPUBHY 7 8201 ‘22wl



oLre

{uoneanp3 jo 1daq@ v2) (DQVd) uond8|e Bleq Juswuolpodd,

(U O I O I B I O

O

T11ZVLLO6

§6£/6820 L/WIo4AugeIegOIWLBLUAQ/I00YOSIaNRYD/ACG B8P0 SBd//1SANY

EG-V

Sial

PV

v

ar-v

S

v

qe-v

eg-v

ocv

pZ-v

v

qc-v

ec-v

v

ql-v

ej-v

OULd - [00YOg JoUeyd aduepuany

9-Y SUIT O} UO 9A0W ‘SAA J|
S A éJeak [eosy) Juauind ay) Buunp uonjonisul
10 uonjesado asead |[ooyds Jaueyd ay) pid

3 yoedy

a>oelL

o ¥oell

gxeell

v yoelpoed] 91buls

pasuswwon uononyysu] (AAALpp/ww) ajed

G-\ 9UIT O} U0 SA0W ‘ON H
ON
iuoinjesado jo Jeak 1Sl S} Ul JOOYIS Japieyd siy} sj

-\ SUIT 0] UO SAOW ‘SBA ji
S3A
suonesado jo Jeak 3sii) S) Ul JOOYIS Jaueyd siy} s|

3 oell
a>oelL
O oei
g oelL
v YoelL

'po308|as SHOEU ||E 10)

UOoNBWIOjUI UIBJUOS O} Pasu ||im ALjus ejep Jusnbasqns
'9]ON "JapJo [edjaqeydie ul 3oeJ) jeuolyippe

OB pue Yy }orl] JO} XO( 3Yj ¥93Yd |-y Ul

pa1oojas sem (QOeININA) SOA H :S)oel] [eUOIONIISU]
(joea] abuig) ON ¢ s)oed) feuofoniysul

ajdiinw ajesado jooyos Japeyd siy} seoq
{orIUNNIN) STA £SHIEA JeuOlIONIISUI

ajdiynw ajesado jooyas Japreyd siy} saoq

‘ai ejeq

snjelg Jaueyn

¢ 820} ‘TTIYI/L



oL/e GGE/G8Z0 | /o 4Augelegolweuig/iooudsiauey)/aobes aporsed) sdpy

D o8-v uoleuUIquo)

S ag-v PasSeq-WOOISSEOUON

O eg-v pOSEq-WOo0ISSE|D
T ev uoonssul jo 9dAL ays a3edipu|
wétilf?:i, 9LV 3 oel|
R 2 a¥eil
flal.ziziiuni‘ oY D oes|
v g el
T el v doelpoed] s|buis

A A/ ‘lenuuy 1 S|ooYyDs JAUBLD || IO}

palinbay “JeaA jeosy ay) buunp uojjesado pesesd |0oYds
)l 2-d pue -4 le paiinbai AluQ "uonesadQ jo sAeq

o e9v 33081
T pov apeiL
T sy 0 ¥
- _ a9V ayeiL
o . egy v Xoel poed] s|buig

9V pasean uononsuj Jo uonelad (AAAAppjwiw) ayeq

s as-v /-¥ @uiT} 0] U0 aAoW ‘ON JI
ON ¢é4eak |eos)y Jualins ayj buunp uopansul
Jo uonesado Isead |[0oYds JSHURYD 3y} pIQ

(uoneonp3 jo 1dag vI) (DAvd) uonda|jo) ejeq juswuoroddy DUU - [O0YDS JoUEBYD SoUBpUINY 7 8201 ‘zeiviL



oLy

§G€/S820 L/wiosAugeregatweuig/ooyogiapeyd/aob es spasedyisdny

VAV POSEq-WO0ISSBJOUON

SUOIINJISU] SUJP[IYD) pasuadl - S|oo0YdS
uelElRasUON ‘olignduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)99e9s O3
S|00YIS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘0ljgnduop - uoljeanpd [e1oads

‘0 O e (521 JosnQ) YAV Paseq-WooISSejOUoN

[(€)(a)st£95 O3] uoneonp3] |ewads JesA papusixy

}

160°66¢€ 679 ILTLL

68766 e} VAV Paseg-WooISSeOUON Jejnbay

VAV PIseq-wooISSEJOUON

a T og (v-g ubnoiyy

L-g JO WNg) Yoel| Joj Sej0] YAV Paseq-woo.sse|d

(21 10SIAIQ) YAV PISEq-WO0ISSe|D) SUoHNISU|

SUBIP|IYD PAsUL0I - S|O0YIS UBLIRIOSSUON ‘oljgnduoN

Jojpue [(£)(e)99£95 D3] S|00UOS UBLEIDBSUON
‘oignduop - uoleanp3 je1oadg Jes\ papudaix3

-0 O O vayv paseq

-WOOJSSE[D SUOIINIISU| UaJp|Iy) pasuadl] - Sjooyos
ueLeloasuoN ‘olignduop Jojpue [(2)(e)gggas O3]
S|00UOS UBLIBJOASUON ‘olignduoy - uojjeonpd jeoadg

(G2 Josinig) AV paseq-wooisse|)

[(e)(a)st£9G O3] uoneonp3 [einads JesA papusixy

VAV PoSEq-wooIssel) Jeinboy

feloL ¢l-6 sspeig 8-/ SepeIS 9-y S9pely EMNIL

(uoneonp3 jo 1daQ v0) (DAVd) uoHd9||0D el Juswuooddy

VAV paseq-wooisse|)

SELARL A18uIS %oel| [BUOIONJISU|

‘gej uolleoojly YAy 8y

9)9|dwoo ose }snw (%)§09/4 uonoas D3 o} juensind
uoileonpd Jo pieog aie1S ay) Aq pasoidde siapeyd pue
9609/ D3 0} Juensind pazuoyne siaueyd apMmAIUNCD

‘g ybnouy) z sp1ooal o} bunebineu Ag 3 ‘q ‘D ‘g

syoel| 1o} yQy Hodal pue ‘(G Jo | pJoda1) ¥ MY/ L
albuig ul v yoel] 10) YAy Hodal syoed; jeuoljoniisul
a|dninw Bunelado sjooyods JapeyD "PI00A W MM MHL
91Buig 8y} ut YAV |1e Hodal sjooyos Jaueys yoed) 9)bulg

vav pauoday

vav

QUlld - JooYydS Jeliey) adouepuspy 7 8Z:0L ‘CTIVIL



oLiS §5£/58201 /U0 AU eleoIweuA(/I0040S 1oLy /A0 B0 8po"Sed)/:sduy

0 10 0 3 -3 ui papnpu
‘9'Gp/ 1S Pue (a)5'ZL 9.y DF o1 juensind ‘Butpuny

Joy 9|qiBije 10U YAV ApniS Juapuadapu| paseq 9sin0D

0 0 0 R 0 3 -0 Ul papNpPUl ‘G'61/1LS
73 o} juensind ‘yay Apnig Juapuadapul paseg 9s1no)

0 0 ) 0 0 -z G- ut papnpul

JoU puB 9°GH/ LS pue (Q)5'ZL9/¥ O3 0} Juensind
Buipuny Jo} 81qibIje 10U YOV POSEG-WO0ISSE[OUON

‘0 1o o o ) .13 (AIuo YAV 1esp

1sdi4 ‘'uwn|oD €-MNL ) §-@ eur ut papnjoul poggy O3 0}
wensind uspeBlapury [euoliSue. | Ut SjUSpNIS Joy YAy

vav eyio
160°66€ L ipSpsT P l6rLo CLULL | 168°66 .6 (#-@ ubnouyy L-0 40 Wing) xoel] Joj sjelo] yay
0 0 Lo 1o ) el (7-0 + v-8) vav (621 JosINQ) suonnisuy

SUBIP|IYD PIsSUSIIT - S|O0YOS UBLIBID9SUON ‘oljgnduoN
Jospue [(7)(e)a9£9G D3] SI00YIS LUBLEIOISUON
_o__n:QcOZ - uojjeonp3 _m_owaw 1BBA papualX3 |e1o]

0 ) ! ) - ga (e-D + ¢-9) vav
SUCHNIISU| USIP|IYD PasUdIlT - S|00YDS UBlLBIO9SUON

‘allgnduoN Jo/pue [(2)(e)99£9s D3] sjooyos

ueueoasuop ‘olignduo - uoneonp3 jeads [ejol

0 Lo 0 . - zZa (2-0 + 2-9) (5.1 JosinQ) VAV
[(€)(a)syeag D3] uoneonp3 [eads Jea papudlxy jejo)

60'66¢€ LirL9 CLULL 168°66 © g (1-0 + 1-9) vay Jeinbay |eloL
¥oeil Jo} sjejol vav

160°66€ CpSST ) LILTLL S0 (-0 ybnouy
1-0 10 wWng) yoel] 1o} s|eo]l YAV pPaseq-WoolSSejouoN

0 ) 7 o -0 (g/1 JoSIng) YAV PasSEq-WOOISSEIOUON Suoiiniisu|

SUaIpjIyD PAsUdLT - SJOOYIS UBUEIOASUON ‘oliqnduoN
Joypue [(2)(e)99g9s O3] sl00yoS UeLEIOOSUON
‘o1jgnduop - uoneonpd |eods Jeat popusix]

(uoneonp3 jo 1deq vO) (DAVd) uonoeljo) ejeq juswuopodd,  .jduld - JOOYDS tepeYD dduepuslY ¢ 82:0L ‘TTV/L



oL/ 66£/5820 L/wojAnugelegoiueuig/iooyosispeyn/aob esepoa sed) sdny

10 0 €9 VAV PaSEg-WO0ISSBOUON
SUOHNJISU| SUSIPjIYD pPasudll - S|ooyas

ueuejoasuoN ‘algnduop Jo/pue [(£)(e)9gegs O3]

S|00YDS UBLIRIOSSUON ‘olignduop - uoljeanpd [eladg

0 P0 10 0 79 (521 10SINIQ) YAV POSBG-WOOISSBIOUON
[(€)(a)syeag O3] uoneonp3 [e10ads JB9A papudIxg

0 - ‘0 o ) VAV POSEq-WOooISSEIoUON Jenbay
VAV Poseq-wooISSe|OUoN

0 0] 0 ) .6 (-4 ubnouyy |-4 Jo wng)
20UBpISaY JO JoMISI] 10} S|Bl0l YAV POSEJ-WO0ISSEL)

0 0 0 0 4 (L) JOSIAIQ) VAV POSE]-LUOOISSEID) SUONISUl

SUaIp|IYD PasUSIT - S|IO0YIS UBLeaSUON ‘oygnduoN

Jojpue {(7)(e)a9£9G D3] SI00YIS UeLBJaSUON
‘aliqnduop - uoljeanp3 |eloadg Jeas pepusixg

] ) L0 0 10 . g4 vav paseq
-WO0ISSB|D SUOHN}ISU| SUIPJIYD Pasuadl] - S|ooyos

ueue}oasuoN ‘aygnduop Jo/pue [(£)(e)g9£9s O3]
S|00YD2S UBLIEJDSSUON ‘ofjgnduop - uofjeanpd (eadg

0 B L0 0 z-d (GZ1 JosiniQ) YAV peseqg-wooIsse)
[(e)(q)speas D3] uoneonp] |eoadg JESA papuslxy

0 M 1-4 vay paseq-woolisse|) Jenbay
[ejoL Zl-6 sopel  g-/ Sopeln 9-¥ sopein MNL vav paseq-woolisse|)

80UBpISAY 40 JousIq
@ouspisay Jo AJUno)

"pJ0oal JueNnbasqns Lo pue puodds
58U} 10} 90UBPISAI JO JOLISIP [00YIS pue AJUN0D 109(3S 0}
MON PPV 01|20 PUEB ‘BABS ‘P08l 1.1 BU) 10} Bjep Jaju]

vav pauoday

‘saxe)] Auadoud

JO Nalf-uy Jo uone|Ndjed Joj 92UaPISal JO JOLISIp |OOYIS
Aq vy Hodail o} qe] uonedo|ly yay auj 19jdwod
1snw (4)509./ 1 uoioes D3 o} Juensind uoneonp3

Jo pieog a1e1S 9y} Aq paaocidde sispeyd pue g's09.y
uonoag D3 o3 juensind paaoidde siepeyo apImAIUNoD

uonedojlv vav

(uonteonp3 jo 1dag v9) (DAVd) uonoalo) ele wawuopodd,  .19ulld - [004OS 18pey) souepusiy .¥ 8201 ‘TeviL



oL/L GG€/6820 L /wio4AuugelegoiweuAg/jooydsiaueyD/aob-eo-apo-sed):sduy

‘0 1o 0 ) R ©GH (#~H yBnouys
L-H 40 wNng) aouspisay Jo JouIsIq 10} siejol vav
0 ‘0 0 L0 ¥-H (79 + ¥-4) vav (GZ 1 10sIaIq) suonnsu|

sualp|iy) pasuadl - S|00YOS UBLIBIOASUON ‘Oljgnduon
Jojpue [(/)(e)99€9S D3] s|ooyds UeLEOSSUON
‘ollgnduop - uoneonpy jeoadg JBaA papusixy jejol

0 10 0 ‘0o eH (€-o + ¢-d4) vav
SUOIINISU] SUBIP|IYD POSUDIIT - S|O0YIS UBLIBIOSSUON

‘otjgnduoN Jopue [(£)(e)99¢95 O3] sjooyos
UBLIBIO9SUON ‘olignduop - uocnesnp3 jeioads |ejol

0 o 0 0 T ZH (z-© + 2-4) (621 Josing) vav
[(e)Xa)speas O3] uoneonp3 |efpads Jea papusixd (ejol
0 |10 0 0 o0 o H (1-9 + 1-d) vav Jeinbay fejol

ad5uapIsay JO J9LISIA 1) S[elo) YAV

0 10 L0 o 69 (#-9 ybnouy; |-9 jo wng) ssuapisay
JO 10U}SIQ 10} S|EJ0] YAV POSEJ-WOO0ISSEOUON
0 0 0. ¥® (521 40SIMQ) VAV POSEJ-WOOISSEPUON SUORNISU|

SuaIp|IyD pasuadl - S|O0YOS UBLEBJOASUON ‘Oljgnduopn
Jojpue [(£)(e)99e95 D3] S|00YIS UBLEIOSSUON
‘ojignduop - uoneonpd [eadg Jeat papudlxy

(uoneonp3 jo 1dag vO) (DAVd) uonoajio) eleq Juswuoniodd,  .iduld - [00YDS JoleYD SdUBpUBLY .V 8201 ‘2eUviL



oL/8 GG£/5820 1 /uuo4Augeiegoiweulg/iooyogiauey)/aob-es aposedyisdpy

0 ) Lo ) 0 e (£-H spiooey IV JO WNS) vaV
SUCHNIISU| SUBIPJIYY PasSUadIT - SJOOYIS UBLIBJIOISUON

‘ojigqnduoN Joypue [(/)}(e)99¢£9S O3] sjooyos

uelelo9SUON ‘agnduop - uogesnp3 |enads |ejo|

0 A (z-H sp1029Y (I Jo wng) (G/L JosIAIA) YAV
[(€)(a)se9s O3] uoneonp3 [ewedg JeeA papusixd [ejo]

0 0 ) 0 C (1-H spJooal (| jo wns) YV Jejnbay |ejol

22UapISIY JO SIOLISI IV 10} S[ejo] vav

0 o ) R ) T 2 (G-o spiodal e
JO WINS) S}OUISI IV 40} S[EI0L YAV POSEG-WO0ISSEOUON

5 % % ST T ey (6~ Spi0oB)
[[B JO wns) s}ousi(] [V 1O} S|el0L YAV POSE]-WIOo0.SSE|D)

sJayeyo pazuoyne

uonednp3 Jo pieog d1elS pue 9'509/. ¢ OF 0} juensind
pPazuOoYINe S|ooyds Jaueyd apimAjunod o) ajqeorjddy
2Juapisay

40 s1MISIQ NV 40} YAV panoday jo Aiewwing

6vL9 LLTLL | 168'66 ¥ (-1 yBnoayy |-r Jo wng) sxoel] |Iv 4o} sjeol vav

160°66€ L PSPST

i 0 R0 R0 ) (¥~Q spio2ai |Iy Jo WNS) YAV suonnsy|
SUBIPJIYD PasSuUadLT - SI00YIS UBIBIDOSUON ‘oljgnduoN

Jojpue [(£)(2)99¢£96 O3] sjooyds uenejdasuoN

.o:n:acoZ - uoneosnp3 _m_omaw JeaA papualx3 |eljo|

n in i % 0 - T (£-a spu1o09y (jy 40 WNS) YAV
SUOIINYIISU| SUBIP|IYD PESUSIT - S|O0YDS UBLEBJOISUON

‘oignduoN Jospue [(/)(e)99c9s O3] sjooyos

uBLIB129SUON ‘OlignduoN - uoieonp |eads [ejol

0 0 o L0 0 T (z-a spioosy IIv Jo wns) vav
[(e)(a)ste9s O3] uoneonp3 [eoads JesA papusixy [ej0]

(1-Q spJooay iy 40 WNS) YAV Jeinbey |ejol

N
~
o
~
—
o~
~
=
*
=
=N
—
1
-4

60°66€ wSpsl

$yoe4] ||V J0f sjejol vav

60°66€  pSpSl L l6vL9 CLTLL 16866 Lz (g-D spiodal e
JO WING) syoel| |V JO} S[BJ0] YAV PesSeq-Wo0ISSEOUON

bl (s-g spioody
Jle JO WnS) s)oell ||V 10} S|e10l VAY paseq-wooisse|)

lejoL ZL-6S9pRID 8-/ SOpRID  9-i SOpeID ML syoeI] |1V 10} VAV Pauoday jo Aiewwing

0 S0 )

Aewwing

{uoieonp3 o 1daQ v3) (DAVd) uoHdsl0D EBlR( JusWuOOdd | LIdULd - [OOYDS JSHEYD SOUBPUSNY .V 8201 2Tyl



oL/6 GGE/S8Z0 | /Wio4Anugeiegolweuiq/iooydgiaueyn/aob e apa sedy:sdiy

0 0 0 o 6 (=71 uBnoay L-1Jo wng) spMsIA I 10} S|BI0L YAV
0 0 o i " p-1  (4H SPI028y |V JO WNS) vaV (S} osiaig) suonnisuy
SUBIP|IYD PSSUSIIT - S|00YIS UBlIROBSUON ‘Ognducp

Jojpue [(2)(e)o9gas O3] Sl00ydg UeLEIOASUON
‘ollgnduop - uonpeonp3 [e1oadg IBSA paruelxd [ejoL

(uoneonp3 jo1deQ v0) (DAVd) Uondsio) ejeq uawuoiuodd, .Ul - [O0YDS JAUBYD SOUBPUSNY .7 8201 ‘TTIVIL



0L/0L §6£/6820 L /w04 nugelegolweuig/iooyosispeyD/aob eo epo-sedysdpy

S3JON

(uonesnp3 jo 1doQ v0) (DAVd) uonos|lo] eled Juswuoiuodd, .Ul - [00YDS JaHEYD SouepUINY .V 8201 'TTIVIL



SaA :UoOREpI{EA Bleq passed

BUON :uolesNp3 jo adyso Ajuno) 0 :sBujutepp Jo Joquiny

Wd P¥:22:9 LZ0Z/LE/Z) - TUMOIGP :39M3sIQ [00YdS 0 :s10143 jo JaqUINN

WY 25:20: L1 L202/22/2Z1 - PSBESS }3ybisianQ 1014381 - |100YdS J9HEYD / 'Sp10233Yy jo JoqunN
uoijeurioju] uoijeosjipen uoljewlioju] uolepijea

99vvevac “al eleqg

WY ZZ:25:0L 1202/22/Z} :91eq uonepileA jse £9/0 :42qUINN JapEYD
TOISNPW :Ag uoyepleA jse €221110 ZLL69 Z¥ 2POD SAD

WY ¥1:95:0) L202/22/Z) :91eQ PaAes jse Jepey) diysisuped Ajwe :jooyss
uojsnpw :Ag paAeg jse eleqieg ejueg :Ajuno)

siiejeQ uoneuuou} Apul

UONjeWIoJU] pioJdoy

uoljeso |eaisAyd jooyoss Japeyd

uoneso jeaishyd |ooyag Jepeys / Japeyd diyslsuped Alwes / jooydg epeyn / Aljujeleq / SWoH

L-d 22-120¢ :pouad Buipoday ‘|-d 2z-120z 219D Bulssadsold

(na@vd) uonoajjon ejeq uswuoinoddy jediound



ybBi uolun IO BLEW BJUBS

eleqleq BJuES

pusIq |ooyos
Aunon

"Z-d 10 se jeuy aie (s)uoneoo] jeaisAud

papodal ay} (g)(2)(})c0 8€ gz Uonoas O3 0} juensing
‘ejep uoneoo| [esisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajpaoedssl
‘9°509./ 1 10 §'G09. ¥ Suoioag O3 0) Juensind

Jayeyo spimAIunco e Jo Japeyo welboid AJunos

e si 1ey) |ooyos Jaueyo y ‘pajedoj AjleaisAyd si [ooyos
JaBYD BY] a1aym 101ISIp |ooyos Ajuo ey} si uonnad
$,|00y0S JaUBYD 8Y) Palusp Jey) JouisIp [00U9S 8u)

10 J19Z1oyine ay} Ji ejep uonesoj jedisAyd podal o} aney
10U op ‘3gS 2y} Jo A)Junod sy} Aq jeadde uo panoidde
alam Y] JO ‘JoISIP jo0YOS B AQ paziioyjne Sjooyas
Jepeyd (g)(2)1)z0 8y uonag O3 03 Juensind
TwX2)H)zo 8czey uonoes O3] wuelb uojeusouod
44971 s.jooyos Japeyd ayj buienojes jo sesodind

10} pasn aq |jim (s)uoiieoo] [eaisAyd jooyos Jspeyd

‘ejep uoneoo| jeaisAyd Jisyy ui

S10L)SIP [00YDs ylog podad pinoys ‘Jousip jooyds ybiy e
pue Aiejuswala ue yiog uiypm sjie) Ajlioej/uoneso) Jisyl
usym se yons ‘sjoulsip |0oyos s(dinut Jo sauepunog ay)
uiylim sje} Jey) ucnedo] e y)im Jooyds Ispeyd y PHIsIp
jooyos Buizuoyine s,j00YoSs JaHBYD 9y} ‘WOL) Jop

10 'O} UOIIIpPE Ui 8Je Jey} SJoUISIp [00Yds apnjoul Aew
siy] -Ayjoe) [ooyos e sey Jo pajedo; AljesisAyd si jooyos
19ueyD 3y} a1aym (S)I1ou1SIp jooYIs ||e 1o} splodal Jajug

uoijeso [esisAyd jooyoss iapueyd



ejuog-elel BjUES

eleqleg ejues

wusig jooyos
Auno)

‘Z-d 10 se |euy ale (s)uoieoo| [eaisAyd

papodal sy} ((g)(2)(3)20"8ezey Uoives O3 0} juensing
‘erep uoieosoj [easAyd podal jsnw ‘AjpAijoadsal
‘9'G09.¥ 10 §'509/ SUORORS D 0} juensund

JBUEBYD apIMAUNO0D B Jo Japeyo welboid Aunod

e SI ey} j00Yos Japeyd Y "pajeodo} AfjeoisAyd si jooyos
JapBYD BY) aJaym JouIsIp Jooyos Ajuo ayy st uoyjad
S,00Y2S JaBYD Y} paluap Jey} JoUISIp [00YdS ay)

Jo Jazuoyine ay} Ji eyep uoneooj |esisAyd podai 0} aaey
10U Op ‘39S 3y} Jo Alunoo ayy Aq feadde uo paacidde
2JaMm ey JO ‘10UISIP [o0YoS B AG paziuoyine Sjooyos
Japeys (9)(2)(1)20'gggey uondag O3 0} juensing
‘[(w)(2))z0 8ezey uonoag 3] uelb uojenusouod
4497 s,/00yos Japeyd ayy Bunenojes jo sasodind

Joj pasn aq |m (s)uoneoo) |eaisAyd [ooyds 1apeyd

‘elep uoneso) jeoisAyd Jiayy uj

S]OLISIP [00Y2S Y10q podal pinoys ‘Joulsip jooyds ybiy e
pue Ajejuswiald ue Yjoq uiyym sije} Ajioe)/uoieao] Jisy)
usym SB yons ‘SjoLIsIp |ooyds a|dpInw Jo Sauepunog ay)
UIYIM S||B) 1By} UONEDO| B YIM [00UOS JSHEeYD VY JoMISIP
[00U9s Buizuoyine s,[004ds JSHEeYD Y} ‘Wol) Jagp

10 ‘0] UOIIPPE Ul aJ. JBy} S}oUISIp jooyds apnoul Aew
siyL Aoy jooyos e sey Jo payeso) AjjeatsAyd s jooyos
JapBYD Y] a1sym (S)1oLISIp J0oYDS {[e Jo} SPI0ooal Jajug

uoneso |edisAyd |ooyos iayeyd



Asejuswiajg uoiun RN2I0

eleqieg BjUES

ouisiqg jooyos
Ajuno)

‘Z-d Jo se Jeuy ale (s)uonedoj [edisAyd

papodeas sy (g)(2)(1)20°8£2Z Uondag O3 0} Juensing
‘g1ep uoneoo| |eoisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajaayoadsal
‘9'509.¥ 10 §'509/ ¥ Suonvag O3 0} Juensind

JBlBYD 8pIMAILNOS B o Japeyo welbold Ajunoo

e si 2y} [o0yos Jopeyd Y "pajedo| AjjedisAud si jooyos
Japeyo ay) a1aym JousIp jooyds Ajuo sy st uoniad
$,|00Y0s Jaueyd sy} paluap jey) JoLISIp [00Yos 8y}

10 19ZUOYINe ay} Ji eyep uoneoo} jeaisAyd podal o] aaey
10U Op ‘Jgs 8y} Jo Alunod ay} Aq freadde uo pancidde
21am 1eY) IO oLISIp |o0Yds B Aq pazuoyine Sjooyos
Jopeyo (g)(2)(1)z0'gezzy Uonoas O3 o) uensing
Tv)(2)3)z0"8ezzy uonoes O3] uelb uojenuasuod
44971 s,jooyos Jaueyd ayy Bupenojes jo sesodind

10} pasn a4 |im (s)uoneoo| [eaisAyd jooyos Jsuey)

‘gjep uoneooj jeaisAyd Joyy Ul

SJoUISIP [00YoS Ylog Bodal pinoys ‘JoLgsip jooyds ybiy e
pue Aiejuswald ue yjoq uiyim sije; Ajjioe)/uonedo) Jiay
uaym Se yons ‘sjouysip jooyos a(dinw Jo sallepunog ayy
uiyum sjjej Jey) uonedo| e Yim |00YIS Jaueyd v JolUlsIp
jooyos Buizuoyine s,[00yds JaUBYO 8y ‘WO JaUIP

10 ‘0] UonIppPe Ul 8Je Jey) Sjou)sip jooyds apnoul Aew
siy) -Aioe) [ooyos e sey 1o pajedo| AjlesisAyd si [ooyos
lapeyd oy} a1aym (S)10U)SIp JooYyas jie 1o} SpIodal Jaju]

uoneoso |esisAyd jooyss iapeyd



Aejuswia|] bueajog

eleqieg ejueg

pusig [ooyos
Auno)

‘Z-d 10 se [euy a.e (s)uoneoo| [edisAyd

pauodal au} (a)(2)$)20'8€¢cy Uoyoag 037 o} juensind
‘ejep uoneooj |eatsAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajpanoadsal
‘9°509/ % 10 §°G09/ ¥ SUOIDDS 97 0} Juensind

JouByD 3pIMAIUNGD B Jo Jopeyd welboid Ajunoo

e S| Jey) |ooyos Jaueyo Y ‘pajedo| AjjledisAyd si [ooyos
18BYD 8y} a19ym 1ousIp |ooyos Ajuo ay; si uonad
$,/00U0S JOLBYD 9Y) Palusp Jey) Jo1ISIP [00YDS Sy}

10 13Z10yIne ay) JI ejep uoileoo |eaisAyd podal o} aaey
10U Op ‘JgS 9y} Jo Ajunod sy} Aq [eadde uo panoidde
2I9M 1By} JO “oUISIp jooyas B AQ paziuoujne s|jooyos
Japeyo (g)(2)()z0"88zey uonoag O3 o} juensind
[w)(2)s)z0 8egey uonoag O] juelb uoneluadouod
4407 s,jooyos Jaueyd ay) bupenojes jo sasodind

10} pasn aq |jim (s)uoneoo| feaisAyd jooyas Japeyd

‘B}ep uoneooj |eaisAyd Jiay) Ui

spSIp [ooyos yioq podas pinoys ousip [ooyas ybiy e
pue Algjuswuaie Ue yjoq Uiy)im sjie} Aljioel/ucnedol sy}
USUM SB UONs ‘SJou)sIp |ooyos 9dijnw JO Saluepunoq sy}
UIYIM sfie} 1Y) UCKEDO| B YJIM JOOYIS JaHeYD i JoISIp
|[ooyos BuiZuIoYINe S,|00Yds JOPBYD SU) ‘WOl JBYIP

10 'O} UONIPPE U1 81 Bl SJoUISIp JooYos apnjoul Aew
siyL "Ajjioe) jooyos e sey Jo pajeooj AjjeaisAyd st jooyos
J9UBYD BY) 219UM (S)IOLISIP |00YDS |8 Jof SpJo2al Jaju]

uonjeso jesisAyd |ooyss 1aueys



poYIUN [BISEOD SIN UBS

odsiqO sin ueg

wusig [ooyss
Aunon

‘Z-d 10 se jeuy ale (s)uoneoo; [eoisAyd

papodau ay} (g)(2)(4)20'8€ZZy UoNOSS O3 O} Juensing
‘Blep uoneoo| jeoisAyd podas 1snw ‘Ajpanoadses
‘9'609. ¥ 10 6609/ suoldeg O3 0} Juensind

Jaueyo spmAIUNOI e Jo Japeyd welboid Ajunod

e sl Jey) [o0Y9s Jaueyd v "payedo| AjjedisAyd si jooyos
J3uBYD 8y} a18ym 10UISIp [00Yyos Ajuo sy} st uonad
$,|00Y2S JBUBYD 3y} paluap Jey} JOLISIp |ooyds ay}

10 J8ZIIoYyINe 2y} JI ejep uoneso| jeaisAyd podas o) saey
J0U 0p ‘39S a8y} Jo Alunod ay} Aq |eadde uo psrocidde
8J8M 1BY] 10 “101)SIP [00YIS B AQ pazioyIne s|jooyds
Jaueyo (g)(Z)()20 882y uonvas O3 03 Juensing
‘Mw)(2))20 8ezzy uonoes 93] weld uojenusoucd
4497 s.looyds Japeys ayy Bunenojes jo sesodind

104 pasn aq [im (s)uoijesol |eaisAyd jooyds Jaley)

"Blep uoneoo) [eoisAuyd Jiayy ui

S1oLISIp jooyos Yioq Hodas pjnoys ‘yousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Algjuswa|d Ue yjoq uiyum sjie} Ajjioey/uoneool seyl
usym Se yons ‘sjousip [ooyods a[dijinw Jo ssuepunoq ay)
ulyym sj|ej 1y} uofledo| B Yim |OOYOS JSHBYD W JOUISIP
fooyas Buizuoyine s,00y9S JOUBYD 8Y) WO} JDUIP

10 ‘0) UOIHPPE Ul 3J. Jey] SIOUISIp |[00UoS apnjouil Aew
siy| “Aoey jooyos e sey Jo pajeso| AlledisAyd si jooyos
Jayeyo ay) a19ym (S)joulsip |ooyds ||e 10} SpJodal 1ajul]

uoiesoT |edisAyd |ooyds iaueyn



Alejuawal3 uoluny uewyooig

eleqieg eljuesg

pusIq |ooyds
Auno)

-Z-d 1o se jeuy aJe (s)uopeoo| [eaisAyd

pauodai sy (g)(2)1)z20°8£22y uondag O3 o} juensind
‘elep uoneoo| [eaisAyd uodal jsnw ‘Ajeanoadsel
‘9'509.¥ 10 §'609/ F Suondag O3 0} juensind

JaleyD apIMAIUNOD B Jo Japeyd welboid Aunod

e SI ey} |[ooyos Japeyd v ‘pajeoo| AjjesisAyd si jooyos
J9JBYD By} 8J9UM 1LISIP [00yos Ajuo ay) Si uonnad
$,J00Y0S JOUBYD 8Y} Patuap Jey} JouIsIp |00YoS Y}

10 19Z1I0yINE BU] JI BJEp UoKed0] |edisAyd podau o) eaey
10U Op ‘JgS 8y} 4o Alunod ay} AG jeadde uo pencidde
21oM U] IO ‘101]SIP {00YIS B AQ pozioyine S|ooyds
Jspeyo (g)2)(1)z0°8szzy uonoes O3 o} luensind

Uw)(2)8)z0 8czey uonoeg O3] JueIb uoeUBdUod
4497 s,Jooyds Jaueyd auy} Sunenoles jo sesodind

Joj pasn aq |m (s)uoieoo| |eoisAyd jooyos Jepeyn

‘elep uoneoo| |eaisAyd J1vy) Ul

S1oLISIP (00YDS Ulog podal pinoys ‘Jousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Algjuawa|d Ue yjog ulyim sjies Ajjtoej/uoneoso| Jiayy
uayM Se |ons ‘sjousip jooyds o|dinw Jo salepunog ay}
UILYIIM S|[e) 1By} UOIBIO| B UYliM [00YDS JSHBYD / JoLISIp
Jooyos Buizuoyine s,|00yas JaHBYD Sy} ‘WO JOYIP

1o ‘0) uonIppe Ul aJe Jey} SjoUISIp |ooyas apnjoul Aew
s1y] "Aujioey [ooyos e sey Jo pejeao| AjjeaisAyd si jooyos
Jsueyd 8y} a1aym (S)1ousIp |00YDS || J0) SPI0Jal 18jug

uoijeso [edisAyd |jooyoss saueyd



ubiH uoiun A9jlBA ZBUA BJUES

eleqeg ejues

pusig jooyss
Auno)

"Z-d JO Se |euy aJe (s)uonedso| [earsAyd

papodas oy} (g)(2)(#)20"8€eey Uoloas 93 0} juensingd
"Bjep uoneoo| [eaisAyd podas 1snw ‘Ajoanoadsal
‘9609 10 G609/ SUORORS O3 0} Juensind

Jaueyd apmAunos e Jo Japeys weisboid Aunod

e Si Jey] jooyos Japeyo v "pajeoo) AjearsAyd si jooyos
JaueyD 8y} alaym JoLsIp jooyds Ajuo ay3 si uonied
$,/00U0S JBUBYD By} palusp 1ey) JouUIsIp [00Yds au}

10 Jazuoyine ay} JI elep uoneoo; [eaisAyd uodau 0} aaey
10U Op ‘39S 9y} 40 Aunod ayj Aq |eadde uo pascidde
819M ey} JO ‘|oU)SIp [OOYDS B AQ paziuoyine sjooyos
Japeyd (g)(2)(1)z0'8¢2zy uonoas O3 ol juensing
‘[w)(2)3)20 8ezzh uonoes D3] Juelb uopeuaouod
4407 s,looyas Japeyd ayy Bunenojes jo sesodind

10} pasn aq |m (s)uoneoo] jeatsAyd [ooyos Jaueyd

"Blep uoneso| [eaisAyd Jiayy ui

SIOMISIP [00UDS Yjog Hodal pjnoys ‘Joisip jooyds ybiy e
pue Aieluswiala Ue Ylog uiyum sjje} Ajjioeuoneso] Jisyl
UayMm SB Uons ‘sjoL)sip [ooyos ajdijnw Jo selyepunog sy}
Ulypm sjie} 1eyj UOREIO| B YIM [00YDS Jaleyd i "JoISIp
Jjooyos Buizuoyine s,J00YdS JOUBYD BY} ‘Wol) JaYIp

1O ‘0] UOIIPPE Ul 8Je Jey] SIoWISIp jooyos apnjoul Aew

Siy | ANIoey) [00Yos B sey Jo payedo) AjjedisAyd st jooyos
Japeyo ay) a1aym (S)1ou1sip [ooyos jle 1o} spJodal Jsiul

uonesoT jesisAyd jooyoss 1apeyd






4269112 Blochman Union Elem

District
4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 01/04/2022 10:59:36 AM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Start/End Date: 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 School(s): 1 Calendar(s): 2
Grade: 5,6,7,8,K, 1,2, 3,4, TK

SUMMARY Total Schools: 1 Total Calendars: 2

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percentin

Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 19 247 15 232 19.00 17.85 3 0.23 93.93%
6 18 234 20 214 18.00 16.46 13 1.00 91.45%
7 22 286 20 266 22.00 20.45 8 0.62 93.01%
8 18 234 28 206 18.00 15.85 25 1.93 88.03%
K 16 208 16 192 16.00 14.77 3 0.23 92.31%
1 16 208 10 198 16.00 15.23 7 0.54 95.19%
2 20 260 26 234 20.00 18.01 5 0.39 90.00%
3 23 299 14 285 23.00 21.92 4 0.31 95.32%
4 23 299 44 255 23.00 19.61 38 2.91 85.28%

. K2 6 0 26 200 200 0 000 100.00%
Total 10 177 2301 193 2108 177.00 162.15 106 8.16 91.61%

School: Benjamin Foxen School _Calendar: 21-22 Blochman 5-8

Student Membership  Absent Present Unexcused Absences  Percentin
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 19 247 15 232 19.00 17.85 3 0.23 93.93%
6 18 234 20 214 18.00 16.46 13 1.00 91.45%
7 22 286 20 266 22.00 20.45 8 0.62 93.01%
- 8 18 234 28 206 18.00 15.85 25 1.93 88.03%
Total 4 77 1001 83 918 77.00 70.61 49 3.78 91.71%

School: Benjamin Foxen School __Calendar: 21-22 Blochman K-4

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences  PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
K 16 208 16 192 16.00 14.77 3 0.23 92.31%

1 16 208 10 198 16.00 156.23 7 0.54 95.19%
2 20 260 26 234 20.00 18.01 5 0.39 90.00%
3 23 299 14 285 23.00 21.92 4 0.31 95.32%
4 23 299 44 255 23.00 19,61 38 2.91 85.28%
TK 2 26 0 26 200 200 0 0.00 100.00%

Total 6 100 1300 110 1180  100.00 91.54 57 4.38 91.54%






9/l 69¢/0z L/wio4Anugejegoiweuigaouisigiooyagaobesepassedysdiy

SOA uoljepleA ejeq passed
0 :sBujuiepp jo JoquinN

BQUON :uoneanp3 jo asyo Ajunon 0 :s40.413 jO J2qunNN

Nd 0L:90:Z1 L20¢/L2/2L - LumoIgp ;3auysiq [ooyods | ‘SPJ0J3}Y jO JoquINN

uojjewliojuj uonesjiuad uoljewojuj uoijepijep

WVY0S:LL LZ0¢ L¢ 98Q :8jeQ uonjepijeA jseq 8648VYS0V Al eled

8ECT :Ag uonepijep yseq 0000000 ¢L169 ¢¥ -°P2D SAD

INVOS:LL LZ0Z L2 98Q @¥eq paAesg jse] Arejuaws|3 uojun uewyoo|g ouIsig

J9Jeysu :Ag paaeg jse eieqglieg ejues :Ajunon

s|ielag uoneunoyu Ayuz

A uoneuIoju] pioddy

JoLI}SIQ |00Y9S doUBPUSHY

oIS [00YDS douepuSy [/ AJRjuswS|g uolun uewiydolg / jowisiqg looydss / Anjug eleg / SwoH

L-d 22-120T :pouad Buioday ‘|-d zzZ-120¢ :919AD Buissadsold

(n@vd) uonoajon ejeq Juswuoipoddy [ediouLid

(uoneanp3 jo 1deQ vQ) (0Qvd) uonosj|o) ejeq juswuoluodd,  oUl4 - JO)SIQ [00YOS SOUEPUSHY : L 8L Leneret



9/ 692/0z L/wiojAnuzeieqoiueuAQaoLIsIqQlooyos /Aot eaapo sed;:sdpy

68591 ‘o L 199°LE | is€9s 1 18871 Loy (s-v ybnouy; |-v jo wng) siejol yav
0 0 0 0 .SV (081/5€1/0L
Josing) [0998t O3] [00yos Aeg Aunwwo)

0 ' 0 L0 0 LY (5/1 J0sInQ) Suonnisy|
S,Ua.p(lyD Pasua9l - SjOoYoS UBLEIDSSUON ‘OlgnduoN

Jo/pue [(/)(e) 99£9G D3] S|00YOS UBLEBIOSSUON

,o__QDQCOZ - uoneonp3y _m_omaw JB9A poapualx3

0 ) , 0 .V suopnsu| s,usIp|iyd pasudLT - S|ooYdS
ueueoasuoN ‘olgnduon Jojpue [(2)(e) 99£9s D3]

S|00YyoS ueleasuoN ‘ollgnduoN - uoneonp3 [eoads

0 ‘0 0 0 0 LV (621 1os1n1Q)
[(e)(a) G¥£9s O3] uoneonp3 [e108dg JedA papudix3

68'591 1199°/¢ [ 6€99 1188°1L CY (uoneonp3
uonenunuoy pue ‘ssejd Aeq [ewads ‘jendsoH

pue swoH ‘sasse|) Auunpoddo sepnjoul) YAy Jeinbey

[e3oL Zl-6 sepelsy  g-J sepein 9~ sepelo 1ML vav seinbay
8548VSOV ai eleq

vay sejnbay

(uoneonp3 o 1de@ v9) (DAVd) UoRoL||0D ejeq juswuopiodd,  duld - JOUISIJ |00YOS SdUBPUSHY .8l Lezieet



9/€ 692/0z//uno04Anugelegonueuiqaomsigiooyog/aob eospo sedy:sdny

o T i - (uwnjod fejoL ‘L-Y 8ur) Y UoNoeS
uj papnjou; sasse|) AyunpoddQ Ul sjuspnig 1o} Yay

0 0 3 SR - (UwnjoD Z1 -6 SePEID ‘L-V duI) V UoodS
Ul papnjoul uoileonp3 uonenuijuod) ul Sjuspnis 10} Yav

61 i I . L6l . s9g (AluQ V@V JesA 1sdiq ‘Uwnjod €-3NIL ‘S

-V YBnody} |- SauUI) v Uonoas ul papnjoul 00E9y O3 O
wensind usuebiapury [eUORISURI] Ul SJUSPNIS 10} YAV

0 ) - g su9aI9s Aljus Juswjjoiul uadp piy
o|seq souepuapy pue sjsuel] jidnd AlejunjoA palapio

-HN0O/a210YD Py diseqg 9ouUBPUSHY ‘POUISI] [00YDS

Jswsajddng aouepusyly 8y} Ul 1O ¥ UOIOSS Ul papnoul

JoU pue ‘9'GH/ 1S D3 031 wensind ‘Buipuny |eisush

10} 9|q1B19 J0U YAV APNIS Juspuadapui paseg 9sInoD)

B0 10 = SU9910s ALjud JUBW([oJuT uadQ piy diseg aouepusny
pue Jajsuel] idndq AJejunjop passplQ-HNoD/a0I04D

piy dIseg 9ouepuspy ‘1ouIsIq [00yos juswsliddng

SOUBPUSHY 8Y) U} JO Y UOHOSS Ul Papn|oul ‘G'6i7/LS

93 o1 uensind ‘yqgy Apnis juspuadsapu) paseg asinon)

0 0 0 an 0 ' z-a SUSa19s A5jUs JUSWI0IUT uadQ PIY SIseg SoUBPUSHY
T pue ‘19jsuel] [idng AIBJUN|OA PaISPIO-HNoD/a2104D

PIY JISEQ 99UBPUSY ‘OLISI] [00YoS Juswaiddng

S0UBPUSYY SY] U IO \ UON99S Ul PapN[oU] 10U pue

‘9'61 /1S D3 03 uensind ‘Buipuny jeiausab 1o} 91qibie

10U Yy APMiS Juspuadapu [euoipelL Wil -inS

0 S0 ) 0 T © o 1-g SU99J9s Anue Juswiolug uadp pIy JIseg 9ouepusSHY
pue “iaysuel] fidng AJBJUN|OA PaIspIO-UN0Y /821047

piy oiseg souepuapy ‘10ulsIg jooyos usweiddng

50UBPUSHY SU) Ul JO Y/ UOIJOSS Ul papNjoul L/ LS OF 0

wensind ‘yqy Apnig juspuadapuj [euoiipel] awi] -[in4

lejol Cl-6 Sspelg 8-/, Sspel 9- S8pelo ENML LYo

19y10

(uoneonp3 4o 1daQ v2) (DAVd) Uosos|jo Bleq Juswuomoddy  ouud - JoUISIQ [00YOS SoUBpUSHY .8l '1zneizlL



v

o
S

{uoneonp3 Jo 1ded vJ) (DAVd) uonoe([o) BleQ Juewuooddy

Cl-6 sspelp

8-/ sepel

9-p sepeln ENANIL

01-O

-0

€0

L-0

692/02./Wlo4AnugeregoieuAgnomsiqlooyds/aobearaposed)isdny

(uoneonp3
uoilenunuos) pue ‘sse|) Aeq [e1oads ‘jendsoH
pue aWoH ‘sasselD AjunpoddO sepnpoul) yay Jeinboy

*L1=D 4o Q=D 3ulg ul Jaquinu
annebau e se sso| ay} uodal ‘ssoj e s| Juauisnipe

vav ayi Ji ‘[(€)(e) s0'8czzy 03] A1opuia) Jo aaysuel)
1o uoneziuebioay e 0} anp yQy JO Sso7 4o ules

(8-0 + 2-0) siejol vav

(621 JosinQ)

[(€)(q) s¥€95 O3] uoyednp3 [eroads Jes papusix3y
(uoneonp3

uoijenuiuoy pue ‘ssejn Aeq Je1oads ‘[endson

pue swoH ‘sesse|n AlunyoddQ sapnipoul) yay Jenboy

‘[z50°8¢2ey
93] jooyas JaHeys-uou e Buipuape spdnd

juapisal JoLIISIp 0} qeINque YAy Z-d JeaA Jolid
(-2 + v~D) siejol vav

(521 tosiniQ)

[(e)(@) s¥£9s O3] uoneonp3 [eads JeaA PapuLlX3
(uoneonp3

uoijenunuoy pue ‘sse) Aeq |eioads ‘lendsoH

pue awoH ‘sesse|D Ajunuoddo sapnioul) yqay Jeinbey

1(0)2)(e) L50°8gzZey 03] Jeak

Jond ayj ul 3ou3s1p 9y} Aq pasosuods jooyas Jajeyd
e papuaje oym Jeak jJualind ay} ul jooyss Jaueyd
-uou e Buipuaype sjidnd 10§ yqVv Z-d Je9A Jold

(z-2 + 1-D) slejol vav

(g21 JosinQ)

[(€)(q) st£9g D3] uoneonp3 [eads sesA pepuaixd
(uoneonp3

uoneNnuuo) pue ‘ssel) Aeq [eioads ‘|ejidsoH

pue awoH ‘sasse}d AuunpoddQ sepnpoul) yay Jeinbey
I(a)(2)(e) L50°8¢zey 03] 4eak Joud ayy

Ul J90LJSIP Y} JO [OOYIS JAHEBYDI-UOU E Papuajje oym
Jeak Jualind ayy ul Jou3sIp ayy Aq pasosuods |00YdS
Jaueyo e bujpuaye sjidnd 1o} yav Z-d 4e9A Jolud

(Aluo g-d pue |-d) Juawisnipy vay Jeaa Jolid

sjuswisnipy vqay JesaA iolid

QU - JouIsig |o0ydS sauepuspy .8kl ‘ieiee)



9/G 692/0z 2/wioAiugeregoiweuigaonisiqlooyog/aobes aporsedy/isdny

[43¢) (11-2 + 01-D) siejoL vav

LL-0 (21 tosing)
[(£)(q) s¥£9G D3] uoneonp] (eioads Jeay papuaixg

(uogeonp3 jo 1daq v2) (DAVd) uoos||0) ele( judwuoiodd 10Ulld - JPUISIJ |00YOS SoUBPUSHY J8LiLLenereL




9/9 692/02 2/Wi04AuTeregoiwruAgAoUISIQIo0UdS/A06 B apa-sed/isdiy

S3)ON

(uoneanp3 Jo 1deq vO) (DAVd) U080 ejeq Juswuomodd,  dUlid - 1OLISIQ [00YOS SOUBPUSHY 8Ll ‘Le/ieret






Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Policy 0420.42: Charter School Renewal Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 04/13/2021

The Governing Board believes that the ongoing operation of a charter school should be dependent on the school's
effectiveness in achieving its mission and goals for student learning and other student outcomes. Whenever a charter
school submits a petition for renewal of its charter, the Board shall review the petition thoroughly and in a timely
manner, consistent with the timelines set out in the Education Code. The Board shall consider renewal petitions only
of charters originally authorized by the Board itself or by the State Board of Education (SBE) on appeal after initial
denial by the Board.

The Board shall deny the renewal petition of any charter school operated as or by a for-profit corporation, a for-

profit educational management organization, or a for-profit charter management organization. (Education Code
47604)

When a charter school, concurrently with its renewal petition, proposes to expand operations to one or more
additional sites or grade levels, the charter school shall request a material revision to its charter. The material revision
may be made only with the approval of the Board and in accordance with the standards and criteria in Education
Code 47605 for material revisions. (Education Code 47607)

The Board recommends that a charter school submit its petition for renewal to the Board sufficiently early before
the expiration of the term of the charter to allow the Board's deliberations and decision on the renewal petition to be
completed with minimal disruption to the charter school's educational program in the renewal year.

The petition for renewal shall include a reasonably comprehensive description of how the charter school has met all
new charter school requirements enacted into faw after the charter was originally granted or last renewed.
(Education Code 47607; 5 CCR 11966.4)

Criteria for Granting or Denying Renewal

Renewals shail be governed by the same standards and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set forth in
Education Code 47605. However, a charter renewal shall not be denied based on the fiscal impact of the charter
school on the district or a finding that the charter school is demonstrably unlikely to serve the interests of the entire
community in which the school is located, as described in Education Code 47605. (Education Code 47607)

The signature requirement for charter authorization petitions is not applicable to petitions for renewal. (Education
Code 47607; 5 CCR 11966.4)

In determining whether to grant a charter renewal, the Board shall review both schoolwide performance and the
performance of numerically significant student subgroups on the state and local indicators included in the California
School Dashboard, giving greater weight to performance on measurements of academic performance. If the
Dashboard indicators are not yet available for the most recently completed academic year before renewal, the Board
shall consider verifiable data provided by the charter school related to the Dashboard indicators, such as data from
the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress, or any successor system, for the most recent
academic year. The Board shall only consider data from sources adopted by SBE. (Education Code 47607, 47607.2)

Following the Board's review, a renewal of the charter petition may be granted in accordance with a three-tiered
system based on school performance, as follows:

1. Renewal of Five to Seven Years

a. Acharter school that is not eligible for technical assistance pursuant to Education Code 47607.3 shall be
granted renewal for a period of five to seven years when, for two consecutive years immediately
preceding the renewal, or for two of the most recent years for which state data is available preceding
the renewal if the two consecutive years immediately preceding the renewal decision include the 2019-
20 or 2020-21 school year, the charter school achieved either of the following: (Education Code 47607)



1. Received the two highest performance levels schoolwide on all the state indicators included in the
Dashboard for which the charter school receives performance levels, provided the charter school
has schoolwide performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance per
year in each of the two years

2. For all measurements of academic performance, received performance levels schoolwide that are
the same or higher than the state average and, for a majority of numerically significant student
subgroups performing statewide below the state average in each respective year, received
performance levels that are higher than the state average, provided that the charter school has
performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance for at least two
subgroups

b. If the charter school satisfies the above criteria, it shall only be required to update the renewal petition
to include a reasonably comprehensive description of any new requirement of charter schools enacted
into law after the charter was originally granted or last renewed and, as necessary, to reflect the current
program offered by the charter school. (Education Code 47607)

2. Renewal of Five Years

a. Arenewal shall be granted for five years if clear and convincing evidence, demonstrated by verified data,
shows either of the following: (Education Code 47607.2)

1. Measurable increases in academic achievement, as defined by at least one year's progress for each
year in school

2. Strong postsecondary outcomes, as defined by college enrollment, persistence, and completion
rates equal to similar peers

b. For any such charter school, the Board may deny the renewal petition only upon making written factual
findings that the charter school failed to meet or make sufficient progress toward meeting standards that
provide a benefit to students at the school, that the closure of the charter school is in the best interest of
students, and that the Board's decision provided greater weight to performance on measurements of
academic performance. (Education Code 47607.2)

3. Denial/Two-Year Renewal

a. The Board shall generally not renew a charter if, for two consecutive years immediately preceding the
renewal decision, or for two of the most recent years for which state data is available immediately
preceding the renewal if the two consecutive years immediately preceding the renewal decision include
the 2019-20 or 2020-21 school year, either of the following applies: (Education Code 47607.2)

1. The charter school has received the two lowest performance levels schoolwide on all the state
indicators included in the Dashboard for which it receives performance levels, provided the charter
school has schoolwide performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance
per year in each of the two years

2. For all measurements of academic performance, the charter school has received performance
levels schoolwide that are the same or lower than the state average and, for a majority of
numerically significant student subgroups performing statewide below the state average in each
respective year, received performance levels that are lower than the state average, provided that
the charter school has performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance
for at least two subgroups

b. However, the Board may grant a two-year renewal to any such charter school if the Board makes

written factual findings, setting forth specific facts to support the findings, that: (Education Code
47607.2)

1. The charter school is taking meaningful steps to address the underlying cause(s) of low
performance, and those steps are reflected, or will be reflected, in a written plan adopted by the



governing body of the charter school.

2. There is clear and convincing evidence, demonstrated by verified data, showing achievement of
the criteria specified in item #2a above

In addition to all the grounds stated above for denial of a charter renewal, the Board may deny renewal of a charter
upon a finding that the school is demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set forth in the
petition due to substantial fiscal or governance factors or a finding that the school is not serving all students who
wish to attend. When denying a charter renewal for either of these reasons, the Board shall provide the charter
school at least 30 days' notice of the alleged violation and a reasonable opportunity to cure the violation, including
the submission of a proposed corrective action plan. The Board may deny the renewal for these reasons only upon a
finding that either the corrective action proposed by the charter school has been unsuccessful or that the violations
are sufficiently severe and pervasive as to render a corrective action plan unviable. Any finding that a school is not
serving all students who wish to attend shall specifically identify the evidence supporting the finding. (Education
Code 47607)

A charter school that qualifies for the state's Dashboard Alternative School Status shall not be subject to any of the
above criteria. Instead, in determining whether to grant a charter renewal for such a charter school, the Board shall
consider, in addition to the charter school's performance on the state and local indicators included in the Dashboard,
the charter school's performance on alternative metrics applicable to the charter school based on the student
population served. The Board shall meet with the charter school during the first year of the charter school's term to
mutually agree to discuss alternative metrics to be considered and shall notify the charter school of the alternative
metrics to be used within 30 days of this meeting. The Board may deny a charter renewal only upon making written
findings, setting forth specific facts to support the findings, that the closure of the charter school is in the best
interest of students. (Education Code 47607)

Timelines for Board Action

Within 60 days of receiving the renewal petition, the Board shall hold a public hearing to review documentation
submitted by the charter school, determine the level of support for the petition, and obtain public input. A petition is
deemed received on the day the petitioner submits a petition to the district office, along with a signed certification
that the petitioner deems the petition to be complete. (Education Code 47605)

The Board shall either grant or deny the charter renewal within 90 days of receiving the petition. The date may be
extended by an additional 30 days if both the petitioner and the Board agree to the extension. (Education Code
47605)

At least 15 days before the public hearing at which the Board will grant or deny the charter petition, the Board shall
publish all staff recommendations and recommended findings regarding the petition. During the public hearing,
petitioners shall have equal time and opportunity to present evidence and testimony to respond to the staff
recommendations and findings. (Education Code 47605)

If the Board fails to make a written factual finding when required for denial of the petition pursuant to the section
"Criteria for Granting or Denying Renewal" above within the required time period, the absence of a written factual
finding shall be deemed an approval of the renewal petition.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide notification to the California Department of Education, within 10
calendar days of the Board's action, whenever a renewal of the charter is granted or denied. (Education Code
47604.32; 5 CCR 11962.1)

If the Board denies a renewal petition, the charter school may submit its application for renewal to the County Board
of Education within 30 days of the Board's written factual findings supporting the denial. (Education Code 47605,
47607.5)

School Closure
If a charter is not renewed and the charter school ceases operation, the school closure procedures specified in the

charter in accordance with Education Code 47605 and 5 CCR 11962 shall be implemented. (Education Code
47604.32, 47605)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Policy 1312.3: Uniform Complaint Procedures Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 06/09/2020

The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable
state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board encourages the early resolution of
complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts

the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying administrative
regulation.

Complaints Subject to UCP

The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve complaints regarding the
following programs and activities:

1.

2.

10.

11

12

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

Accommodations for pregnant and parenting students (Education Code 46015)

Adult education programs (Education Code 8500-8538, 52334.7, 52500-52617)

. After School Education and Safety programs (Education Code 8482-8484.65)

Agricultural career technical education (Education Code 52460-52462)

. Career technical and technical education and career technical and technical training programs (Education Code

52300-52462)

Child care and development programs (Education Code 8200-8488)

Compensatory education (Education Code 54400)

. Consolidated categorical aid programs (Education Code 33315; 34 CFR 299.10-299.12)

Course periods without educational content (Education Code 51228.1-51228.3)

Discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in district programs and activities, including in those
programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit from any state financial assistance, based on
a person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin,
immigration status, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical
or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or
genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code
11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or based on the person's association with a person or group with one or more of
these actual or perceived characteristics (5 CCR 4610)

Educational and graduation requirements for students in foster care, homeless students, students from military
families, and students formerly in a juvenile court school (Education Code 48645.7, 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5,
51225.1,51225.2)

Every Student Succeeds Act (Education Code 52059.5; 20 USC 6301 et seq.)

Local control and accountability plan (Education Code 52075)

Migrant education (Education Code 54440-54445)

Physical education instructional minutes (Education Code 51210, 51222, 51223)

Student fees (Education Code 49010-49013)

Reasonable accommodations to a lactating student (Education Code 222)



18. Regional occupational centers and programs (Education Code 52300-52334.7)

19. School plans for student achievement as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or
state categorical funding (Education Code 64001)

20. School safety plans (Education Code 32280-32289)

21. School site councils as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or state categorical
funding (Education Code 65000)

22. State preschool programs (Education Code 8207-8225)
23. State preschool health and safety issues in license-exempt programs (Education Code 8212)

24. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the complaint process or
anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this policy

25. Any other state or federal educational program the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designee deems
appropriate

The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of the allegations, offer
a process for resolving a complaint in a manner that is acceptable to all parties. An ADR process such as mediation
may be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not
be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party
to the mediation would feel compelled to participate. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the use of
ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations.

The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the confidentiality of the
parties involved shall be protected as required by law. For any complaint alleging retaliation or unlawfui
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the Superintendent or designee shall
keep the identity of the complainant, and/or the subject of the complaint if different from the complainant,
confidential when appropriate and as long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained.

When an allegation that is not subject to UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall refer the non-UCP
allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if appropriate, resolve the UCP-related
allegation(s) through the district's UCP.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and knowledge of current
law and requirements related to UCP, including the steps and timelines specified in this policy and the accompanying
administrative regulation.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related actions, including
steps taken during the investigation and all information required for compliance with 5 CCR 4631 and 4633.

Non-UCP Complaints

The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be investigated and resolved by the
specified agency or through an alternative process:

1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department of Social Services
Protective Services Division or the appropriate law enforcement agency. (5 CCR 4611)

2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program shall, for licensed facilities,
be referred to Department of Social Services. (5 CCR4611)

3. Any complaint alleging that a student, while in an education program or activity in which the district exercises
substantial contro! over the context and respondent, was subjected to sexual harassment as defined in 34 CFR
106.30 shall be addressed through the federal Title IX complaint procedures adopted pursuant to 34 CFR
106.44-106.45, as specified in AR 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures.



. Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shali be investigated and resolved by the
district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, including
the right to file the complaint with the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing.

. Any complaint alleging a violation of a state or federal law or regulation related to special education, a
settlement agreement related to the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE), failure or refusal
to implement a due process hearing order to which the district is subject, or a physical safety concern that
interferes with the district's provision of FAPE shall be submitted to the California Department of Education
(CDE) in accordance with AR 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education. (5 CCR
3200-3205)

. Any complaint alleging noncompliance of the district's food service program with laws regarding meal counting
and claiming, reimbursable meals, eligibility of children or adults, or use of cafeteria funds and allowable
expenses shall be filed with or referred to CDE in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.
(5 CCR 15580-15584)

. Any allegation of discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in the district's food
service program shall be filed with or referred to the U.S. Department of Agriculture in accordance with BP
3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance. (5 CCR 15582)

. Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent facilities
conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or teacher vacancies and
misassignments shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint
Procedures. (Education Code 35186)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Regulation 1312.3: Uniform Complaint Procedures Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 08/10/2021

Except as may otherwise be specifically provided in other district policies, these uniform complaint procedures (UCP)
shall be used to investigate and resolve only the complaints specified in the accompanying Board policy.

Compliance Officers

The district designates the individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) identified below as responsible for receiving,
coordinating, and investigating complaints and for complying with state and federal civil rights laws. The individual(s),
position(s), or unit(s) also serve as the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment
responsible for handling complaints regarding unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying and in AR
5145.7 - Sexual Harassment for handling complaints regarding sexual harassment.

(title or position)

Blochman Union School District _____

(unit or office)

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA_93454
(address)

805-937-1148

{telephone number)

(email)

The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to investigate and resolve
the complaint. The compliance officer shall promptly notify the complainant and respondent if another compliance
officer is assigned to the complaint.

In no instance shall a compliance officer be assigned to a complaint in which the compliance officer has a bias or
conflict of interest that would prohibit the fair investigation or resolution of the complaint. Any complaint against a
compliance officer or that raises a concern about the compliance officer's ability to investigate the complaint fairly
and without bias shall be filed with the Superintendent or designee who shall determine how the complaint will be
investigated.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees assigned to investigate and resolve complaints receive
training and are knowledgeable about the laws and programs at issue in the complaints to which they are assigned.
Training provided to such employees shall cover current state and federal laws and regulations governing the
program; applicable processes for investigating and resolving complaints, including those alleging unlawful
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying; applicable standards for reaching decisions on complaints; and
appropriate corrective measures. Assigned employees may have access to legal counsel as determined by the
Superintendent or designee.

The compliance officer or, if necessary, an appropriate administrator shall determine whether interim measures are
necessary during an investigation and while the result is pending. If interim measures are determined to be
necessary, the compliance officer or the administrator shall consult with the Superintendent, the Superintendent's
designee, or, if appropriate, the site principal to implement one or more interim measures. The interim measures shall
remain in place until the compliance officer determines that they are no longer necessary or until the district issues
its final written decision, whichever occurs first.

Notifications

The district's UCP policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in all district schools and offices, including
staff lounges and student government meeting rooms. (Education Code 234.1)



In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall annually provide written notification of the district's UCP to
students, employees, parents/guardians of district students, district advisory committee members, schoot advisory
committee members, appropriate private school officials or representatives, and other interested parties. (5 CCR

4622)

The notice shall include:

1.

10.

11.

A statement that the district is primarily responsible for compliance with federal and state laws and
regulations, including those related to prohibition of unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or
bullying against any protected group, and a list of all programs and activities that are subject to UCP as
identified in the section "Complaints Subject to UCP" in the accompanying Board policy

. The title of the position responsible for processing complaints, the identity of the person(s) currently occupying

that position if known, and a statement that such persons will be knowledgeable about the laws and programs
that they are assigned to investigate

A statement that a UCP complaint, except a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, or bullying, must be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged violation occurred

A statement that a UCP complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying must
be filed no later than six months from the date of the alleged conduct or the date the complainant first
obtained knowledge of the facts of the alleged conduct

. A statement that a student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a fee for participation in an

educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational program,
including curricular and extracurricular activities

A statement that a complaint regarding student fees or the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) may be
filed anonymously if the complainant provides evidence or information leading to evidence to support the
complaint

A statement that the district will post a standardized notice of the educational and graduation requirements of
foster youth, homeless students, children of military families, and former juvenile court school students now
enrolled in the district, as specified in Education Code 48645.7, 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, and
51225.2, and the complaint process

A statement that complaints will be investigated in accordance with the district's UCP and a written decision
will be sent to the complainant within 60 days from the receipt of the complaint, unless this time period is
extended by written agreement of the complainant

. Astatement that, for programs within the scope of the UCP as specified in the accompanying Board policy, the

complainant has a right to appeal the district's investigation report to the California Department of Education
(CDE) by filing a written appeal, including a copy of the original complaint and the district's decision, within 30
calendar days of receiving the district's decision

A statement advising the complainant of any civil law remedies, including, but not limited to, injunctions,
restraining orders, or other remedies or orders that may be available under state or federal laws prohibiting
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying, if applicable

A statement that copies of the district's UCP are available free of charge

The annual notification, complete contact information of the compliance officer(s), and information related to Title IX
as required pursuant to Education Code 221.6 shall be posted on the district and district school web sites and may
be provided through district-supported social media, if available.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians, including students and
parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, have access to the relevant information provided in the district's
policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the UCP.



If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single primary language other than
English, the district's UCP policy, reguiation, forms, and notices shall be translated into that language, in accordance
with Education Code 234.1 and 48985. In all other instances, the district shall ensure meaningful access to all
relevant UCP information for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

Filing of Complaints

The complaint shall be presented to the compliance officer who shall maintain a log of complaints received, providing
each with a code number and a date stamp. If a site administrator not designated as a compliance officer receives a
complaint, the site administrator shall notify the compliance officer.

All complaints shall be filed in writing and signed by the complainant. If a complainant is unable to put a complaint in
writing due to conditions such as a disability or illiteracy, district staff shall assist in the filing of the complaint. (5
CCR 4600)

Complaints shall also be filed in accordance with the following rules, as applicable:

1. A complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations governing the programs
specified in the accompanying Board policy may be filed by any individual, public agency, or organization. (5
CCR 4600)

2. Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against student fees, deposits, and
charges or any requirement related to the LCAP may be filed anonymously if the complaint provides evidence,
or information leading to evidence, to support an allegation of noncompliance. A complaint about a violation of
the prohibition against the charging of unlawful student fees may be filed with the principal of the school or
with the Superintendent or designee.

3. A UCP complaint, except for a UCP complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or
bullying, shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged violation occurred. For complaints
related to the LCAP, the date of the alleged violation is the date when the County Superintendent of Schools
approves the LCAP that was adopted by the Governing Board. (5 CCR 4630)

4. A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying may be filed only by a
person who alleges having personally suffered unlawful discrimination, a person who believes that any specific
class of individuals has been subjected to unlawful discrimination, or a duly authorized representative who
alleges that an individual student has been subjected to discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying. (5
CCR 4630) :

5. A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying shall be initiated no later
than six months from the date that the alleged unlawful discrimination occurred, or six months from the date
that the complainant first obtained knowledge of the facts of the alleged unlawful discrimination. The time for
filing may be extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good cause upon written
request by the complainant setting forth the reasons for the extension. (5 CCR 4630)

6. When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying is filed anonymously,
the compliance officer shall pursue an investigation or other response as appropriate, depending on the
specificity and reliability of the information provided and the seriousness of the allegation.

7. When a comptainant of unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying or the alleged victim,
when not the complainant, requests confidentiality, the compliance officer shall inform the complainant or
victim that the request may limit the district's ability to investigate the conduct or take other necessary action.
When honoring a request for confidentiality, the district shall nevertheless take all reasonable steps to
investigate and resolve/respond to the complaint consistent with the request.

Mediation

Within three business days after receiving the complaint, the compliance officer may informaliy discuss with all the
parties the possibility of using mediation to resolve the complaint. Mediation shall be offered to resolve complaints
that involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve any

complaint involving an allegation of sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the mediation






order to meet the 60-day time limit within which the complaint must be answered. When required by law, the
matter shall be considered in closed session. The Board may decide not to hear the complaint, in which case the
compliance officer's decision shall be final.

If the Board hears the complaint, the compliance officer shall send the Board's decision to the complainant within 60
calendar days of the district's initial receipt of the complaint or within the time period that has been specified in a
written agreement with the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

For any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying, the respondent shall be
informed of any extension of the timeline agreed to by the complainant, and, in the same manner as the complainant,
may file a complaint with the Board if dissatisfied with the decision.

Investigation Report

For all complaints, the district's investigation report shall include: (5 CCR 4631)

1. The findings of fact based on the evidence gathered

2. A conclusion providing a clear determination for each allegation as to whether the district is in compliance with
the relevant law

3. Corrective action(s) whenever the district finds merit in the complaint, including, when required by law, a
remedy to all affected students and parents/guardians and, for a student fees complaint, a remedy that
complies with Education Code 49013 and 5 CCR 4600

4. Notice of the complainant's right to appeal the district's investigation report to CDE, except when the district
has used the UCP to address a complaint not specified in 5 CCR 4610

5. Procedures to be followed for initiating an appeal to CDE

The investigation report may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or retaliation and for reporting
any subsequent problems.

In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of an investigation report may be
communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to other parties who may be involved in implementing the
investigation report or are affected by the complaint, as long as the privacy of the parties is protected. In a
complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying, notice of the investigation report
to the alleged victim shall include information about any sanction to be imposed upon the respondent that relates
directly to the alleged victim.

If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient (LEP) student or parent/guardian, then the district's response, if
requested by the complainant, and the investigation report shall be written in English and the primary language in
which the complaint was filed.

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on state law, the
investigation report shall also include a notice to the complainant that:

1. The complainant may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's complaint procedures,
including, but not limited to, injunctions, restraining orders or other remedies or orders, 60 calendar days after
the filing of an appeal with CDE. {Education Code 262.3)

2. The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in state courts or to
discrimination complaints based on federal law. (Education Code 262.3)

3. Complaints alleging discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, gender, disability, or age may also
be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights at www.ed.gov/ocr within 180 days of



the alleged discrimination.

Corrective Actions

When a complaint is found to have merit, the compliance officer shall adopt any appropriate corrective action
permitted by law. Appropriate corrective actions that focus on the larger school or district environment may include,

but are not limited to, actions to reinforce district policies; training for faculty, staff, and students; updates to school
policies; or school climate surveys.

For complaints involving retaliation or unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying, appropriate
remedies that may be offered to the victim but not communicated to the respondent may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

1. Counseling

2. Academic support

3. Health services

4. Assignment of an escort to allow the victim to move safely about campus

5. Information regarding available resources and how to report similar incidents or retaliation

6. Separation of the victim from any other individuals involved, provided the separation does not penalize the
victim

7. Restorative justice

8. Follow-up inquiries to ensure that the conduct has stopped and there has been no retaliation

For complaints of retaliation or unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying involving a student as
the respondent, appropriate corrective actions that may be provided to the student include, but are not limited to,
the following:

1. Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law

2. Parent/guardian conference

3. Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others

4. Positive behavior support

5. Referral to a student success team

6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular activities or other privileges as permitted by law

7. Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law
When an employee is found to have committed retaliation or unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or
bullying, the district shall take appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with
applicable law and collective bargaining agreement.
The district may also consider training and other interventions for the larger school community to ensure that

students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types of behavior that constitute unlawful discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, or bullying, that the district does not tolerate it, and how to report and respond to it.

When a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy shall be provided to the complainant or other
affected person.

However, if a complaint alleging noncompliance with the law regarding student fees, deposits, and other charges,



physical education instructional minutes, courses without educational content, or any requirement related to the
LCAP is found to have merit, the district shall provide a remedy to all affected students and parents/guardians
subject to procedures established by regulation of the State Board of Education. (Education Code 49013, 51222,
51223, 51228.3, 52075)

For complaints alleging noncompliance with the law regarding student fees, the district, by engaging in reasonable
efforts, shall attempt in good faith to identify and fully reimburse all affected students and parents/guardians who
paid the unlawful student fees within one year prior to the filing of the complaint. (Education Code 49013; 5 CCR
4600)

Appeals to the California Department of Education

Any complainant who is dissatisfied with the district's investigation report on a complaint regarding any specified
federal or state educational program subject to UCP may file an appeal in writing with CDE within 30 calendar days
of receiving the district's investigation report. (5 CCR 4632)

The appeal shall be sent to CDE with a copy of the original locally filed complaint and a copy of the district's

investigation report for that complaint. The complainant shall specify and explain the basis for the appeal, including
at least one of the following: (5 CCR 4632)

1. The district failed to follow its complaint procedures.

2. Relative to the allegations of the complaint, the district's investigation report lacks material findings of fact
necessary to reach a conclusion of law.

3. The material findings of fact in the district's investigation report are not supported by substantial evidence.
4. The legal conclusion in the district's investigation report is inconsistent with the law.

5. Ina case in which the district found noncompliance, the corrective actions fail to provide a proper remedy.

Upon notification by CDE that the district's investigation report has been appealed, the Superintendent or designee
shall forward the following documents to CDE within 10 days of the date of notification: (5 CCR 4633)

1. A copy of the original complaint
2. A copy of the district's investigation report

3. A copy of the investigation file including, but not limited to, all notes, interviews, and documents submitted by
the parties and gathered by the investigator

4. Areport of any action taken to resolve the complaint

5. A copy of the district's UCP

6. Other relevant information requested by CDE
If notified by CDE that the district's investigation report failed to address allegation(s) raised by the complaint, the
district shall, within 20 days of the notification, provide CDE and the appellant with an amended investigation report
that addresses the allegation(s) that were not addressed in the original investigation report. The amended report shall

also inform the appellant of the right to separately appeal the amended report with respect to the allegation(s) that
were not addressed in the original report. (5 CCR 4632)

Health and Safety Complaints in License-Exempt Preschool Programs
Any complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt California State Preschool Program (CSPP) shall

be addressed through the procedures described in 5 CCR 4690-4694.

In order to identify appropriate subjects of CSPP health and safety issues pursuant to Health and Safety Code



1596.7925, a notice shall be posted in each license-exempt CSPP classroom in the district notifying
parents/guardians, students, and teachers of the health and safety requirements of Title 5 regulations that apply to
CSPP programs pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1596.7925 and the location at which to obtain a form to file any
complaint alleging noncompliance with those requirements. For this purpose, the Superintendent or designee may
download and post a notice available from the CDE web site. (Education Code 8212; 5 CCR 4691)

The district's annual UCP notification distributed pursuant to 5 CCR 4622 shall clearly indicate which of its CSPP
programs are operating as exempt from licensing and which CSPP programs are operating pursuant to requirements
under Title 22 of the Code of Regulations. (5 CCR 4691)

Any complaint regarding specified health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program shall be filed with the
preschool program administrator or designee, and may be filed anonymously. The complaint form shall specify the
location for filing the complaint, contain a space to indicate whether the complainant desires a response to the
complaint, and allow a complainant to add as much text as desired to explain the complaint. (Education Code 8212;
5 CCR 4690)

If it is determined that the complaint is beyond the authority of the preschool program administrator, the matter shall
be forwarded to the Superintendent or designee in a timely manner, not to exceed 10 working days, for resolution.
The preschool administrator or the Superintendent or designee shall make all reasonable efforts to investigate any
complaint within their authority. (Education Code 8212; 5 CCR 4692)

Investigation of a complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program shall begin within 10
days of receipt of the complaint. (Education Code 8212; 5 CCR 4692)

The preschool administrator or designee shall remedy a valid complaint within a reasonable time period not to
exceed 30 working days from the date the complaint was received. If the complainant has indicated on the
complaint form a desire to receive a response to the complaint, the preschool administrator or Superintendent's
designee shall, within 45 working days of the initial filing of the complaint, report the resolution of the complaint to
the complainant and CDE's assigned field consultant. If the preschool administrator makes this report, the
information shall be reported at the same time to the Superintendent or designee. (Education Code 8212; 5 CCR
4692)

If a complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program involves an LEP student or
parent/guardian, then the district's response, if requested by the complainant, and the investigation report shall be
written in English and the primary language in which the complaint was filed.

If a complainant is not satisfied with the resolution of a complaint, the complainant has the right to describe the
complaint to the Board at a regularly scheduled hearing and, within 30 days of the date of the written report, may
file a written appeal of the district's decision to the Superintendent of Public Instruction in accordance with 5 CCR
4632. (Education Code 8212; 5 CCR 4693, 4694)

All complaints and responses are public records. (5 CCR 4690)

On a quarterly basis, the Superintendent or designee shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all
CSPP health and safety complaints, including the number of complaints by general subject area with the number of
resolved and unresolved complaints, to the Board at a regularly scheduled Board meeting and to the County
Superintendent. (5 CCR 4693)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Exhibit 1312.3-E(1): Uniform Complaint Procedures Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

See PDF on the next page.



Exhibit Descriptor Code: 1312.3(1)
Uniform Complaint Procedures

Note: Education Code 8212, as renumbered by AB 131 (Ch. 116, Statutes of 2021), requires that the following
notice be posted in each classroom with a license-exempt California State Preschool Program (CSPP) (Education
Code 8207-8225, as renumbered by AB 131). The notice must include the health and safety requirements that
apply to such CSPP programs pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1596.7925, which may be the subject of a
complaint under the uniform complaint procedures.

NOTICE TO PARENTS/GUARDIANS, STUDENTS, AND TEACHERS: PRESCHOOL

COMPLAINT RIGHTS

Parents/Guardians, Students, and Teachers:

Pursuant to Education Code 8212, you are hereby notified that any California State Preschool
Program that is exempt from licensure must have:

L.

2.

Outdoor shade that is safe and in good repair
Drinking water that is accessible and readily available throughout the day

Safe and sanitary restroom facilities with one toilet and handwashing fixture for every 15
children

Restroom facilities that are available only for preschoolers and kindergartners
Visual supervision of children at all times

Indoor and outdoor space that is properly contained or fenced and provides sufficient
space for the number of children using the space at any given time

Playground equipment that is safe, in good repair, and age appropriate

Note: Education Code 8212, as renumbered by AB 131, requires that the notice include the location to obtain a
complaint form and provides that posting a notice downloadable from the California Department of Education's
web site will satisfy this requirement. The law does not require that complaint forms be placed in any specific
location. The following paragraph lists locations where complaint forms may be available and should be
modified to reflect district practice, including adding the school and district web site addresses.

If you choose to file a complaint alleging that any of the above conditions is not being met, your
complaint will be addressed through the district's uniform complaint procedures as required by
law. A complaint form may be obtained at the school or district office, or downloaded from the
school or district web site.



You may also download a copy of the California Department of Education complaint form when
available from the following web site: http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/cp/uc. However, a complaint
need not be filed using either the district's complaint form or the complaint form from the
California Department of Education.

CSBA Policy Management Console Date Adopted: 05/1/2020
Last Revised: 12/14/2021
Last Reviewed: 12/14/2021



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Regulation 3515.6: Criminal Background Checks For Contractors Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

Except in an emergency or exceptional situation, such as when student health or safety is endangered or when
repairs are needed to make school facilities safe and habitable, any entity contracting with the district for services
that may require the entity's employees to interact with students, outside of the immediate supervision and control
of parents/guardians or school staff, shall certify to the district that each of its employees who may interact with
students has a valid criminal records summary as described in Education Code 44237 and that neither the entity nor
any of those employees has been convicted of a violent or serious felony as defined in Education Code 45122.1.
Such contracting entity shall also be required to immediately provide the district with any subsequent arrest and
conviction information received pursuant to the subsequent arrest service. (Education Code 44237,45125.1)

On a case-by-case basis, the Superintendent or designee may require any entity with which the district has a
contract to comply with these same requirements. (Education Code 45125.1)

For an individual who is operating as the sole proprietor of an entity, the Superintendent or designee shall treat the
individual as an employee of the entity and shall prepare and submit the individual's fingerprints to the Department
of Justice (DOJ). (Education Code 45125.1)

Any contracting entity's employee who has been convicted of a violent or serious felony, as defined in Education
Code 45122.1, shall not be permitted to interact with students unless a certificate of rehabilitation and pardon
pursuant to Penal Code 4852.01-4852.22 has been submitted to the Superintendent or designee. (Education Code
45125.1)

The Superintendent or designee may determine that criminal background checks will not be required if the contract
is for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or repair of a school facility and the contracting entity is
providing services in an emergency or exceptional situation, or the district uses one or more of the following
methods to ensure student safety: (Education Code 45125.2)

1. The installation of a physical barrier at the worksite to limit contact with students

2. Continual supervision and monitoring of all employees of the entity by an employee of the entity whom DOJ
has ascertained has not been convicted of a violent or serious felony

3. Surveillance of employees of the entity by school personne}

The Superintendent or designee may take appropriate steps to protect the safety of any students who may come in
contact with employees of contracting entities, including, but not limited to, ensuring that the employees of such
entities perform work during nonschool hours, do not work alone when students are present, have limited access to
school grounds, are provided with a visible means of identification, and/or that there are regular patrols or
supervision of the site from district security or personnel.




Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Regulation 4217.3: Layoff/Rehire Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

Classified employees shall be subject to layoff for lack of work or lack of funds. (Education Code 45114, 45308)

A classified employee shall not be laid off if a short-term employee is retained to render a service that the classified
employee is qualified to render. {(Education Code 45117)

Order of Layoff Within a Classification/Determination of Seniority
Within each class, the order of layoff shall be determined by length of service. {(Education Code 45114, 45308)

"Length of service” means all hours in paid status, whether during the school year, a holiday, recess, or during any
period that school is in session or closed. However, length of service shall not include hours compensated solely on
an overtime basis, as provided in Education Code 45128, and shall not include hours for any service performed prior
to entering into probationary or permanent status except for service in a restricted position pursuant to Education
Code 45105. (Education Code 45308)

The employee who has been employed the shortest time in the class, plus higher classes, shall be laid off first.
{Education Code 45308)

For an employee who is a member of the Military Reserve or the National Guard, iength of service credit shall be
granted for military leave of absence, including voluntary or involuntary active duty during a period of national
emergency or war. {Education Code 45297, 45308)

Length of service credit may be granted for time spent on unpaid iliness or maternity leave, unpaid family care leave,
or unpaid industrial accident leave. Length of service credit shall not be granted for other types of unpaid leaves.
(Education Code 45308)

For an employee in a "restricted position" under Education Code 45105 or 45259, the original date of employment
in the restricted position shall be used to determine the length of service, provided the employee has completed six
months of satisfactory service and has successfully passed the qualifying examination required for service in the
class. (Education Code 45105)

Notice of Layoff and Hearing Rights

Whenever a permanent classified employee is to be laid off for lack of work or lack of funds, the Superintendent or
designee shall, no later than March 15 and before the employee is given formal notice by the Governing Board, give
to the employee written notice of the recommendation, the reasons that the employee's services will not be required
for the ensuing year, any displacement rights, reemployment rights, and the employee's right to a hearing. The
district shall adhere to the notice, hearing, and layoff procedures in Education Code 45117, Government Code
11503 and 11505, and other applicable provisions of law. (Education Code 45117)

An employee who is so notified may request a hearing to determine if there is cause for not reemploying the
employee for the ensuing year. The request shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the person who sent notice
to the employee, on or before March 15 but not less than seven days after the date the notice is served on the
employee. Failure of an employee to request a hearing on or before the date specified shall constitute a waiver of
the employee's right to a hearing. (Education Code 45117)

The Superintendent or designee shall serve an employee who timely requests a hearing with the District Statement
of Reduction in Force documents. The employee has five calendar days from service of the District Statement of
Reduction in Force documents to timely file a notice of participation with the district. The parties are entitled to
discovery, if requested within 15 days of service of the District Statement of Reduction in Force documents,
{Education Code 45117)

If a hearing is requested by a permanent classified employee, the proceeding shall be conducted and a decision made



by an administrative law judge in accordance with Government Code 11500-11529. The Board shall make a final
decision regarding the sufficiency of the cause and disposition of the layoff upon receipt of the administrative law
judge's proposed decision. None of the findings, recommendations, or determinations in the proposed decision
prepared by the administrative law judge shall be binding on the Board. (Education Code 45117)

Following the Board's decision, the Superintendent or designee shall give final notice of termination to the affected
employee(s) before May 15 unless a continuance was granted after a request for hearing was made, in which case
such date may be extended by the number of days of the continuance. {Education Code 45117)

If during the time between five days after the enactment of an annual Budget Act and August 15 of the fiscal year to
which the Budget Act applies, the Board determines that the district's local control funding formula apportionment
per unit of ADA for that fiscal year has not increased by at least two percent, and that it is therefore necessary to
decrease the number of classified employees due to lack of work or lack of funds, the Board may issue a District
Statement of Reduction in Force to those employees in accordance with a schedule of notice and hearing adopted by
the Board, and layoff proceedings shall be carried out as required by law. (Education Code 45117)

When classified positions are eliminated as a result of the expiration of a specifically funded program, the district
shall give written notice to the affected employee(s) not less than 60 days prior to the effective date of the layoff
informing the employee(s) of the fayoff date, any displacement rights, and employment rights. (Education Code
45117)

The district is not required to provide a layoff notice to any person hired as a short-term employee for a period not
exceeding 60 days whose service may not be extended or renewed. (Education Code 45117)

Additionally, the district may release probationary classified employees without notice or hearing for reasons other
than lack of work or lack of funds. (Education Code 45117)

Reemployment

Classified employees laid off because of lack of work or lack of funds shall be eligible for reemployment for a period
of 39 months and shall be reemployed in preference to new applicants. Reemployment shall be in order of seniority.
Persons so laid off also have the right to apply and establish their qualification for vacant promotional positions
within the district during the 39-month period. (Education Code 45114, 45298, 45308)

When a vacancy occurs, the district shal! give the employee with the most seniority an opportunity to accept or
reject the position, by first calling the employee at the employee's last known telephone number to notify the
employee of the vacancy and then sending written notice by certified and standard mail to the employee's last
known address. The employee shall advise the district of the decision by any means no later than 10 calendar days
from the date the notice was sent. If the employee accepts, the employee shall report to work no later than two
calendar weeks from the vacancy notification date or on a later date specified by the district.

In order to be reemployed, the employee must be capable of performing the essential duties of the job with or
without reasonable accommodations. When an otherwise eligible employee is unable to perform the essential duties
of the job, the employee shall be kept on the reemployment list until another opportunity becomes available or the
period of reemployment eligibility expires, whichever occurs first.

Upon rejecting two offers of reemployment, the employee's name shall be removed from the reemployment list and
the employee will forfeit all reemployment rights to which the employee would otherwise be entitled.

When an employee is notified of a vacancy and fails to respond or report to work within time limits specified by
district procedures, the employee's name shall be removed from the reemployment list and all reemployment rights
to which the employee would otherwise be entitled shall be forfeited.

If an employee is reemployed in a new position and fails to complete the probationary period in the new position,
the employee shall be returned to the reemployment list for the remainder of the 39-month period. The remaining
time period shall be calculated as the time remaining in the 39-month period as of the date of reemployment.



{Education Code 45114, 45298)

Reinstatement of Benefits

When a laid-off employee is reemployed, all accumulated sick leave credit shall be restored.
A laid-off permanent employee shall be reemployed with all rights and benefits accorded at the time of layoff.

A laid-off probationary employee shall be reemployed as a probationary employee, and the previous time served
toward the completion of the required probationary period shall be counted. The employee shall also be reemployed
with all rights and benefits accorded to a probationary employee at the time of layoff.

A laid-off employee, when reemployed, shall be placed on the salary step held at the time of layoff. An employee
who was bumped into a lower class shall, when reinstated to the previous class, be placed on the salary step to
which the employee would have progressed had the employee remained there, An adjusted anniversary date shall be
established for step increment purposes so as to reflect the actual amount of time served in the district.

Voluntary Demotion or Reduction of Hours

Classified employees who take voluntary demotion or voluntary reduction in assigned time in lieu of layoff, or in
order to remain in their present position rather than be reclassified or reassigned, shall be granted the same rights as
employees who are laid off. In addition, such employees shall retain eligibility to be considered for reemployment in
their previously held class or position with increased assigned time, for an additional period of time up to 24 months
as determined by the Board on a class-by-class basis, provided that the same test of fitness under which they
qualified for appointment to that class shall still apply. {Education Code 45114, 45298)

Employees who take voluntary demotion or voluntary reduction in assigned time in lieu of layoff shalt have the
option of returning to a position in their former class or to positions with increased assigned time as vacancies
become available and without limitation of time. If there is a valid reemployment list, they shall be ranked on that list
in accordance with their proper seniority. (Education Code 45114, 45298)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District
Regulation 5125: Student Records Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 01/14/2020
Definitions

Student means any individual who is or has been in attendance at the district and regarding whom the district
maintains student records. (34 CFR 99.3)

Attendance includes, but is not limited to, attendance in person or by paper correspondence, videoconference,
satellite, Internet, or other electronic information and telecommunication technologies for students who are not
physically present in the classroom, and the period during which a person is working under a work-study program.
(34 CFR 99.3)

Student records are any items of information (in handwriting, print, tape, film, computer, or other medium) gathered
within or outside the district that are directly related to an identifiable student and maintained by the district,
required to be maintained by an employee in the performance of the employee's duties, or maintained by a party
acting for the district. Any information maintained for the purpose of second-party review is considered a student
record. Student records include the student's health record. (Education Code 49061, 49062; 5 CCR 430; 34 CFR
99.3)

Student records do not include: (Education Code 49061, 49062; 34 CFR 99.3)
1. Directory information
2. Informal notes compiled by a school officer or employee which remain in the sole possession of the maker, are
used only as a personal memory aid, and are not accessible or revealed to any other person except a substitute
employee

3. Records of the law enforcement unit of the district, subject to 34 CFR 99.8

4. Records created or received by the district after an individual is no longer a student and that are not directly
related to the individual's attendance as a student

5. Grades on peer-graded papers before they are collected and recorded by a teacher

Mandatory permanent student records are those records which are maintained in perpetuity and which schools have
been directed to compile by state law, regulation, or administrative directive. (5 CCR 430)

Mandatory interim student records are those records which the schools are directed to compile and maintain for
specified periods of time and are then destroyed in accordance with state law, regulation, or administrative directive.
{5 CCR 430)

Permitted student records are those records having clear importance only to the current educational process of the
student. {5 CCR 430)

Disclosure means to permit access to, or the release, transfer, or other communication of, personally identifiable
information contained in student records to any party, except the party that provided or created the record, by any
means including oral, written, or electronic. (34 CFR 99.3)

Access means a personal inspection and review of a record or an accurate copy of a record, or receipt of an accurate
copy of a record or an oral description or communication of a record, and a request to release a copy of any record.
(Education Code 49061)

Personally identifiable information includes, but is not limited to: (34 CFR 99.3)

1. The student's name
2. The name of the student's parent/guardian or other family members

3. The address of the student or student's family



4. A personal identifier, such as the student's social security number, student number, or biometric record (e.g.,
fingerprints, retina and iris patterns, voiceprints, DNA sequence, facial characteristics, and handwriting)

5. Other indirect identifiers, such as the student's date of birth, place of birth, and mother's maiden name

6. Other information that, alone or in combination, is linked or linkable to a specific student that would allow a
reasonable person in the school community, who does not have personal knowledge of the relevant
circumstances, to identify the student with reasonable certainty

7. Information requested by a person who the district reasonably believes knows the identity of the student to
whom the student record relates

Adult student is a person who is or was enrolled in school and who is at least 18 years of age. (5 CCR 430)

Parent/guardian means a natural parent, an adopted parent, legal guardian, surrogate parent, or foster parent.
(Education Code 49061, 56050, 56055)

Legitimate educational interest is an interest held by any school official, employee, contractor, or consultant whose
official duties, responsibilities, or contractual obligations to the district, whether routine or as a result of special
circumstances, require access to information contained in student records.

School officials and employees are officials or employees, including teachers, whose duties and responsibilities to the
district, whether routine or as a result of special circumstances, require access to student records. (34 CFR 99.31)

Contractor or consultant is anyone with a formal written agreement or contract with the district regarding the

provision of services or functions outsourced by the district. Contractor or consultant shall not include a volunteer
or other party. (Education Code 49076)

Custodian of records is the employee responsible for the security of student records maintained by the district and for
devising procedures for assuring that access to such records is limited to authorized persons. (5 CCR 433)

County placing agency means the county social service department or county probation department. (Education
Code 49061)

Persons Granted Absolute Access

In accordance with law, absolute access to any student records shall be granted to:

1. Parents/guardians of students younger than age 18 years, including the parent who is not the student's
custodial parent (Education Code 49069.7; Family Code 3025}

2. An adult student, or a student under the age of 18 years who attends a postsecondary institution, in which

case the student alone shall exercise rights related to the student's records and grant consent for the release of
records (34 CFR 99.3, 99.5)

3. Parents/guardians of an adult student with disabilities who is age 18 years or older and has been declared
incompetent under state law (Education Code 56041.5)

Access for Limited Purpose/Legitimate Educational Interest

The following persons or agencies shall have access to those particular records that are relevant to their legitimate
educational interest or other legally authorized purpose:

1. Parents/guardians of a student 18 years of age or older who is a dependent child as defined in 26 USC 152
(Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

2. Students who are age 16 or older or who have completed the 10th grade (Education Code 49076)



3.

4,

10.

11.

12.

School officials and employees, consistent with the definition provided in the section "Definitions" above
(Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

Members of a school attendance review board (SARB) appointed pursuant to Education Code 48321 who are
authorized representatives of the district and any volunteer aide age 18 or older who has been investigated,
selected, and trained by the SARB to provide foliow-up services to a referred student (Education Code 49076)

. Officials and employees of other public schools, school systems, or postsecondary institutions where the

student intends or is directed to enroll, including local, county, or state correctional facilities where educational
programs leading to high school graduation are provided, or where the student is already enrolled, as long as
the disclosure is for purposes related to the student's enroliment or transfer (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR
99.31)

Unless the annual parent/guardian notification issued pursuant to Education Code 48980 includes a statement
that the district may disclose students' personally identifiable information to officials of another school, school
system, or postsecondary institution where the student seeks or intends to enroll, the Superintendent or
designee shall, when such a disclosure is made, make a reasonable attempt to notify the parent/guardian or
adult student at the last known address, provide a copy of the record that is disclosed, and give the
parent/guardian or adult student an opportunity for a hearing to challenge the record. (34 CFR 99.34)

. The Student Aid Commission, to provide the grade point average (GPA) of all district students in grade 12 and,

when required, verification of high school graduation or its equivalent of all students who graduated in the
prior academic year, for use in the Cal Grant postsecondary financial aid program. However, such information
shall not be submitted when students opt out or are permitted by the rules of the Student Aid Commission to
provide test scores in lieu of the GPA. (Education Code 69432.9, 69432.92)

No later than January 1 each year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify each student in grade 11, and
the student's parents/guardians if the student is under age 18 years, that the student's GPA will be forwarded
to the Student Aid Commission by October 1 unless the student opts out within a period of time specified in
the notice, which shall not be less than 30 days. (Education Code 69432.9)

Students' social security numbers shall not be included in the submitted information unless the Student Aid
Commission deems it necessary to complete the financial aid application and the Superintendent or designee
obtains permission from the student's parent/guardian, or from the adult student, to submit the social security
number. (Education Code 69432.9)

Federal, state, and local officials, as needed for an audit or evaluation of, or compliance with, a state or
federally funded education program and in accordance with a written agreement developed pursuant to 34
CFR 99.35 (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.3, 99.31, 99.35)

Any county placing agency acting as an authorized representative of a state or local educational agency which
is required to audit or evaluate a state or federally supported education program pursuant to item #7 above
(Education Code 49076)

Any person, agency, or organization authorized in compliance with a court order or lawfully issued subpoena
(Education Code 49077; 5 CCR 435; 34 CFR 99.31)

Unless otherwise instructed by the court, the Superintendent or designee shall, prior to disclosing a record
pursuant to a court order or subpoena, give the parent/guardian or adult student at least three days' notice of
the name of the requesting agency and the specific record requested, if lawfully possible within the
requirements of the judicial order. (Education Code 49077; 5 CCR 435; 34 CFR 99.31)

Any district attorney who is participating in or conducting a truancy mediation program or participating in the
presentation of evidence in a truancy petition (Education Code 49076)

A district attorney's office for consideration against a parent/guardian for failure to comply with compulsory
education laws (Education Code 49076)

Any probation officer, district attorney, or counsel of record for a student who is a minor for the purposes of
conducting a criminal investigation or an investigation in regards to declaring the minor a ward of the court or



involving a violation of a condition of probation, subject to evidentiary rules specified in Welfare and
Institutions Code 701 (Education Code 49076)

When disclosing records for these purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain written certification
from the recipient of the records that the information will not be disclosed to another party without prior
written consent of the student's parent/guardian or the holder of the student's educational rights, unless
specifically authorized by state or federal law. {Education Code 49076)

13. Any judge or probation officer for the purpose of conducting a truancy mediation program for a student or for
the purpose of presenting evidence in a truancy petition pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 681
(Education Code 49076)

In such cases, the judge or probation officer shall certify in writing to the Superintendent or designee that the
information will be used only for truancy purposes. Upon releasing student information to a judge or probation
officer, the Superintendent or designee shall inform, or provide written notification to, the student's
parent/guardian within 24 hours. (Education Code 49076)

14. A foster family agency with jurisdiction over a currently enrolled or former student; short-term residential
treatment program staff responsible for the education or case management of a student; or a caregiver who
has direct responsibility for the care of a student, including a certified or licensed foster parent, an approved
relative or nonrelfated extended family member, or a resource family, as defined (Education Code 49076)

Such individuals shall have access to the student's current or most recent records of grades, transcripts,
attendance, discipline, online communication on platforms established by schools for students and
parents/guardians, and any individualized education program or Section 504 plan developed and maintained by
the district (Education Code 49069.3)

15. A student age 14 years or older who is both a homeless student and an unaccompanied minor as defined in 42
USC 11434a (Education Code 49076)

16. Anindividual who completes items #1-4 of the caregiver's authorization affidavit pursuant to Family Code
6552 and signs the affidavit for the purpose of enrolling a minor in school (Education Code 49076)

17. A caseworker or other representative of a state or local child welfare agency or tribal organization that has
legal responsibility in accordance with state or tribal law for the care and protection of a student, provided that
the individual is authorized by the agency or organization to receive the records and the information requested
is directly related to providing assistance to address the student's educational needs (Education Code 49076;
20 USC 1232(g))

18. Appropriate law enforcement authorities, in circumstances where Education Code 48902 requires that the
district provide special education and disciplinary records of a student with disabilities who is suspended or
expelled for committing an act violating Penal Code 245 (Education Code 48902, 49076)

When disclosing such records, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain written certification by the recipient
of the records as described in item #12 above. (Education Code 49076)

19. Designated peace officers or law enforcement agencies in cases where the district is authorized by law to
assist law enforcement in investigations of suspected criminal conduct or kidnapping and a written parental
consent, lawfully issued subpoena, or court order is submitted to the district, or information is provided to it
indicating that an emergency exists in which the student's information is necessary to protect the health or
safety of the student or other individuals (Education Code 49076.5)

In such cases, the Superintendent or designee shall provide information about the identity and location of the
student as it relates to the transfer of that student's records to another public school district in California or
any other state or to a California private school. (Education Code 49076.5)

When disclosing records for the above purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain the necessary
documentation to verify that the person, agency, or organization is a person, agency, or organization that is
permitted to receive such records.

Any person, agency, or organization granted access is prohibited from releasing information to another person,
agency, or organization without written permission from the parent/guardian or adult student unless specifically



allowed by state law or the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act. (Education Code 49076)

In addition, the parent/guardian or adult student may provide written consent for access to be granted to persons,
agencies, or organizations not afforded access rights by law. The written consent shall specify the records to be
released and the party or parties to whom they may be released. (Education Code 49061, 49075)

Only a parent/guardian having legal custody of the student may consent to the release of records to others. Either
parent/guardian may grant consent if both parents/guardians notify the district, in writing, that such an agreement
has been made. (Education Code 49061)

Discretionary Access

At the discretion of the Superintendent or designee, information may be released from a student's records to the
following:

1. Appropriate persons, including parents/guardians of a student, in an emergency if the health and safety of the
student or other persons are at stake (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31, 99.32, 99.36)

When releasing information to any such appropriate person, the Superintendent or designee shall record
information about the threat to the health or safety of the student or any other person that formed the basis
for the disclosure and the person(s) to whom the disclosure was made. (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.32)

Unless it would further endanger the health or safety of the student or other persons, the Superintendent or
designee shall inform the parent/guardian or adult student within one week of the disclosure that the
disclosure was made, of the articulable and significant threat to the health or safety of the student or other
individuals that formed the basis for the disclosure, and of the parties to whom the disclosure was made.

2. Accrediting associations in order to carry out their accrediting functions (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR
99.31)

3. Under the conditions specified in Education Code 49076 and 34 CFR 99.31, organizations conducting studies
on behalf of educational institutions or agencies for the purpose of developing, validating, or administering
predictive tests, administering student aid programs, or improving instruction, provided that: (Education Code
49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

a. The study is conducted in a manner that does not permit personal identification of students or
parents/guardians by individuals other than representatives of the organization who have legitimate
interests in the information.

b. The information is destroyed when no longer needed for the purposes for which the study is conducted.
c. The district enters into a written agreement with the organization that complies with 34 CFR 99.31.

4. Officials and employees of private schools or school systems where the student is enrolled or intends to enroll,
subject to the rights of parents/guardians as provided in Education Code 49068 and in compliance with 34
CFR 99.34 (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31, 99.34)

5. Local health departments operating countywide or regional immunization information and reminder systems
and the California Department of Public Health, unless the parent/guardian has requested that no disclosures
of this type be made (Health and Safety Code 120440)

6. Contractors and consultants having a legitimate educational interest based on services or functions which have
been outsourced to them through a formal written agreement or contract with the district, excluding
volunteers or other parties (Education Code 49076)

7. Agencies or organizations in connection with the student's application for or receipt of financial aid, provided
that information permitting the personal identification of a student or the student's parents/guardians for
these purposes is disclosed only as may be necessary to determine the eligibility of the student for financial
aid, determine the amount of financial aid, determine the conditions which will be imposed regarding the
financial aid, or enforce the terms or conditions of the financial aid {Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)



8. County elections officials for the purpose of identifying students eligible to register to vote or offering such
students an opportunity to register, subject to the limits set by 34 CFR 99.37 and under the condition that any
information provided on this basis shall not be used for any other purpose or transferred to any other person
or agency (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.37)

When disclosing records for the above purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain the necessary
documentation to verify that the person, agency, or organization is a person, agency, or organization that is
permitted to receive such records.

Any person, agency, or organization granted access is prohibited from releasing information to another person,
agency, or organization without written permission from the parent/guardian or adult student unless specifically
allowed by state law or the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act. (Education Code 49076)

De-identification of Records

When authorized by law for any program audit, educational research, or other purpose, the Superintendent or
designee may release information from a student record without prior consent of the parent/guardian or adult
student after the removal of all personally identifiable information. Prior to releasing such information, the
Superintendent or designee shall make a reasonable determination that the student's identity is not personally
identifiable, whether through single or multiple releases and taking into account other reasonably available
information. (Education Code 49074, 49076; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.31)

Process for Providing Access to Records

Student records shall be maintained in a central file at the school attended by the student or, when records are
maintained at different locations, a notation shall be placed in the central file indicating where other records may be
found. Parents/guardians and adult students shall be notified of the location of student records if not centrally
located. (Education Code 49069; 5 CCR 433)

The custodian of records shall be responsible for the security of student records and shall ensure that access is
limited to authorized persons. (5 CCR 433)

The custodian of records shall develop reasonable methods, including physical, technological, and administrative
policy controls, to ensure that school officials and employees obtain access to only those student records in which
they have legitimate educational interests. (34 CFR 99.31)

To inspect, review, or obtain copies of student records, authorized persons shall submit a request to the custodian of
records. Prior to granting the request, the custodian of records shall authenticate the individual's identity. For any
individual granted access based on a legitimate educational interest, the request shall specify the interest involved.

When required by law, a student's parent/guardian or an adult student shall provide written, signed, and dated
consent before the district discloses the student record. Such consent may be given through electronic means in
those cases where it can be authenticated. The district's consent form shall specify the records that may be
disclosed, state the purpose of the disclosure, and identify the party or class of parties to whom the disclosure may
be made. Upon request by the parent/guardian or adult student, the district shall provide a copy of the records
disclosed. (34 CFR 99.30)

If the parent/guardian or adult student refuses to provide written consent for the release of student information, the
Superintendent or designee shall not release the information, unless it is otherwise subject to release based on a
court order or a lawful subpoena.

Within five business days following the date of request, the authorized person shall be granted access to inspect,
review, and obtain copies of student records during regular school hours. (Education Code 49069)

Qualified certificated personnel shall be available to interpret records when requested. (Education Code 49069)



The custodian of records or the Superintendent or designee shall prevent the alteration, damage, or loss of records
during inspection. (5 CCR 435)

Access Log

A log shall be maintained for each student's record which lists all persons, agencies, or organizations requesting or
receiving information from the record and the legitimate educational interest of the requester. (Education Code
49064)

In every instance of inspection by persons who do not have assigned educational responsibility, the custodian of
records shall make an entry in the log indicating the record inspected, the name of the person granted access, the
reason access was granted, and the time and circumstances of inspection. (5 CCR 435)

The custodian of records shall also make an entry in the log regarding any request for record(s) that was denied and
the reason for the denial.

The log shall include requests for access to records by:
1. Parents/guardians or adult students
2. Students who are 16 years of age or older or who have completed the 10th grade

3. Parties obtaining district-approved directory information

4, Parties who provide written parental consent, in which case the consent notice shall be filed with the record
pursuant to Education Code 49075

5. School officials and employees who have a legitimate educational interest

6. Law enforcement personnel seeking to enforce immigration laws

The log shall be open to inspection only by the parent/guardian, adult student, dependent adult student, custodian of
records, and certain state or federal officials specified in Education Code 49064. (Education Code 49064; 5 CCR
432)

Duplication of Student Records

To provide copies of any student record, the district may charge a reasonable fee not to exceed the actual cost of
providing the copies. No charge shall be made for providing up to two transcripts or up to two verifications of
various records for any former student. No charge shall be made to locate or retrieve any student record.
(Education Code 49065)

Changes to Student Records

Only a parent/guardian having legal custody of a student or a student who is 18 years of age or is attending an
institution of postsecondary education may challenge the content of a record or offer a written response to a record.
{Education Code 49061)

No addition or change shall be made to a student's record after high school graduation or permanent departure,
other than routine updating, unless required by law or with prior consent of the parent/guardian or adult student.
(Education Code 49070; 5 CCR 437)

Any request to change a student's legal name in the student's mandatory permanent student record shall be
accompanied with appropriate documentation.

Any challenge to the content of a student's record shall be filed in accordance with the process specified in AR
5125.3 - Challenging Student Records. (Education Code 49070)



Retention and Destruction of Student Records

All anecdotal information and assessment reports maintained as student records shall be dated and signed by the
individual who originated the data. (5 CCR 431)

The following mandatory permanent student records shall be kept indefinitely: (5 CCR 432, 437)

1. Legal name of student
2. Date and place of birth and method of verifying birth date
3. Sex of student
4. Name and address of parent/guardian of minor student
a. Address of minor student if different from the above
b. Annual verification of parent/guardian's name and address and student's residence
5. Entrance and departure dates of each school year and for any summer session or other extra session

6. Subjects taken during each year, half-year, summer session, or quarter, and marks or credits given towards
graduation

7. Verification of or exemption from required immunizations

8. Date of high school graduation or equivalent

Mandatory interim student records, unless forwarded to another district, shall be maintained subject to destruction
during the third school year after the school year in which they originated, following a determination that their
usefulness has ceased or the student has left the district. These records include: (Education Code 48918, 51747; 5
CCR 432, 437, 16027)

1. Expulsion orders and the causes therefor
2. Alog identifying persons or organizations who request or receive information from the student record
3. Health information, including verification or waiver of the health screening for school entry

4. Information on participation in special education programs, including required tests, case studies,
authorizations, and actions necessary to establish eligibility for admission or discharge

5. Language training records

6. Progress slips/notices required by Education Code 49066 and 49067

7. Parental restrictions/stipulations regarding access to directory information

8. Parent/guardian or adult student rejoinders to challenged records and to disciplinary action

9. Parent/guardian authorization or prohibition of student participation in specific programs
10. Results of standardized tests administered within the past three years

11. Written findings resulting from an evaluation conducted after a specified number of missed assignments to
determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in independent study

Permitted student records may be destroyed six months after the student completes or withdraws from the
educational program and their usefulness ceases, including: (5 CCR 432, 437)

1. Objective counselor and/or teacher ratings



2. Standardized test results older than three years
3. Routine disciplinary data

4, Verified reports of relevant behavioral patterns
5. All disciplinary notices

6. Supplementary attendance records

Records shall be destroyed in a way that assures they will not be available to possible public inspection in the
process of destruction. {5 CCR 437)

Transfer of Student Records

When a student transfers into this district from any other school district or a private school, the Superintendent or
designee shall inform the student's parent/guardian of rights regarding student records, including a parent/guardian’s
right to review, challenge, and receive a copy of student records. (Education Code 49068; 5 CCR 438)

When a student transfers into this district from another district, the Superintendent or designee shall request that
the student's previous district provide any records, either maintained by that district in the ordinary course of
business or received from a law enforcement agency, regarding acts committed by the transferring student that
resulted in the student's suspension or expulsion. {Education Code 48201)

When a student transfers from this district to another school district or to a private school, the Superintendent or
designee shall forward a copy of the student's mandatory permanent record within 10 school days of the district's
receipt of the request for the student's records. The original record or a copy shall be retained permanently by this
district. If the transfer is to another California public school, the student’s entire mandatory interim record shali also
be forwarded. If the transfer is out of state or to a private school, the mandatory interim record may be forwarded.
Permitted student records may be forwarded to any other district or private school. (Education Code 48918, 49068;
5 CCR 438)

Upon receiving a request from a county placing agency to transfer a student in foster care out of a district school,
the Superintendent or designee shall transfer the student's records to the next educational placement within two
business days. (Education Code 49069.5)

All student records shall be updated before they are transferred. (5 CCR 438)

Student records shall not be withheld from the requesting district because of any charges or fees owed by the
student or parent/guardian. (5 CCR 438)

If the district is withholding grades, diploma, or transcripts from the student because of damage or loss of school
property, this information shall be sent to the requesting district along with the student's records.

Notification of Parents/Guardians
Upon any student's initial enrollment, and at the beginning of each school year thereafter, the Superintendent or
designee shall notify parents/guardians and eligible students, in writing, of their rights related to student records. If
15 percent or more of the students enrolled in the district speak a single primary language other than English, then
the district shall provide these notices in that language. Otherwise, the district shall provide these notices in the
student's home language insofar as practicable. The district shall effectively notify parents/guardians or eligible
students with disabilities. (Education Code 48985, 49063; 34 CFR 99.7)
The notice shall include: (Education Code 49063; 34 CFR 99.7, 99.34)

1. The types of student records kept by the district and the information contained therein

2. The title(s) of the official(s) responsible for maintaining each type of record

3. The jocation of the log identifying those who request information from the records



10.

11.

12,

13.

. District criteria for defining school officials and employees and for determining legitimate educational interest

District policies for reviewing and expunging student records

The right to inspect and review student records and the procedures for doing so

The right to challenge and the procedures for challenging the content of a student record that the
parent/guardian or student believes to be inaccurate, misleading, or otherwise in violation of the student's
privacy rights

The cost, if any, charged for duplicating copies of records

The categories of information defined as directory information pursuant to Education Code 49073

The right to consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the student's records
except when disclosure without consent is authorized by law

Availability of the curriculum prospectus developed pursuant to Education Code 49091.14 containing the
titles, descriptions, and instructional aims of every course offered by the school

Any other rights and requirements set forth in Education Code 49060-49085, and the right of
parents/guardians to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning an alleged failure by
the district to comply with 20 USC 1232g

A statement that the district forwards education records to other agencies or institutions that request the
records and in which the student seeks or intends to enroll or is already enrolled as long as the disclosure is for
purposes related to the student's enrollment

In addition, the annual parental notification shall include a statement that a student's citizenship status, immigration
status, place of birth, or any other information indicating national origin will not be released without parental consent
or a court order,

Student Records from Social Media

For the purpose of gathering and maintaining records of students' social media activity, the Superintendent or
designee shall: (Education Code 49073.6)

1. Gather or maintain only information that pertains directly to school safety or student safety

2. Provide a student with access to any information that the district obtained from the student's social media

activity and an opportunity to correct or delete such information

. Destroy information gathered from social media and maintained in student records within one year after a

student turns 18 years of age or within one year after the student is no longer enrolled in the district,
whichever occurs first

Notify each parent/guardian that the student’s information is being gathered from social media and that any
information maintained in the student's records shall be destroyed as provided in item #3 above. The
notification shall also include, but is not limited to, an explanation of the process by which a student or the
student's parent/guardian may access the student's records for examination of the information gathered or
maintained and the process by which removal of the information may be requested or corrections to the
information may be made. The notification may be provided as part of the annual parental notification required
pursuant to Education Code 48980.

If the district contracts with a third party to gather information on a student from social media, ensure that the
contract:

a. Prohibits the third party from using the information for purposes other than those specified in the
contract or from selling or sharing the information with any person or entity other than the district, the



student, or the student's parent/guardian

b. Requires the third party to destroy the information immediately upon satisfying the terms of the
contract, or when the district notifies the third party that the student has turned 18 years of age or is no
longer enrolled in the district, whichever occurs first

Updating Name and/or Gender of Former Students

When a former student submits a state-issued driver's license, birth certificate, passport, social security card, court
order, or other government-issued documentation demonstrating that the former student's legal name and/or gender
has changed, the district shall update the former student's records to include the updated legal name and/or gender.
Upon request by the former student, the district shall reissue any documents conferred upon the former student,
including, but not limited to, a transcript, a high school diploma, a high school equivalency certificate, or other similar
documents. (Education Code 49062.5)

If the former student's name or gender is changed and the requested records are reissued, a new document shall be
added to the former student's file that includes all of the following information: (Education Code 49062.5)

1. The date of the request
2. The date the requested records were reissued to the former student
3. Alist of the records that were requested by and reissued to the former student

4. The type of documentation, if any, provided by the former student to demonstrate a legal change to the
student's name and/or gender

5. The name of the employee who completed the request

6. The current and former names and/or genders of the student
Any former student who submits a request to change the legal name and/or gender on the student's records but is
unable to provide any government-issued documentation demonstrating the legal name or gender change, may

request a name or gender change through the process described in Education Code 49070 and AR 5125.3 -
Challenging Student Records. (Education Code 49062.5)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Regulation 5145.3: Nondiscrimination/Harassment Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 09/08/2020

The district designates the individual(s) identified below as the employee(s) responsible for coordinating the district's
efforts to comply with applicable state and federal civil rights laws and to answer inquiries regarding the district's
nondiscrimination policies. The individual(s) shall also serve as the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 1312.3 -
Uniform Complaint Procedures as the responsible employee to handle complaints alleging unlawful discrimination
targeting a student, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, based on the student's actual or
perceived race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity,
age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexuat
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, genetic information, or any other legally protected status or
association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. The
coordinator/compliance officer(s) may be contacted at: (Education Code 234.1; 5 CCR 4621)

Superintendent

{title or position)

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454
{address)

805-937-1148
{telephone number)

dbrown@blochmanusd.org

(email)

Measures to Prevent Discrimination

To prevent unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, and bullying, of
students at district schools or in school activities and to ensure equal access of all students to the educational
program, the Superintendent or designee shall implement the following measures:

1. Publicize the district's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures, including the
coordinator/compliance officer's contact information, to students, parents/guardians, employees, volunteers,
and the general public by posting them in prominent locations and providing easy access to them through
district-supported communications

2. Post the district's policies and procedures prohibiting discrimination, harassment, student sexual harassment,
intimidation, bullying, and cyberbullying, including a section on social media bullying that includes all of the
references described in Education Code 234.6 as possible forums for social media, in a prominent location on
the district's web site in a manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students (Education Code
234.6)

3. Post the definition of sex discrimination and harassment as described in Education Code 230, including the
rights set forth in Education Code 221.8, in a prominent location on the district's web site in a manner that is
easily accessible to parents/guardians and students {Education Code 234.6)

4. Post in a prominent location on the district web site in a manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians
and students information regarding Title IX prohibitions against discrimination based on a student's sex,
gender, gender identity, pregnancy, and parental status, including the following: (Education Code 221.6,
221.61, 234.6)

a. The name and contact information of the district's Title IX Coordinator, including the phone number and
email address

b. The rights of students and the public and the responsibilities of the district under Title IX, including a list
of rights as specified in Education Code 221.8 and web links to information about those rights and
responsibilities located on the web sites of the Office for Equal Opportunity and the U.S. Department of



Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR)
¢. Adescription of how to file a complaint of noncompliance under Title IX, which shall include:

i. An explanation of the statute of limitations within which a complaint must be filed after an alleged
incident of discrimination has occurred and how a complaint may be filed beyond the statute of
limitations

ii. An explanation of how the complaint will be investigated and how the complainant may further
pursue the complaint, including web links to this information on the OCR's web site

iii. A web link to the OCR complaints form and the contact information for the office, including the
phone number and email address for the office

d. Alink to the Title iX information included on the California Department of Education's (CDE) web site

5. Post alink to statewide CDE-compiled resources, including community-based organizations, that provide
support to youth who have been subjected to school-based discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or
bullying and to their families. Such resources shall be posted in a prominent location on the district's web site
in a manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students. {(Education Code 234.5, 234.6)

6. Provide to students a handbook that contains age-appropriate information that clearly describes the district's
nondiscrimination policy, procedures for filing a complaint, and resources available to students who feel that
they have been the victim of any such behavior.

7. Annually notify all students and parents/guardians of the district's nondiscrimination policy, including its
responsibility to provide a safe, nondiscriminatory school environment for all students. The notice shall inform
students and parents/guardians that they may request to meet with the compliance officer to determine how
best to accommodate or resolve concerns that may arise from the district's implementation of its
nondiscrimination policies. The notice shall also inform all students and parents/guardians that, to the extent
possible, the district will address any individual student’s interests and concerns in private.

8. Ensure that students and parents/guardians, including those with limited English proficiency, are notified of
how to access the relevant information provided in the district's nondiscrimination policy and related
complaint procedures, notices, and forms in a language they can understand.

If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district schoo! speak a single primary language other
than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning nondiscrimination shall be
translated into that language in accordance with Education Code 234.1 and 48985. In all other instances, the
district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with limited English
proficiency.

9. Provide to students, employees, volunteers, and parents/guardians age-appropriate training and/or
information regarding the district's nondiscrimination policy; what constitutes prohibited discrimination,
including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying; how and to whom a report of an
incident should be made; and how to guard against segregating or stereotyping students when providing
instruction, guidance, supervision, or other services to them. Such training and information shall include details
of guidelines the district may use to provide a discrimination-free environment for all district students.

10. At the beginning of each school year, inform school employees that any employee who witnesses any act of
unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, against a student is
required to intervene if it is safe to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

11. At the beginning of each school year, inform each principal or designee of the district's responsibility to
provide appropriate assistance or resources to protect students from threatened or potentially discriminatory
behavior and ensure their privacy rights.

Enforcement of District Policy

The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate actions to reinforce BP 5145.3 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment. As needed, these actions may include any of the following:



1. Removing vulgar or offending graffiti

2. Providing training to students, staff, and parents/guardians about how to recognize unlawful discrimination,
how to report it or file a complaint, and how to respond

3. Disseminating and/or summarizing the district's policy and regulation regarding unlawful discrimination

4. Consistent with laws regarding the confidentiality of student and personnel records, communicating to
students, parents/guardians, and the community the school's response plan to unlawful discrimination or
harassment

5. Taking appropriate disciplinary action against students, employees, and anyone determined to have engaged in
wrongdoing in violation of district policy, including any student who is found to have filed a complaint of
discrimination that the student knew was not true

Process for Initiating and Responding to Complaints

Students who feel that they have been subjected to unlawful discrimination described above or in district policy are
strongly encouraged to immediately contact the compliance officer, principal, or any other staff member. In addition,
students who observe any such incident are strongly encouraged to report the incident to the compliance officer or
principal, whether or not the alleged victim files a complaint.

Any school employee who observes an incident of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, or to whom such an incident is reported shall report the incident to the
compliance officer or principal within a school day, whether or not the alleged victim files a complaint.

Any school employee who witnesses an incident of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, shall immediately intervene to stop the incident when it is safe to do so.
(Education Code 234.1)

When a report of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, is
made to or received by the principal or compliance officer, the principal or compliance officer shall notify the student
or parent/guardian of the right to file a formal complaint in accordance with AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures or, for complaints of sexual harassment that meet the federal Title IX definition, AR 5145.71 - Title IX
Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. Once notified verbally or in writing, the compliance officer shall begin the
investigation and shall implement immediate measures necessary to stop the discrimination and ensure that all
students have access to the educational program and a safe school environment. Any interim measures adopted to
address unlawful discrimination shall, to the extent possible, not disadvantage the complainant or a student who is
the victim of the alleged unlawful discrimination.

Any report or complaint alleging unlawful discrimination by the principal, compliance officer, or any other person to
whom a report would ordinarily be made or complaint filed shall instead be made to or filed with the Superintendent
or designee who shall determine how the complaint will be investigated.

Issues Unique to Intersex, Nonbinary, Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming Students

Gender identity of a student means the student's gender-related identity, appearance, or behavior as determined from
the student's internal sense, whether or not that gender-related identity, appearance, or behavior is different from

that traditionally associated with the student's physiology or assigned sex at birth.

Gender expression means a student's gender-related appearance and behavior, whether stereotypically associated
with the student's assigned sex at birth. (Education Code 210.7)

Gender transition refers to the process in which a student changes from living and identifying as the sex assigned to
the student at birth to living and identifying as the sex that corresponds to the student's gender identity.

Gender-nonconforming student means a student whose gender expression differs from stereotypical expectations.

Intersex student means a student with natural bodily variations in anatomy, hormones, chromosomes, and other traits



that differ from expectations generally associated with female and male bodies.

Nonbinary student means a student whose gender identity falls outside of the traditional conception of strictly either
female or male, regardless of whether or not the student identifies as transgender, was born with intersex traits, uses
gender-neutral pronouns, or uses agender, gendergueer, pangender, gender nonconforming, gender variant, or such
other more specific term to describe their gender.

Transgender student means a student whose gender identity is different from the gender assigned at birth.

The district prohibits acts of verbal, nonverbal, or physical aggression, intimidation, or hostility that are based on sex,
gender identity, or gender expression, or that have the purpose or effect of producing a negative impact on the
student's academic performance or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment,
regardless of whether the acts are sexual in nature. Examples of the types of conduct which are prohibited in the
district and which may constitute gender-based harassment include, but are not limited to:

1. Refusing to address a student by a name and the pronouns consistent with the student's gender identity

2. Disciplining or disparaging a student or excluding the student from participating in activities, for behavior or
appearance that is consistent with the student’s gender identity or that does not conform to stereotypical
notions of masculinity or femininity, as applicable

3. Blocking a student's entry to the restroom that corresponds to the student's gender identity

4. Taunting a student because the student participates in an athletic activity more typically favored by a student
of the other sex

5. Revealing a student's gender identity to individuals who do not have a legitimate need for the information,
without the student's consent

6. Using gender-specific slurs

7. Physically assaulting a student motivated by hostility toward the student because of the student's gender,
gender identity, or gender expression

The district's uniform complaint procedures (AR 1312.3) or Title IX sexual harassment procedures (AR 5145.71), as
applicable, shall be used to report and resolve complaints alleging discrimination against intersex, nonbinary,
transgender, and gender-nonconforming students.

Examples of bases for complaints include, but are not limited to, the above list, as well as improper rejection by the
district of a student's asserted gender identity, denial of access to facilities that correspond with a student's gender
identity, improper disclosure of a student's gender identity, discriminatory enforcement of a dress code, and other
instances of gender-based harassment.

To ensure that intersex, nonbinary, transgender, and gender-nonconforming students are afforded the same rights,
benefits, and protections provided to all students by law and Board policy, the district shall address each situation on
a case-by-case basis, in accordance with the following guidelines:

1. Right to privacy: A student's intersex, nonbinary, transgender, or gender-nonconforming status is the student’s
private information. The district shall develop strategies to prevent unauthorized disclosure of students’
private information. Such strategies may include, but are not limited to, collecting or maintaining information
about student gender only when relevant to the educational program or activity, protecting or revealing a
student's gender identity as necessary to protect the health or safety of the student, and keeping a student’s
unofficial record separate from the official record.

The district shall only disclose the information to others with the student's prior written consent, except when
the disclosure is otherwise required by law or when the district has compelling evidence that disclosure is
necessary to preserve the student's physical or mental well-being. In any case, the district shall only allow
disclosure of a student's personally identifiable information to employees with a legitimate educational interest
as determined by the district pursuant to 34 CFR 99.31. Any district employee to whom a student’s intersex,
nonbinary, transgender, or gender-nonconforming status is disclosed shall keep the student's information
confidential. When disclosure of a student's gender identity is made to a district employee by a student, the






personnel in the use of the student's name and/or consistent pronouns will, in general, not constitute a
violation of this administrative regulation or the accompanying district policy.

7. Uniforms/Dress Code: A student has the right to dress in a manner consistent with the student's gender
identity, subject to any dress code adopted on a school site.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Policy 5148.2: Before/After School Programs Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

The Governing Board desires to provide before-school and/or after-school enrichment programs that support the
regular education program in a supervised environment. In order to increase academic achievement of participating
students, the content of such programs shall be coordinated with the district's vision and goals for student learning,
local control and accountability plan, curriculum, and academic standards.

The district's program shall be planned through a collaborative process that includes parents/guardians, students, and
representatives of participating schools, governmental agencies including city and county parks and recreation
departments, local law enforcement, community organizations, and, if appropriate, the private sector. {(Education
Code 8422, 8482.5, 46120)

To the extent feasible, the district shall give priority to establishing before-school and/or after-school programs in
low-performing schools and/or programs that serve low-income and other at-risk students.

Any After School Education and Safety Program (ASES), 21st Century Community Learning Center Program (21st
CCLC), 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens Program (ASSETs), or other program
to be established pursuant to Education Code 8421, 8482.3 or 8484.75 shall be approved by the Board and the
principal of each participating school.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all staff who directly supervise students in the district's before-
school and/or after-school program possess appropriate knowledge and experience. As needed, staff and volunteers
shall receive ongoing training related to their job responsibilities.

Each program shall include academic and enrichment elements in accordance with law and administrative regulation.
In addition, each program may include support services that reinforce the educational component and promote
student health and well-being.

No fee shall be charged for participation in the program.

However, for the ASSETs program, a family fee shall be waived or reduced for families with students who are eligible
for free or reduced-price meals. (Education Code 8422}

For ASES, 21st CCLC, and/or Expanded Learning Opportunities programs, no fee shall be charged for a student who
is eligible for free or reduced-price meals, or a student who the district knows is a homeless youth or in foster care.
In addition, family fees shall be calculated on a sliding scale that considers family income and ability to pay.
(Education Code 8482.6, 46120)

Eligible students who are 11 or 12 years of age shall be placed in a before-school or after-school program, if and
when available, rather than subsidized child care and development services. During the time that the before-school
or after-school program does not operate, such students may be provided the option of enrolling in child care and
development services in accordance with the enrollment priorities established in AR 5148 - Child Care and
Development. (Welfare and Institutions Code 10273}

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall monitor student participation rates and shall identify multiple
measures that shall be used to evaluate program effectiveness. Such measures may include, but are not limited to,
student outcome data; program self-assessments; feedback from staff, participating students, and parents/guardians;
and observations of program activities.

Every three years, the Superintendent or designee shall review the after-school program plan, including, but not
limited to, program goals, program content, and outcome measures. Documentation of the program plan shall be



maintained for a minimum of five years.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Regulation 5148.2: Before/After School Programs Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

Definitions

Expanded learning opportunities means before school, after school, summer, or intersession learning programs that
focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs and interests of students through hands-on,
engaging learning experiences. Expanded learning opportunities does not mean an extension of instructional time,
but rather, opportunities to engage students in enrichment, play, nutrition, and other developmentally appropriate
activities. (Education Code 8482.1, 46120)

Unduplicated student means a student enrolled in a district who is either classified as an English learner, eligible for a
free or reduced-price meal, or is a foster youth. (Education Code 42238.02, 46120)

Grades K-9

The district's After School Education and Safety (ASES) program or 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st
CCLC) program shall serve students in any of grades K-9 as the district may determine based on local needs.
(Education Code 8482.3, 8484.7, 8484.75, 8484.8)

The district's 21st CCLC program shall primarily serve students in Title | schoolwide programs. (Education Code
8484.8; 20 USC 7173)

The district's Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) program shall serve students in grades TK-6. For the 2021-22
schoot year, the district shall offer access to ELO programs to all unduplicated students in grades TK-6 and provide
access to such programs to at least 50 percent of enrolled unduplicated students. Commencing with the 2022-23
school year, the district shall offer all students in grades TK-6 access to ELO programs, and ensure that access is
provided to any student whose parent/guardian requests placement in a program. {Education Code 46120)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the plan to provide access to full-day learning programs the year
before kindergarten addresses the needs of children and their families as specified in BP 6170.1 - Transitional
Kindergarten. (Education Code 8281.5)

The district's ASES, 21st CCLC, and ELO program(s) shall be operated in accordance with the following:

1. Program Elements

a. The program shall include an educational and literacy element in which tutoring or homework assistance
is provided in language arts, mathematics, history and social science, computer training, and/or science.
(Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75, 46120)

b. The program shall include an educational enrichment element which may include, but is not limited to,
fine arts, career technical education, recreation, technology, physical fitness, and prevention activities.
(Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75, 46120)

2. Nutrition

a. If snacks or meals are made available in the program, they shall conform to nutrition standards specified
in Education Code 49430-49434 or 42 USC 1766 as applicable. (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75,
46120;42 USC 1766-1766a; 7 CFR 226.17)

b. The district's before-school program shall offer a breakfast meal as described in Education Code 49553
for all program participants. (Education Code 8483.1, 8484.75)

3. Location of Program



a. The program may be offered at one or multiple school sites and/or at an easily available and accessible
off-campus facility. (Education Code 8482.3, 8484.75)

b. When there is a significant barrier to student participation in either the before-school or after-school
component of a program at the school of attendance, the Superintendent or designee may, with the
approval of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, provide services at another school site. Such
transfer of services shall occur only if the school to which the program will be transferred agrees to
receive students from the transferring school and has an existing grant of the same type as the
transferring school, or does not have a 10-percent lower percentage of students eligible for free or
reduced-price meals than the transferring school. A significant barrier includes any of the following:
(Education Code 8482.8, 8484.75)

i. Fewer than 20 students participating in the program component

ii. Extreme transportation constraints, including, but not limited to, desegregation busing, busing for
magnet or open enrollment schools, or student dependence on public transportation

iii. A reduction in the program grant of an existing school due to its merging into a new school opened
by the district or the splitting of its students with a new school

In such cases, the district shall arrange for safe, supervised transportation between schoot sites;
ensure communication among staff in the regular school program, staff in the before-schoot or
after-school program, and parents/guardians; and ensure alignment of the educational and literacy
elements with the regular school program of participating students. (Education Code 8482.8,
8484.75)

4. Staffing

a. All staff members who directly supervise students shall, at a minimum, meet the qualifications for an
instructional aide. (Education Code 8483.4, 8484.75, 45330, 45344, 45344.5)

b. All program staff and volunteers shall be subject to the health screening and fingerprint clearance
requirements in law and Board policy. (Education Code 8483.4, 8484.75)

c. The student-to-staff ratio shall be no more than 20 to 1, except that programs serving transitional
kindergarten or kindergarten students shall maintain a student-to-staff member ratio of no more than 10
to 1 (Education Code 8483.4, 8484.75, 46120)

5. Hours of Operation

a. A before-school program shall not operate for iess than one and one-half hours per regular school day.
(Education Code 8483.1, 8484.75)

b. An after-school program shall begin immediately upon the conclusion of the regular school day and shall
operate a minimum of 15 hours per week and at least until 6 p.m. on every regular school day.
(Education Code 8483, 8484.75)

c. An ELO program shall provide in-person before or after school expanded learning opportunities that,
when added to daily instructional minutes, shall not be less than nine hours of combined instructional

time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day. (Education Code 46120)

6. Admissions

a. Every student attending a school operating a program is eligible to participate in the program, subject to
program capacity. {Education Code 8482.6, 8484.75)

b. If the number of students wishing to participate in the program exceeds program capacity, students shall
be selected for enroliment based on the following guidelines:

i. First priority for enroliment shall be given to students who are identified as homeless youth, as



defined by the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 USC 11434a), at the time they apply
for enrollment or at any time during the school year, to students who are identified by the program
as being in foster care, and to students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals.

(Education Code 8483, 8483.1, 8484.75)

The district is not required to disenroll a current student in order to secure the enroliment of a
student who has priority for enrollment. (Education Code 8483, 8483.1)

The district shall inform the parent/guardian of a homeless or foster youth of the right of the child
to receive priority enrollment and how to request priority enrollment. (Education Code 8483,
8484.75)

ii. Second priority for enrollment of middle or junior high school students shall be given to students
who attend daily. (Education Code 8483, 8483.1, 8484.75)

iii. Third priority for enrollment shall be given to students identified as in need of academic
remediation or support in accordance with Board policy or administrative regulation.

iv. Any remaining capacity shall be filled by students selected at random.

v. A waiting list shall be established to accommodate additional students if space becomes available.

7. Attendance/Early Release

a.

b.

Each student admitted into a district program shall be expected to attend the full number of hours that
the program is in operation every day that the student participates.

When necessary, a student's parent/guardian may request, in writing, that the Superintendent or
designee approve the reasonable late daily arrival for the before-school program or the reasonable early
daily release from the after-school program. The Superintendent or designee shall not approve such a
request if the student would be attending less than one-haif of the daily program hours.

8. Summer/Intersession/Vacation Programs

a.

ELO programs shall offer no less than nine hours of in-person expanded learning opportunities per day
for at least 30 non-school days, during intersessional periods.

A before-school program operating during summer, intersession, and/or vacation days shall be offered
for a minimum of two hours per day. An after-school program offered during summer, intersession,
and/or vacation days may be operated for either three hours or six hours per day in accordance with
Education Code 8483.76. When both before-school and after-school programs are offered for the same
students on such days, they shall be operated for a minimum of four and one-half hours per day.
(Education Code 8483, 8483.1, 8483.2, 8483.76)

. A program offered during summer, intersession, and/or vacation periods may open eligibility to every

student attending a school in the district, with priority for enrollment given to students enrolled in the
school that received the grant. (Education Code 8483.76)

To address the needs of students and school closures, the program may be conducted at an off-site
location or an alternate school site. The program shall notify the California Department of Education
(CDE) of the change of location and shall include a plan to provide safe transportation pursuant to
Education Code 8484.6. (Education Code 8483.76)

. Any program operating for six hours per day shall provide at least one nutritionally adequate free or

reduced-price meal to each eligible student during each program day. (Education Code 8483.76)

For any program operating six hours per day, district procedures pertaining to student attendance and
early release as specified in item #7 above shall apply. (Education Code 8483.76)

Grades 9-12



The district's 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) program shall serve
students in any of grades 9-12 as the district may determine based on local needs. {Education Code 8421)

The program shall be operated in accordance with the following guidelines:

1. Program Elements

a. The program shall include an academic assistance element that is coordinated with the regular academic
program and includes, but is not limited to, at least one of the following: (Education Code 8421)

i. Tutoring

ii. Career exploration, including activities that help students develop the knowledge and skills that
are relevant to their career interests and reinforce academic content

iii. Homework assistance

iv. College preparation, including information about the Cal Grant program pursuant to Education
Code 69430-69460

b. The program shall include an enrichment element that may include, but is not limited to: (Education
Code 8421)

i. Community service
ii. Career and technical education
iii. Job readiness
iv. Opportunities for mentoring and tutoring younger students
v. Service learning
vi. Arts
vii. Computer and technology training
viii. Physical fitness
ix. Recreation activities

c. The program shall include a nutritional snack and/or meal and a physical activity element. (Education
Code 8423)

d. The program shall provide for access to, and availability of, computers and technology. (Education Code
8423)

e. The Superintendent or designee shall assess students' preferences for program activities. (Education
Code 8423)

2. Location of Program

a. The district's program may operate on one or multiple school sites or at another location approved by
CDE. {Education Code 8421)

b. If applying for a location off school grounds, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that safe
transportation is available for students, if necessary, and the program is at least as available and
accessible as similar programs conducted on school sites. (Education Code 8421}

3. Hours of Operation



a. The district's program shall operate for a minimum of 15 hours per week. (Education Code 8421)

b. The district's program may be operated either after school only or for any combination of after school,
before school, weekends, summer, intersession, and vacations. (Education Code 8422)

Volunteers

The Superintendent or designee may establish a registry of volunteer after-school physical recreation instructors and
other before-school and after-school program volunteers, (Education Code 35021.3)

To be included in the registry, a volunteer shall submit to a criminal background check pursuant to Education Code
45125. The volunteer shall also submit current contact information to the district and shall update that information
whenever the information changes. (Education Code 35021.3)

The Superintendent or designee may use a volunteer registered with the district or may select another person to
provide physical recreation to students after school hours or to provide other services. (Education Code 35021.3)

Reports

The Superintendent or designee shall annually submit to CDE outcome-based data, including, but not limited to:
(Education Code 8427, 8482.3, 8484)

1. For participating students, school day attendance on an annual basis and program attendance on a semi-annual
basis

2. Evidence of a program quality improvement process that is data driven and based on CDE program quality
standards



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Policy 6112: School Day Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

The Governing Board shall fix the length of the school day in accordance with law. (Education Code 46100)

At each school, the length of the school day shall be the same for all students, except as otherwise permitted by law.
For any student with a disability, the length of the school day shall be as specified in the student's individualized
education program or Section 504 plan.

The daily schedule for elementary schools shall include at least one period of recess of at least 20 minutes, during
which students shall be provided supervised opportunities to engage in unstructured physical activity.

In establishing the daily instructional schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or designee shall give
consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of school facilities, and applicable legal
requirements.

The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class periods when appropriate
and desirable to support student fearning, provide more intensive study of core academic subjects or extended
exploration of complex topics, and reduce transition time between classes.

Prior to implementing a block or alternative schedule that will aliow secondary students to attend school for fewer
school days than the total number of school days for which the school is in session, the Board shall consult in good
faith, in an effort to reach agreement with the certificated and classified employees of the school, parents/guardians
of the students who would be affected by the change, and the community at large. Such consultation shall include at
least one public hearing for which the Board shall give adequate notice to the employees and to the
parents/guardians of affected students. (Education Code 46162}




Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District
Regulation 6112: School Day Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

Kindergarten/Transitional Kindergarten

Kindergarten and transitional kindergarten (TK) classes in district schools may be maintained for different lengths of
time, either at the same or different school sites. (Education Code 37202)

The average school day for kindergarten and TK students shall be at least three hours, including recesses but
excluding noon intermissions. If fewer than 40 students are enrolled in kindergarten classes, the district may request
approval of the Superintendent of Public Instruction to maintain two kindergarten classes of 150 minutes each.
(Education Code 46114, 46115, 46117,46119)

In any school day, kindergarten and/or TK students shall not be kept in school for longer than four hours, excluding
recesses, except where the school is operating an early primary program pursuant to Education Code 8970-8974 or
an expanded learning opportunity program pursuant to Education Code 46120. (Education Code 46111, 46115,
46120)

In any district school operating an early primary program pursuant to Education Code 8970-8974, the kindergarten
school day may exceed four hours, excluding recess, if both of the following conditions are met: (Education Code
8973)

1. The Governing Board has declared that the extended-day kindergarten program does not exceed the length of
the primary school day.

2. The extended-day kindergarten program includes ample opportunity for both active and quiet activities within
an integrated, experiential, and developmentally appropriate educational program.

Under an extended day kindergarten program, recess may be counted as instructional minutes for purposes of
determining the maximum schooi day if it occurs under teacher supervision.

In any multitrack year-round school operating pursuant to Education Code 37670, the kindergarten school day may
be up to 265 minutes, excluding recesses. (Education Code 46111)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the California Department of Education as to whether the
district's kindergarten and TK programs are offered full day, part day, or both. (Education Code 48003)

Grades 1-8

Except as otherwise provided by law, the school day for elementary and middle school students shall be:
1. Atleast 230 minutes for students in grades 1-3, unless the Board has prescribed a shorter school day because

of lack of school facilities requiring double sessions, in which case the minimum school day shall be 200
minutes (Education Code 46112)

2. Atleast 240 minutes for students in grades 4-8 (Education Code 46113, 46142)

In determining the number of minutes for purposes of compliance with the minimum school day for students in
grades 1-8, both noon intermissions and recesses shall be excluded. (Education Code 46115)

The school day for a middle school shall begin no earlier than 8:00 a.m. (Education Code 46148)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Policy 6143: Courses Of Study Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 01/14/2020

The Governing Board recognizes that a well-aligned sequence of courses fosters academic growth and provides for
the best possible use of instructional time. The district's course of study shall provide students with opportunities to
attain the skills, knowledge, and abilities they need to be successful academically, professionally, and personally.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish processes for ensuring the articulation of courses across grade levels
within the district. As necessary, the Superintendent or designee shall work with representatives of appropriate area
districts and postsecondary institutions to ensure articulation of courses with other institutions to which district
students may matriculate. The sequence of courses shall be designed to ensure that each course provides adequate
preparation for the next course in the sequence, only utilizes prerequisites that are essential to success in a given
program or course, avoids significant duplication of content, and allows for reinforcement and progression in the
subject matter.

The district shall not provide any course separately or require or refuse participation by any student on the basis of
the student's actual or perceived sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender expression, gender identity, ethnic group
identification, immigration status, race, ancestry, national origin, religion, color, mental or physical disability, or any
other characteristic listed in Education Code 200 and 220, Government Code 11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or the
student's association with a person or group with one or more of such actual or perceived characteristics. (Education
Code 200, 220; Government Code 11135; Penal Code 422.55; 5 CCR 4940)

Elementary Grades

The Board shall adopt a course of study for elementary grades that sufficiently prepares students for the secondary
course of study.

Secondary Grades

The district shall offer all otherwise qualified students in grades 7-12 a course of study that prepares them, upon
graduation from high school, to meet the requirements and prerequisites for admission to California public colleges
and universities and to attain entry-level employment skills in business or industry. The district’s course of study may
provide for a rigorous academic curriculum that integrates academic and career skills, includes applied learning across
all disciplines, and prepares all students for high school graduation and career entry. (Education Code 51228)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Regulation 6143: Courses Of Study Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 01/14/2020

Grades 1-6

Courses of study for grades 1-6 shall include the following:

1.

English: knowledge and appreciation of language and literature, and the skills of speaking, reading, listening,
spelling, handwriting, and composition (Education Code 51210)

. Mathematics: concepts, operational skills, and problem solving (Education Code 51210)

. Social sciences: age-appropriate instruction drawing upon the disciplines of anthropology, economics,

geography, history, political science, psychology, and sociology, including instruction in: (Education Code
51210)

a. The history, resources, development, and government of California and the United States
Instruction shall include the early history of California and a study of the role and contributions of men
and women, Native Americans, African Americans, Mexican Americans, Asian Americans, Pacific
Islanders, European Americans, lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender Americans, persons with
disabilities, and members of other ethnic and cultural groups to the economic, political, and social
development of California and the United States, with particular emphasis on portraying the role of
these groups in contemporary society. (Education Code 51204.5, 60040)

b. The development of the American economic system, including the role of the entrepreneur and labor

¢. The relations of persons to their human and natural environments

d. Eastern and western cultures and civilizations

e. Contemporary issues

f. The wise use of natural resources

Science: biological and physical aspects, with emphasis on experimental inquiry and the place of humans in
ecological systems (Education Code 51210}

. Visual and performing arts: instruction in dance, music, theatre, and visual arts aimed at developing aesthetic

appreciation and creative expression {Education Code 51210)

Health: principles and practices of individual, family, and community health, including instruction at the
appropriate grade levels and subject areas in: {Education Code 51202, 51210)

a. Personal and public safety and accident prevention, including instruction in emergency first aid,
hemorrhage control, treatment for poisoning, resuscitation technigues, and cardiopulmonary
resuscitation (CPR) when appropriate equipment is available

b. Fire prevention

¢. The protection and conservation of resources, including the necessity for the protection of the
environment

d. Venereal disease
e. The effects of alcohol, narcotics, drugs, and tobacco upon the human body

f. Violence as a public health issue



7. Physical education: with emphasis on physical activities conducive to health and vigor of body and mind
(Education Code 51210)

8. Violence awareness and prevention

9. Career awareness exploration

Grades 7-12

Courses of study for grades 7-12 shall include the following:

1. English: knowledge and appreciation of literature, language, and composition, and the skills of reading,
listening, and speaking (Education Code 51220)

2. Social sciences: age-appropriate instruction drawing upon the disciplines of anthropology, economics,
geography, history, political science, psychology, and sociology, with instruction in: (Education Code 51220)

a.

g.

The history, resources, development, and government of California and the United States, including
instruction in:

i. The early history of California and a study of the role and contributions of both men and women,
Native Americans, African Americans, Mexican Americans, Asian Americans, Pacific Islanders,
European Americans, lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender Americans, persons with disabilities,
and members of other ethnic and cultural groups to the economic, political, and social
development of California and the United States, with particular emphasis on portraying the role
of these groups in contemporary society (Education Code 51204.5)

ii. World War I, including the role of Americans and Filipino Americans who served in the United
States Army during that time

ili. The Vietnam War, including the "Secret War" in Laos and role of Southeast Asians in that war

iv. The Bracero program, in which there was a 1942 agreement between the United States and
Mexico authorizing the temporary migration of laborers to the United States

The American legal system, the operation of the juvenile and adult criminal justice systems, and the
rights and duties of citizens under the criminal and civil law and the state and federal constitutions

This course may include participation in a teen court or peer court program. (Education Code 51220.2)
The development of the American economic system, including the role of the entrepreneur and labor

The relations of persons to their human and natural environments, including the wise use of natural
resources (Education Code 51221)

. Eastern and western cultures and civilizations

Human rights issues, with particular attention to the study of the inhumanity of genocide (which may
include, but is not limited to, the Armenian, Cambodian, Darfur, and Rwandan genocides), slavery, and
the Holocaust

Contemporary issues

3. World language(s): understanding, speaking, reading, and writing, beginning not later than grade 7 (Education
Code 51220)

4. Physical education: with emphasis on physical activities conducive to health and vigor of body and mind, as
required by Education Code 51222 (Education Code 51220)



5. Science: physical and biological aspects; emphasis on basic concepts, theories, and processes of scientific
investigation and on the place of humans in ecological systems; appropriate applications of the interrelation
and interdependence of the sciences (Education Code 51220)

6. Mathematics: mathematical understandings, operational skills, and problem-solving procedures; algebra
(Education Code 51220, 51224.5)

7. Visual and performing arts: dance, music, theatre, and visual arts, with emphasis upon development of
aesthetic appreciation and creative expression (Education Code 51220)

8. Applied arts: consumer education, family and consumer sciences education, industrial arts, general business
education, or general agriculture (Education Code 51220)

9. Career technical/vocational-technical education: in the occupations and in the numbers appropriate to the
personnel needs of the state and community served and relevant to the career desires and needs of students
(Education Code 51220)

10. Comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention (Education Code 51225.36, 51934)

11. Personal and public safety, accident prevention and health, including instruction in: (Education Code 51202,
51203)

a. Emergency first aid, hemorrhage control, treatment for poisoning, resuscitation techniques, and CPR
when appropriate equipment is available
Instruction shall be provided in compression-only CPR based on national guidelines and shall include
hands-on practice. (Education Code 51225.6)

b. Fire prevention

¢. The protection and conservation of resources, including the necessity for the protection of the
environment

d. Venereal disease
e. The effects of alcohol, narcotics, drugs, and tobacco upon the human body
f. Prenatal care for pregnant individuals
g. Violence as a public health issue
12. Violence awareness and prevention
13. Ethnic studies

Commencing in the 2025-26 school year, the district shall offer a one-semester course in ethnic studies as
specified in Education Code 51225.3.

In addition, the course of study for grade 7 and/or 8 may include parenting skills and education, including, but not
limited to, child growth and development, parental responsibilities, household budgeting, child abuse and neglect
issues, personal hygiene, maintenance of healthy relationships, teen parenting issues, and self-esteem. (Education
Code 51220.5)




Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Policy 6170.1: Transitional Kindergarten Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 01/12/2021

The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten (TK) program for eligible children who
do not yet meet the minimum age criterion for kindergarten. The TK program shall assist students in developing the
academic, social, and emotional skills needed to succeed in kindergarten and beyond.

The district's TK program shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten program. {Education Code 48000)
The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, other preschool providers, elementary
teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians in the development, implementation, and evaluation of the district's

TK program.

Eligibility

The district's TK program shall admit children as follows: (Education Code 48000):

1. For the 2021-22 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 through December 2
2. For the 2022-23 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 and February 2

3. For the 2023-24 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 and April 2

4. For the 2024-25 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 and June 2

5. For the 2025-26 school year, and in each school year thereafter, children who turn four by September 1

A child's eligibility for TK enrollment shall not impact family eligibility for a preschool or childcare program.
(Education Code 48000).

Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability of the TK program and of the age, residency,
immunization, and any other enrollment requirements. Enroliment in the TK program shall be voluntary.

On a case-by-case basis, a child whose fifth birthday is on or before September 1 may be admitted into the district's
TK program upon request of a child's parents/guardians, if the Superintendent or designee determines that it is in the
child's best interest.

At any time during the school year, the district may admit into the TK program a child whose fifth birthday is after
the date specified for admittance for the applicable year as described above, provided that the Superintendent or
designee recommends that enrollment in a TK program is in the child's best interest and the child's parents/guardians
approve, Prior to such enroliment, the child's parents/guardians shall be provided information regarding the
advantages and disadvantages and any other explanatory information about the effect of early admittance.
(Education Code 48000)

Curriculum and Instruction

The district's TK program shall be based on a modified kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally
appropriate. (Education Code 48000)

The program shall be aligned with the preschool learning foundations and preschool curriculum frameworks
developed by the California Department of Education (CDE). It shall be designed to facilitate students' development
in essential knowledge and skills related to language and literacy, mathematics, physical development, health, visual
and performing arts, science, history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional



development.

The Board shall establish the length of the school day in the district's TK program, which shall be at least three hours
but no more than four hours long except for TK students enrolled in expanded learning opportunity programs
provided by the district pursuant to Education Code 46120. If the district has adopted an extended-day
kindergarten, the length of the school day for the TK program may be different than the length of the school day for
the kindergarten program either at the same or different school sites. The Superintendent or designee shall annually
report to CDE as to whether the district's TK programs are offered full day, part day, or both. (Education Code 8973,
37202,46111, 46115,46117,48003)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan for how all children in the attendance area of the district will
have access to full-day learning programs the year before kindergarten that meet the needs of parents/guardians,
including through partnerships with the district's expanded learning offerings, the After School Education and Safety
Program, the California State Preschool Program (CSPP), Head Start programs, and other community-based early
learning and care programs. The Superintendent or designee shall present such plan for consideration by the Board
at a public meeting on or before June 30, 2022. (Education Code 8281.5)

TK students may be placed in the same classrooms as kindergarten students when necessary, provided that the
instructional program is differentiated to meet student needs.

TK students may be commingled in the same classroom with four-year-old students from a CSPP program as long as
the commingled program meets all of the requirements of each program as well as the following requirements:

(Education Code 8207, 48000):

1. The classroom does not include students enrolled in TK for a second year or students enrolled in a regular
kindergarten

2. An early childhood environment rating scale, as specified in 5 CCR 18281, is completed for the classroom

3. All children enrolled for 10 or more hours per week are evaluated using the Desired Results Developmental
Profile, as specified in 5 CCR 18272

4. The classroom is taught by a teacher that holds a credential issued by the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing in accordance with Education Code 44065 and 44256

5. The classroom is in compliance with the adult-child ratio specified in Education Code 8241

6. Contractors of the district report the services, revenues, and expenditures for children in the preschool
program in accordance with 5 CCR 18068 except for contractors of the TK program

The district shall maintain an average TK class enrollment of not more than 24 students for each school site.
(Education Code 48000)

Staffing

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers assigned to teach in TK classes possess a teaching
credential or permit from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that authorizes such instruction,

A credentialed teacher who is first assigned to a TK class after July 1, 2015, shall, by August 1, 2023, have at least 24
units in early childhood education and/or child development, comparable professional experience in a preschool
setting, and/or a child development teacher permit issued by CTC. (Education Code 48000)

The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed to ensure that TK teachers are
knowledgeable about the standards and effective instructional methods for teaching young children, including, but
not limited to, developing competencies in serving inclusive classrooms and dual language learners.



The district shall, commencing with the 2022-23 school year, maintain an average of at least one adult for every 12
students for TK classrooms and, contingent upon an appropriation of funding, maintain an average of at least one
adult for every 10 students commencing with the 2023-24 school year. (Education Code 48000)

Continuation to Kindergarten

Students who complete the TK program shall be eligible to continue in kindergarten the following school year.
Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required to submit a signed Kindergarten Continuance Form for
kindergarten attendance.

However, whenever children who would otherwise be age-eligible for kindergarten are enrolled in TK, the
Superintendent or designee shall obtain a Kindergarten Continuance Form signed by the parent/guardian near the
end of the TK year consenting to the child's enroliment in kindergarten the following year.

A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of TK and kindergarten. (Education Code 46300)

Assessment

The Superintendent or designee may develop or identify appropriate formal and/or informal assessments of TK
students' development and progress. The Superintendent or designee shall monitor and regularly report to the
Board regarding program implementation, the progress of students in meeting related academic standards, and
student preparedness for future education.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary School District

Bylaw 9320: Meetings And Notices Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending | Last Revised Date: 01/12/2021

Meetings of the Governing Board are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing district business. In accordance
with state open meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board shall hold its meetings in public and shall conduct closed
sessions during such meetings only as authorized by law. To encourage community involvement in the schools, Board
meetings shall provide opportunities for questions and comments by members of the public. All meetings shall be
conducted in accordance with law and the Board's bylaws, policies, and administrative regulations.

A Board meeting exists whenever a majority of Board members gather at the same time and location, including
teleconference location as permitted by Government Code 54953, to hear, discuss, deliberate, or take action upon
any item within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board or district. {Government Code 54952.2)

A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of communications of any kind,
directly or through intermediaries, including social media and other electronic communications, to discuss, deliberate,
or take action on any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Government Code 54952.2)

However, an employee or district official may engage in separate conversations or communications with Board
members in order to answer questions or provide information regarding an item within the subject matter jurisdiction
of the Board, as long as that employee or district official does not communicate the comments or position of any
Board members to other Board members. (Government Code 54952.2)

In order to help ensure the participation of individuals with disabilities at Board meetings, the Superintendent or
designee shall provide appropriate disability-related accommodations or modifications upon request in accordance
with the Americans with Disabilities Act. (Government Code 54953.2, 54954.1, 54954.2)

Regular Meetings

The Board shall hold one regular meeting(s) each month. Regular meetings shall be held at 5:30 p.m. on the second
Tuesday at the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School library.

At least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, the agenda shall be posted at one or more locations freely accessible to
members of the public and on the district's web site. (Government Code 54954.2)

Whenever agenda materials relating to an open session of a regular meeting are distributed to the Board less than 72
hours before the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make the materials available for public inspection at
a public office or location designated for that purpose at the time the materials are distributed to all or a majority of
the Board. (Government Code 54957.5)

Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or a majority of the Board members.
However, a special meeting shall not be called regarding the salary, salary schedule, or other compensation of the
Superintendent, assistant superintendent, or other management employee as described in Government Code 3511.1.
(Government Code 54956)

Written notice of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by any other means to all Board members and the
local media who have requested such notice in writing. The notice also shall be posted on the district's web site. The
notice shall be received at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting. The notice shall also be posted at least 24
hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible to the public. The notice shall specify the time and location
of the meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed. No other business shall be considered at this meeting.
{(Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956)



Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of the meeting by filing a
written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by being present at the meeting at the time it
convenes. (Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956)

Every notice of a special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
Board concerning any item that has been described in the meeting notice, before or during the item's consideration.
(Government Code 54954.3)

Emergency Meetings

In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened
disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency meeting without complying with the 24-hour notice
and/or 24-hour posting requirement for special meetings pursuant to Government Code 54956. The Board shall
comply with all other requirements for special meetings during an emergency meeting. (Government Code 54956.5)

An emergency situation means either of the following: (Government Code 54956.5)

1. An emergency, which shall be defined as a work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity that severely
impairs public health and/or safety as determined by a majority of the members of the Board

2. Adire emergency, which shall be defined as a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorist act, or threatened
terrorist activity that poses peril so immediate and significant that requiring the Board to provide one-hour
notice before holding an emergency meeting may endanger the public health and/or safety as determined by a
majority of the members of the Board

Except in the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall give notice of the emergency meeting
by telephone at least one hour before the meeting to the local media that have requested notice of special meetings.
All telephone numbers provided by the media in the most recent request for notification must be exhausted. If
telephone services are not functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived and, as soon after the meeting
as possible, the Board shall notify those media representatives of the meeting and shall describe the purpose of the
meeting and any action taken by the Board. In the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall
give such notice at or near the time notification is given to the other members of the Board about the meeting.
(Government Code 54956.5)

The minutes of the meeting, a list of persons the Board president or designee notified or attempted to notify, a copy
of the roll call vote, and any actions taken at the meeting shall be posted for at least 10 days in a public place as soon
after the meeting as possible. (Government Code 54956.5)

Adjourned/Continued Meetings

The Board may adjourn/continue any regular or special meeting to a later time and location that shall be specified in
the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum of the Board may adjourn such a meeting. If no Board members are
present, the secretary or the clerk may declare the meeting adjourned to a later time and place and shall give notice

in the same manner required for special meetings. (Government Code 54955)

Within 24 hours after the time of adjournment, a copy of the order or notice of adjournment/continuance shall be
conspicuously posted on or near the door of the place where the meeting was held. (Government Code 54955)

Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings

The Board may occasionally convene a study session or public forum to study an issue in more detail or to receive
information from staff or feedback from members of the public.

The Board may also convene a retreat or discussion meeting to discuss Board roles and relationships.

Public notice shall be given in accordance with law when a quorum of the Board is attending a study session, retreat,

public forum, or discussion meeting. All such meetings shall comply with the Brown Act and shall be held in open
session and within district boundaries. Action items shall not be included on the agenda for these meetings.



Other Gatherings

Attendance by a majority of Board members at any of the following events is not subject to the Brown Act provided
that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific district business among themselves other than as part
of the scheduled program: (Government Code 54952.2)

1. A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion of issues of general
interest to the public or to school board members

2. An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the district to address a topic of
local community concern

3. An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district
4. An open and noticed meeting of a legislative body of another local agency
5. A purely social or ceremonial occasion

6. An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board, provided that the Board members who
are not members of the standing committee attend only as observers

Individual contacts or conversations between a Board member and any other person are not subject to the Brown
Act. (Government Code 54952.2)

Location of Meetings

Meetings shall not be held in a facility that prohibits the admittance of any person on the basis of ancestry or any
characteristic listed in Government Code 11135. In addition, meetings shall not be held in a facility which is
inaccessible to individuals with disabilities or where members of the public must make a payment or purchase in
order to be admitted. {(Government Code 54961)

Meetings shall be held within district boundaries, except to do any of the following: {Government Code 54954)

1. Comply with state or federal law or court order or attend a judicial or administrative proceeding to which the
district is a party

2. Inspect real or personal property which cannot conveniently be brought into the district, provided that the
topic of the meeting is limited to items directly related to the property

3. Participate in meetings or discussions of multiagency significance, provided these meetings are held within one
of the other agencies' boundaries, with all participating agencies giving the notice required by law

4, Meet in the closest meeting facility if the district has no meeting facility within its boundaries or if its principal
office is located outside the district

5. Meet with elected or appointed state or federal officials when a local meeting would be impractical, solely to
discuss legislative or regulatory issues affecting the district over which the state or federal officials have
jurisdiction

6. Meet in or near a facility owned by the district but located outside the district, provided the meeting agenda is
limited to items directly related to that facility

7. Visit the office of the district's legal counsel for a closed session on pending litigation, when doing so would
reduce legal fees or costs

8. Attend conferences on nonadversarial collective bargaining techniques

9. Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of an applicant for
Superintendent of the district

10. Interview a potential employee from another district



Meetings exempted from the boundary requirements, as specified in items #1-10 above, shall still be subject to the
notice and open meeting requirements for regular and special meetings when a quorum of the Board attends the
meeting.

If a fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency renders the regular meeting place unsafe, meetings shall be held for
the duration of the emergency at a location designated by the Board president or designee, who shall so inform all
news media who have requested notice of special meetings by the most rapid available means of communication.
{Government Code 54954)

Teleconferencing

A teleconference is a meeting of the Board in which Board members are in different locations, connected by
electronic means through audio and/or video. {(Government Code 54953)

The Board may use teleconferences for all purposes in connection with any meeting within the Board's subject
matter jurisdiction. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call. (Government Code 54953)

During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the Board shall participate from locations within
district boundaries. (Government Code 54953)

Agendas shall be posted at all teleconference locations and shall list all teleconference locations whenever they are
posted elsewhere. Additional teleconference locations may be provided to the public. (Government Code 54953)

All teleconference locations shall be accessible to the public. All teleconferenced meetings shall be conducted in a
manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the Board,
including the right of the public to address the Board directly at each teleconference location. (Government Code
54953)

Teleconferencing During a Proclaimed State of Emergency

The Board may conduct Board meetings by teleconference without posting agendas at all teleconference locations,
identifying teleconference locations in meeting notices and agendas, allowing public access to each teleconference
location, providing an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board directly at each teleconference
location, and ensuring that at least a quorum of the Board participate from locations within district boundaries,
during a proclaimed state of emergency pursuant to Government Code 8625-8629 in any of the following
circumstances: (Government Code 54953)

1. State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing

2. For the purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as the result of the emergency meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees

3. When it has been determined, by majority vote as described in ltem #2 above, that as a result of the
emergency meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees

To conduct a teleconference meeting for these purposes the following requirements shall be satisfied: (Government
Code 54953)

1. The notice and agenda shall be given and posted as otherwise required by the Brown Act

2. The notice and agenda of the meeting shall specify the means by which members of the public may access the
meeting and offer public comments, including via a call-in or internet-based service option

Members of the public may be required to register to log in to a meeting when making public comments
through an internet web site or other online platform that is operated by a third-party and not under the
control of the Board.

3. Members of the public shall be allowed to access the meeting, and the agenda shall provide an opportunity for
members of the public to address the Board directly pursuant to Government Code 54954.3



4. Members of the public shall not be required to submit public comments in advance of a Board meeting and
shall be provided an opportunity to address the Board and offer comments in real time

5. Public comment periods shall not be closed until the timed public comment period, if such is offered by the
Board, has elapsed or, if not timed, until a reasonable amount of time per agenda item has been allowed

6. If during a Board meeting a disruption occurs which prevents the district from broadcasting the meeting to
members of the public or for members of the public to offer public comments, the Board shall take no further
action on any agenda item until public access via the call-in or internet-based service option to the meeting is
restored

The district may, in its discretion, provide a physical location from which the public may attend or comment.
(Government Code 54953)

The Board may continue to conduct meetings by teleconference, as specified above for teleconferencing during

proclaimed states of emergency, by a majority vote finding within 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time,
and every 30 days thereafter, that either: (Government Code 54953)

1. The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the Board to meet safely in person

2. State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing




